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OVERSIGHT ON'EDUCATION FOR ALL
HANDEICAPPED CHILDREN ACT, 1980

»

MONDAY. MARCH 3, 1880

~" U.S. SENATE,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE HANDICAPPED,
"CoMMITTEE ON LaBOR AND HUMAN RESOURCES, )
. Washington, D.C.

The subcommittee met, pursuant to notige, at 9:45 a.m,, in roog:
4200, Dirksen Senate Office Building, Senator Jennings Rando]ph -
{chairman of the subcommittee} presiding.

Present: Senators Rando|ph, Stafford, and Cranston tex officio).

LOPENING 'STATEMENT OF SEXATOR RANDOLPH

Senator RaNpoLpH. A pleasant morning to those who will testify
and to our guests, guésts who are inténsely interested in the sub-
Ject matter of today’'s hearing of the Subcommittee on the Handi-
ca L ~
. We are especially. gratified to have with us this morning the
senior Senator from California and the assistant, majority leader &f
the Senate, Alan Cranston, at this table, Senator Cranston is a
former member of our subcommittee and has a continuing interest
anii concern about the programs benefiting handicap individ-
uals. : A
Knowing of his concern and understanding and his desire to
work with the witnesses that are here this mornjng from the State
of California, we have made arrangements for thim to.sit with us
and participate actively in this hearing.

This is the 10th in a series of hearings by the Subcommittee on
the Handica , begun during the last session and continuing in
this session of the Congress, on the overview of Public Law 94-142,
the. Education for All Handicap‘red Children Act, and other mat-
ters. Durinﬁ these hearings to date we have heard over 100 wit’
nesses and have received testimony from many more on many vital
issues, the majority of them relating to tye implementation of
Public Law 94-142.

Parents, teachers, admilfistrators, and other individuals have .
rovided to the subcommiftee the benefit of their experiences and
ave told us of their reactions to, and difficulties encountered with,

various provisions of this law. Degpite the problems with imple-*
mentation of Public Law 94-142, which are inherent in any new
legislation, all of these witnesses, without algingle exception, reiter-
ated their abiding commitment to the goal &f making secure for all
handicg children tHeir right to a free appropriate public edu.
¢ation. They also reiterated tﬁeir willingness to continue to work

tle’
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. with the subcomrmttee to ¥mprove the dellvery of educational serv-
ices t the Nation's.handicapped. -

Our Witnesses this morning ‘are State‘administrators and repre-
sentatives of national organizations serving the handicapped.

Our first witness is a Californian who will be introduced by my
colleague. What percent.ag)e of the populhtion of this country does

. California have now, Alan:

Senator CRANSTON. Substanually more than 10 percent

. Senator Ranporrh. Sénator Cranstonf |

. Senator CRANSTON. Thank you very much, Jennlngs I apprecmt
t-d- your warm remarks at the outset OHhIS hearing, and 1 appreci-*
ate the opportunity to introduce a fgllow Cahifornian-—in fact. sev-
eral fellow Californians—that are at the table,

Wilson Ries has achieved many. many things »%/the field of
education. He has been ve y strongly supported by the people of
California from the outset in hig work 1n education He is now
serving in his third term as superintendent of public instruction in
California, an office that he éntered in 1971, and he has contribut-
ed a very, great deal to the education and well- bemg of schoolchil-
dren through his dership ih California and leadership that
really impacts on the Nation in terms of education.

He also serves on the National Council of Education Research

he National Advisory Counicil on Child Nutrition.

I 5 a great pleasure, Wilson, to welcome y5u 1o this heating;
another matter we share, in common is our interest in handicapped
children, that you are going to°talk about today.

I do also want to welcome Ann_Leavenworth, who is a board
member of the California Board-of Education and Gail ImObersteg,
of the office of tHe general counsel, and*Charles Cocke, Federal
program coordinator We are dghghted to have such fine Califor-

. nians preseht today. o
i STATE\!E\'T OF WILSON RILES, SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC

INSTRUCTION AND DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION. STATE OF

CALIFORNIA. ACCO\IPANIED BY CHARLES COOKE. FEDERAL

PROGRAM COORDINATOR: GAIL IMOBERSTEG, OFFICE OF

THE GENERAL COUNSEL: AND, ANN LEAVENWORTH, BOARD

MEMBER, CALIFORNIA BOARD OF EDUCATION -

Mr. RiLEs, Thank- you very much,. Senator Cranston, and Mr.
Chairman, M the oppartunity to appear before you today and
testify with regard to the administration and implementation of
Public ,Law 94-142 and assogiatéd régulations, this opportunity is
greatlv appreciated by me, -*°

As you may be aware, the State of California has been and ‘is one

~of* the primary supporters of ;he concepts underlying Public Law
94-142% -

You may tecall, Mr. Chalrman that we testified strongly in -
support Of the passage of the law and after ils enactment, we have
been in the foreffont of those States which have defended the act
and‘work ed to implement.its provisions.

Even pgior to the enactment of Public Law 94- 142 we had begun

 to 1mplglent the Californja master plan for specaal educa tl n
which weibelieve represents otie of the best vehicles for the i
ment.athn of the spirit and intent of the Federal law. .

"‘”"U': e
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The master plan for special education prohibits the labelling of *
children and Providgs for an individualized education.plan‘for each
handicapped child so that the education se?-vices would be specifi-
cally tailored to meet his'or. her needs. *

The master plan requires increased State expenditures for spe-
_cial education. Last year. California appropriated more than 3900
"million State and local dcllars_to provide necessary and needed

services to assist handicappéd childrén. .

I am proud of our active support for the idenufication of handi-
capped children. In California, our search ahd serve activities have
Bten aggressive and constant We have fiow identified over 340.000
handicapped children in the Stat® the highest number of handi-
capped children identifed by any State in the Nation. '

Our level of commitment. both ‘with regard to State law, State
admunistration, and State funds, and with regard to support of the
spirit and intent of Public Law 94-142, is beyond question

I come before you today, Mr. Chairman, in the spirit of continu-
_ ing our strong commitment to the law by offering our suggestions

for troproving the operation and admmistration of the law.

We and pther States have had our problems with regard to the
program. which I will outline for you. ‘

owever, | wish to make it ¢lear from the outset that our prob-
lems have not been with the law. We are not here to testify that
the law should be redone. We are here to testify about the prob-
lems we have had and to suggest ways the é)ngress‘ through

_ clanfication of its intent, can help the Bureau of Education of
Handicapped ahd the State to improve the admunistration and

implementation of the law. .

alifornia, as well as éther States. has identified five major
155ues with regard to administration and implemeritation which I
would like to discuss with you.

First, there is a need for uniform and clearly-established policies
regarding the plan approval process.

cond. there is a need for uniform criteria and standards in
areas such as related services and complaint procedures.

Third, we need greater clarification of what is’intended by the
mandate that State education agencies are responsible for the pro-
vision and supervision of all educational services for handicapped
children provided by other agencies.

Fourth. ‘we need greater consigtency in the standards and proce-
dures of the Federal offices responsible for monitoring and enforc-

' E:f Public Law 94-142 and sectiori 304, specifically the Bureau of
ucation for the Handicapped and the Office of Civil Rights.
Fifth. we need increased funding of Public Law 94-142 in order

to assist States sufficiently in meeting the standards mandated by

that law. :

This year. once again, California found itself in the unhappy
position of hs[ving its State plan approved very late and then only
after a time-consuming, agonizing process of negotiation. renegoti-
atiof, negotiation and renegotiation over an 1i-month period. :

1 regret that in this testimony I have to'spend as much time as |
do in discussing process issues. I would rather talk about what
happens to theschildren. But I believe the process issues do have
significant impact upon'what happens for children. '

-




With regard to the plan approval process, | I"Lilly believe that had

not the new commissioner of education, Dr. William Smith, and |

. 1nterveer:jed in the process last menth, our plan would sl hot be
approv

The primary reason for our difficulties. Mr. Chairman, seems to
have arisen because of three main factors.

First, historically. BEH has used the plan approval process as
their primary compliance and enforcement mechanism

*  Second, in this particular year, our plan approval pracess became
entangled with an ongoing dispute between parents at one school
and the local officials responsible for the delivery of services to
their children.

And third, the above twag factors seem to have combined to create
an atmosphere of distrust between BEH and odrselves and between
BEH and local’school officials 1n Califormia This atmosphere made
good faith negotiations nearly impossible.

It 1s my understanding that the State plan we are 1o submit next
modith s to be a 3-year plan I assume that it will not be a .
compliance device and that the Bureau will have to develop a_new
compliance and enforcement mechanism.~

[ urge that the new 3-year plan approval process have time lines
that will apply not only to States but also time lines as to when the
Féderal officials must either approve or disapprove the plan

Further, I would expect the 3-year plan approval process-to

.include clear uniform standards and eriteria for the plan We
should be able to have our plan reviewed against known and pub-
lished standards and criteria consistently applied and in a time
certain.

However, | remain concerned as to what the new compliance and
enfor¢ement mechanism and processes will be As far as hknow.
BEH has not asked State or local education agencies to participate
in discassions of what the new compliance and enforcement struc:
ture should be or how it should work.

I wbéuld hope this committee would request that BEH consult
with State and local officials as well as parents and advocacy
groups and other interested parties.

Mr. Chairmam, having outlined my concerns with regard o sys-
temic problems of the current and, perhaps, future BEH plan
approval processes, [ would like now to discuss the issues WIth
regard to related services and complaint procedures.

Neither Public Law 94-142 nor the regulations are clear with
regard to the definition of related services, therefore,"disputes such

. as that between ourselves and BEH arose, as did disputes among
local dlstncts and parents and other service delivery agencies

These disputes arose because there are differing answers to the
followef questions and differing interpretations of what Congress
intend

For example. what is the deﬁnmon of related services. and when
1s a related service required in order for a child to benefit from
special education?

For instance, is occupational therapy and physical therapy
always a related service to be provided by an educatlonal agency — '
a position taken by BEH—or arg there exceptions to that rule’ If
s0, what are the exceptlons" What about psyc otherapy

)




i

What level of r'esponSIbnhty t the educational system assume »
for related services provided other independent State, local,
and/or Federal agencies?”

The State departments of education “are already responSIbIe for
insuring that necessary related services are prowded but what
exactly does that mean?

Does it mean that the Congress 1ntended that educational aw
thorities have the right and the requirenient to change or modify a
medically prescribed course of treatment, such as psychiatric care?

In a broader context, how will the State education agency be
held ac¥ountable to insure the compliance of other State and local
agencies with all applicable Federal and State statutes?

Must the educational system always pay for related services
designated in a student’s individualized education plan?

Il other social service providers are not required to provide relat-
ed services to all the population in need, it seems to me that there
is an incentive built in, in these situations, for other agencies to
assuine education must pick up the costs, and shift their funds
away (rom handncapped children.

The second issue on which we experienced problems in regard to
our plan was the rnechamsrn. processes, and time lines for com-
plaint resolution.

Although both the law and the regulations are quite general-in .
the requirement for an effective complaint resolutiors process, BEH
has been quite specific, and. at different times in our negotiations,
BEH imposed new requirements in each of the following areas.

One, States must directly review, lnvestlgabe. and act upon all
comphaints; referral of complaints to school districts for local reso-
lution“was not acceptable. Later, BEH modified this position.

Two, & complaint resolution process which took more than 60
calendar days could not be adjudged effective.

Three, State assurances that State regu ions would beschanged
were not satisfactory for plan approval. The actual regulatien had
to be in place before approval could even be recommended.

What disturbs me with regard to these issues is threefold. BEH
would prefer not to encourage complaints to be resolved locally,
but would rather have the State be the pnmary agency in com-
plaint resolution.

BEH appsarently has arbltrarlly defifted what standards an effec-
tive complaint process must meet—standards which are not public
and, from the evidehce I can gather, not uniform. 4

And finally, BEH apparently will not accept assurances that the
State wnll carry out its responsibilities under the plan, but'has
shown its distrust of at least our departrnent by insisting ‘on com-
pleted action. -

Mr. Chairman, I frankly Am very disturbed that after all we
have been doing that someone here in Washington would assurhe

- that they care more about our children than we do. I resent, it.

In the previous testimony, I have provided a discussion of*the
problems which are generated by the mandate (or State education
agencies. I would like now to discuss the problems we see with
coordination among Federal agencies.

-
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Who 1s 1n charge of insuring the delivery of services to handi-
capped children—the Office of Civil Rights or the Bureau of the
Handicapped?

What kappens when they do not agree on what lhus{be done? Is
the delivery of educational services to be carried out in an adver-
sarial role or a cooperative role?

Must parent, school administrators, and teachers be adversarles,
or can we have a system in wlich the entire community, parents,
teachers, admnistrators, students, and others, work cooperatwely
to achieve the desired educational results?

Our funding problem is well known to this committee. The au-
thorization levels of Public Law 94-142, while, in our estimation,
reflecting the desired Federal response to a real need, also reflect
unreality as far as likely congressional appropriations.

Thus. 1n 2 way, the avthorization.levels have created false expec
tations among schools, parents, and children.

Further, given the f'scal situation in my State and the possibility
of even more Draconian revenue limits being enacted by voters in
the near future, we are likely to be faced with significant difficul-*
ties 1n funding the Public Law 94~142 mandates with State and
local funds. Therefore, it is my belief that the- Cangress should
appropriate furids to, meet the authorized levels of the law.

ﬁ could be stated that mahy of the above are just bureaucratic
argumendl, but that is not accurate.

e ar talkmg about the fundamental issues of who controls
education, who pays for it, who ‘must have equal accegs to it, and
how such access will be provided. We are talking about the quality
of education. We are talklng about a partnership to provide the
necessary and needed services to handlicapped children.

In consulerlng the' last point, [ must admit to you that I come
from the “old school.” that school which would say to the Congress
of the United States'\the administration, the State,boards of educa-
tion, the legislature, and the Governors: "Tell us what you want
done and when you want it done, but do not tell us how to do it.”

I believe the specificity and level of detail required by BEH of
the State of California.with regard to the provision of related
services and with regard to the State regulation of complajnt proce-
dures represents overregujation by BEH and represents too much
of teHing us how rather than what and when.

I do not believe the Congress intended that approval of a State’s
annual plan providing for services to over 300,000 children, with a
Federal allocation of $72 million, should be held upfunti! every
outstanding complaint in the State has been résolved.

I believe the Congress never intended plan approval and epforce-
ment and compliance processes which ‘were inconsistent as they
were applied among States, and which are unlimited in length.

It is my belief that Congress intended none of these outcomes. It
is also my beliel that it will take action by the Congress to make
clear that the BEH plan approval process is unsatisfactory; to
define what the Congress intends related services to mean-and to
allow greater flexibility for States to provide gsuch services in a
manner in concert with State laws; to describe morées 01f'cally
what controls the Congress intends for Stateveducational agencies
to have over other agencies, to clarify congressional desires with

/O
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regard to implementation of section 304 and Public Law 94-142,
and the different executive agercies ipvolved thereiny to, make
more cleat the fiscal responsibilities for providing special education
ar%d/l related services ‘ - -

r. Chairman, | wish to reaffirm my commitment.to the con-
cepts of Public Law 94-112 and section 50-4.I have devoted and will ~
continue 1o devote my energies to implementing the provisions of
Public Law 94-142 and section 304: I can only hope that the future
will bring closer Federal-State coordinativn and cooperation, and
not further advefsarial relationships. . .

I carronly ask you and the Congress to help the States and the
new Bephrtment of Education to understand what you would ke
us to do, who you believe should do it, and when you want it done.

I would only urge you to let the State and local ®ducation agen-
cies determine how to do it. . i

Thank you very much. ' .
' [The prepared statement of Mr. Riles follows:]

-
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Testimony O Wiison Ritks, SUPERINTENDERT oF PUBLIC [NSTRUCTION,
; Caurormia State DepartueNT OF EpvcaTion

" MR..CHATRMAN, THE 0PPORTUNITY TO APPEAR BEFORE YOU TODAY TO,
TESTIFY wiTH REGARD TO THE ADHINISTRATION ‘AND [MPLEMENTAYION OF
PL 94~142 AND ASSOCIATED REGULATIQNS (% GREATLY APPRECIAFED-

AS yoy MAY BE AWARE. THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA HAS BEEN AND
IS QNE OF THE -'PRIHA-RY SUPPORTERS OF THE CONCEPTS‘UNT}ERLHEIG
PL Bu-lug-  Yow HaY reEcatt, MR. CHalrMman. THAY weE TESTIFIED BE*
FORE THE CONGRESS STROMGLY {u sugpoa;'os THE PASSAGE OF THE LAW

AND, AFTER,ITS ENACTMENT, WE HAVE BEEN [N THE FOREFRONY OF THOSE

STATES WHICH HAvE uPHELD PL 94-142 anp wICH HAVE CLEARLY BE-
- v i . “r
LIEVED AND navE;;Ta?Eﬁ THAT 1TS PROVISIONS WERE IMPLEMENTABLE-

’ to-
.
.

Even PRIOR 70 THE ENACTMERT OF PL 94-142, WE HAD BEGuN TO

LMPLEMENT THE CALIFORNIA MASTER PLAN FOR SPEctaL EDUcATlon wHIZH

5

HE BELIEVE REPRESENTS ONE OF THE BESY YEHICLES FOR THE [HPLEMENT

TATION OF THE sSPIRIT Aud JNTERT of PL 94-142.

k N ‘l’
.THE MasTER PLan FOR $pEctat EDUCATION CALLED FOR THE UNLA®

:

BELLING OF CHILDREN- T SET¥ [NTO.PLACE THE IDEA OF AN INDIVID™
UALIZED €DULATION PLAN FOR EACH HANDICAPPED CHILD""I1-E-, THE

EDUCATION SERVICES FOR EACH CHILD SHOULD BE SPECIFICALLY TAILORED

’ -

TO MEET HI-S OR HER JNEEDS-

- *

4 - [ "
THE MASTER PLAN REQUIRED INCREASED STATE EXPENDITURES FOR
SPECIAL EDUCATION:, AND, IN THE LAST YEAR. MY STAYE HAS DEDI™ |

* " . . .
- CAYTED OvER $900 mILLION STATE AND LOCAL DOLLARS.TO PROVIDE THE

HECESSARY AND NEEDED SERVICES'TO ASSIST HANDICAPPED CHILDREA.

SOME STATES HAvE NOT BEEN ACTIVE [N THE IDENTIFICATION OF

*

HAHDICAPPED CHILDREN- lN*CALIFURNIA: Oun SEARCH AND SERVE

.
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PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




ACTIVITIES MAVE BEEN AGGRESSIVE AND CONSTANT- WE HAvE NOM
q-memmem OVER 340 000 uaxDiCAPPED CHILDREN |y THE STATES 1HE
HIGHEST uunsea OF HANDICAPPED CHILDREN IDEﬂ?IFIEB BY ANY srnre -

IN THE NATION‘ ’ ' ’

™

» DuR LEVEL OF connlrneuri BOTH WITH REGARD TO STATE LaW, * »

sraTe nnnlulsrnnrlou, AND STATE FUuns. AND WITH REGARD TO SUPPORT
gy
son 1ua SBIRIT aup, tuvent of PL 94 142. cauuo’ BE QUESTIONED.

r . 4 z
. + -Q.ﬁ

I come BEFORE vou Tobay, Ha- Luatrman, IN THE 'SPIRIT OF con-
1|¥u1us THAT STROHG COMMITMENT 7O THAT™ LAW BY qssealug 70 Yoy OUR,
SUGGESTIONS FOR IMPROVEING TYE OPERATEON AND ADMINISTRATION OF -

THAT tau- R L .

WE anD OTHER STATES HAVE HAD QuR PROBLEMS WITH REGARD TO. THE

PROGRAM WHICH | wltL QUTLINE AT SOME LENGTH-

L] . - -
HowevEeR. I*WIsH 70 MAKE IT CLEAR FQPH THE QUTSET THAT QUR

PROBLEMS HAVE NOT 'BEEN WITH THE LAw+ WE ARE NOT .NERE TO TESTIFY
= . . L]

THAT THE LAW SHOULD BE REDONE: -,
- J“""\

) +
WeE aRre rERE TO TESTIFY- ABOUT THE PROBLEMS WE HAVE HAD WITH
E . - .
THE ADMINISTRATION AND [MPLEHENTATION OF THE LAW AND SUGGEST WAYS °*

-

THE CONGREgs.COULD RESIST IN IMPROVING THAT ADMINISTRATION AND

IMPLEME XTAT [ O3 . +
? . -
CALLFORHIA, AS yELt“As OTHER STATES (AS. ] AM SURE vou WILL

-
BE HEARIKG ABOUT FROM THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE Counciv of Culer

ER
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*
*

. STATE ScHooL OFFEICERS), HAS IDENTIFIED FIVE MAJOR [SSUES WITH RE®
§ .
GARD TO ADMINISTRATION aND IMPLEMENTATION WHICH ] WouLD LIKE T0 {

DISCUSS WITH YOU: N . ,

e

1. TME MEED FOR UNIFORM AND CLEARLY ESTABLISHED PQLICIES

REGARDING THE PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS '

:

. \ , ‘ r
THE HEED FOR*UNLFORM CRITERIA AND STAMDARDS IN AREAS SUCH
AS RELATED SERVICES AND COMPLAINT PROCEDURES ~

-

GREATER CLARIFICATION OF WHAT IS INTENDED BY ™HE MANDATE
THAT STATE EDUCATION AGENCIES ARE RESPONSLBLE FOR THE
PROVISION AND SUFERVISION OF ALL EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR
HANDICAPPED CHILDRER PROVIDED BY OTHER AGERCIES

GREATER CONSISTENCY [N THE STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES OF
THE FEDERAL OFFICES RESPONSIBLE FOR MONITORING AHD EN®
Forctng PL 94142 Anp SEcTION 504, speciFicaLty BEY anp

otR.,

INCREASED FUNDIHG OF PL BY4-142 "t ORDER TO ASSIST STATES
4
SUFFICIENTLY IN MEETING THE STANDARDS MANDATED BY THAT

' LAW

THES YEAR, ONCE AGAEN, CALIFORNIA FOUND ITSELF IN THE UN-

HAPPY POSITION BF HAVIHG ITS STATE PLAN APPROVED VERY LATE AND

THEN OHLY AFTER A TIME“CONSUMING, AGONIZING PROCESS OF NEGOTIA~

TEON, REMEGOTIATION, HEGOTIATION, RENEGOTIATION OVER AN 11-MONTH .

*

PERIOD- . @

-

ERI
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-1 REGRET THE FACT IN THIS TESTIMONY [ ‘NAVE ‘TO SPEND S MuCH

TIME.A$ ] DO IN DISCUSSING PROCESS ISSUES-

" "

1 wouLD MUCK RATHER TALK ABOUT WHAT HAPPENS FOR SUCH CHEL™
pren-  Bur, | BeLieve .Twe PROCESS tssues | FEEL [ MUST DIscuss Dp

HAVE SIGHIFICART. INPACT UPON WHAT HAPPENS FOR CHILDREN. -

* *

WITH REGARD TO THE PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS, | FULLY BELIEVE
THAT HAD NOT MYSELF AND THE NEW CoMMISSIONER Of Enucnmuz
Dr. NILLIAM SHITH;—D!TERVEHED Itt THE PROCESS LAST MONTH, OUR
PLAK WOULD sTILL HOT BE APPROVED.

-

THE PRIMARY REASONS FoR R DIFF!CUETIES» Mr. CHalrMak. SEERS
TO HAYE ARISEN BECAUSE OF THREE MAIN FACTORS:

+

= Krstor1catty. BEH was USED THE pLAN APPROVAL PROCESS AS

Fl

THE[R PRIMARY COMPLIANCE AKD ENFORCEMENT RECHAKISH.

In THIS PARTICHLAR YEAR. OUR PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS BE-
CAME ENTANGLED w)TH AN ONGOING DISPUTE BETWEEN PARENTS AT
OHE SCHOOL AND THE LOCAL QFFIClALS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE

DELIVERY OF SERYICES TQO THEIR CHILDREH.

THE ABOVE TWO FACTORS SED® TO HAYE COMBINEP TO CREATE AN
ATMOSPHERE OF DISTRUST BETWEEN BEH AND ouRSELVES aND BE-
TweEn BEH awo Lac@scuom. OFFICHALS IN CaLIFORNIA. THIS

ATMOSPHERE MADE 600D FAITH NEGOTIATIONS HEARLY I4PASSIBLE-

ET IS MY URDERSTANDING THAT THE STATE PLAN WE ARE TO SUBHMIT
MEXE _MONTH I$ TO BE A THREE-YEAR STATE PLAN. | ASSUME .JHAT (7

ER
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WiLL-NOT BE THE COMPLIANCE DEVICE AND THAT TME BUREAU WILL HAVE

* e
TO DEVELOP A WEw COMPLUIANCE AND ENFORCEMENT MECHANISM.

+ .‘I - !1
I HOPE THAT THE, NEW THREE-YEAR PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS WILL
! -

*

- HJWE TIHE LIHES THJ\T M’PL'I' NOT OHLY JO STATES BUT ALSO TIME
LINES AS TO" HﬁEH‘ THE FEDER.RI. DFFII’.I#LQ’HUST EITHER APPROVE OR

DISAPPROVE THE PLANS - e N
e T »
“ . 2 °

'FURTHET!; chOULD EXPECT THE: THREE“YEAR PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS

TO INCLUDE CLEAR Ui FORN srnnnngns AND CRITERIA FOR THE PLANS-
'WE SHOULD BE ABLE 1o Havsﬂoua PLAN {AND ALL orusas) REVIEWED

.. i %
AGAINST KHOWH AND PLBLISHED STANDARDS AND CRITERIA CONSISTENTLY

APPLIED ‘AND IN A TIME LCERTAIN: .
. ! v £
. & .

HOWEWER, | REMAIN CONCERNED AS T.0' WHAT THE MEW COMPLIANCE

. ¢ .
ARD ENFORCEMENT HEC’H#HISN'&HD PROGESSES WiLL BE~ R

ns FAR as [ xuon, BEH nas mor ASKED STATE OR tocaL Enucartou
AGENCIES TO rnaTLtlpaTE IN niscuss:ons OF WHAT THE NEW COHPLIAHCE
AND ENFQRCEMENWT STRUCTURE SHOULD BE BR How 1T SHOULD WORK .

¢ . -
. L ‘
I wouLp HOPE THIS COMMITTEE wouLD REQUEST THAT BEW cqusuLy
HITH STATE AND LocaL OFFICIaLs AS WELL as PARENTS AND ADYOCACY
- snou?s AND ornsn IHTERESTED, PARTIES-

-

Ha. CHA|Rnnu, unv:us OUTLINED nv CONCERNS' Wi TH ,REGARD 70O
SYSTEMHC PROBLEHS OF THE CURRENT AN, PERHﬁ;pf’FﬁruRE BEK pLaN
nppnovah pnocsssss, | would LIKE HOW TO 6|scuss THE ISSUES WITH

i

REGARD TO REI.M’ED SERVICES AND I’.OHPLMNT PROCEQYRES-
i

ERI
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Pusulc Lan 9& IHZ 18 uor "CLEAR WITH REGARD TO TWE DEFINITION
' OF aELarEnngnvlcEs NOR ARE 495 REGULATIONSJ THEREFORE, DISPUTES:

HE REFINITION OF RELATED SERVICES AND WREN [s A

SERYICE REQUIRED IN ORDER TOR A,CHILD To BEMEFIT

E WITH THEM). OR ARG THERE EXCEPTLONS TO THAT RuLE? [F
EXCEPTIONS? WMAT ABOUT, PSYCHOTHERAPY? .

Wudr LEVEL oF nsspous:s:L:Tv MUST THE EDUCATIONAL SYSTEM
ASSUME_FOR RELATED SERVICES Pnov:nsn BY OTHER INDEPENDENT

STATE., LOCAL: AND/OR FEDERAL AGENCIES?
< .

-
-

THE STATE DEP%R%HENT oF Eéucnrlou IS ALREADY RESPONSIBLE TO =
%suns WECESSARY REVATED SERVICES ARE PROVIDED, BUT WHAT EXACTLY
‘DOES THAT MEAN? Does IT MEAK THAT "THERLONGRESS INTENDED THAT
/ &RUCAT LONAL AUTHORITLES nAve THE RIGHT Anp THEWRERUIREMENT To )
HARGE OR MODIFY A HMEDICALLY PRESCRIBED COURSE OF TREATHENT - ~SUCH .

AS.PSYCHIATRIC €ARE? [0 A BROADER CONTEXT.~HOW WiLL THE STATE

[ .
02706 0 - B - 2
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EDQC&TIOW AGENCY BE HELD ACCOUNTABLE TO ENSURE THE COMPLIANCE ‘of
OTHER STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES WiTH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL AND

STATE STATUTES?
] . "

= HNuST THE EDUCATIONAL SYSTEM ALWAYS PAY FOR RELATED SER™

L]
VICES DESIGNATED (N A sTupent's [EP?

[ »
IF OTHER s$0CIAL SERVICE PROVEDERS ARE HOT REQUIRED TO PRO™
rd
VEDE RELAFED SEAVICES TO ALL THE POPULATION ‘IKHEED: i1T SEEMS

-

TO.ME THAT THERE (S AN INCEHTI?E BUILT IN, [N THESE SITUATIONS,

FOR OTHER AGEHC!ES T0 SﬂlFT THEIR FUNDS AWAY FROM HAHDICAPPED
1

CHILDREN AS THEY ASSUME EDUC&TIOH MUST PICK UP THE C9§7€

4

. "

- 4
’ r £
IHE SECOND ISSUE WE EXPERIENGESPROBLEMS .wITH BEH 1N REGARD

TO OUR PLAH APPROVAL WAS THE nEcmulsa. PROCESSES, AND TIME LINMES

FOR COMPLALNT RESOLUTION.® ' $ ’ ,
- . .
ALTHOUGH B0Tn THE LAW ANQ THE CIGULATIONS ARE OUITE ‘GENERAL IN
THE REQUIREMEAT FOR #M EFFECTIVE COMPLAINT RESOLUTION PROcEss, BEH

HAS BEEN QUITE SPECIFIC AND AT DIFFERENT TIMES [N THE NEGOTIATIOH
PROCESS WITH US HAS TAKEN THE FOLLONING 9091TIONS‘

= STATES HUST DIRECTLY REVIEW, luvssrrsars, AHD ACT UPON ALL
,COMPLAINTSS REFERRAL OF COMPLAINTS T0'SCHOGY, pIsTRICT FOR
LOCAL RESOLUTION nas Hov acceptABLE- (Twis BEH POSITION

»

WAS LATER MODIFIED-} '

L N R
= A COMPLAINT RESOLUTION PROCESS WHICH TOOX MORE THan 60

-

SALENDAR DAYS COULD NOT BE ADJUDGED EFFECTIVE.




“ i

L]

STATE ASSURAHCES THAT STATE REGULATIONS WOULD BE CHANGED -
WERE NOT SATISFACTORY FOR PLAN APPROVAL! THE ACTUAL
"REGULATION HAD TO BE IN PLACE BEFORE APPROVAL COULD EVEM
BE RECOMHENDED. -

WHAT DISTURBS HE WITH REGARD TO THESE [SSUES IS THREE™FOLD:

* .
1. BEH wouLD PREFER NOT TO EHCOURAGE COMPLAINTS TO BE
RESOLVED LOCALLY BUT WOULD RATHER STATE AGERCIES BE THE
PRIMARY AGENCY [N COMPLAINT RESOLUTION:

_BEH APPAREWILY HAS ARBITRARILY DEFIRED WHAT STANDARDS AN
+EFFECTIVE COMPLAINT PROCESS HUST MEET™-STARDARDS wHICH
4RE HOT PUBLIL ARD, FROM THE EVIDENCE ! CAR GATHER, NOT

1

UNTFORM. a -

*

BEH, AT LEAST wITH REGARD TO CALIFORNIA, wikk KOT ACCEPT

ASSURANCES OF ACTIONS wWHICH WILL BE UKDERTAKEN BY THE
STATE BUT HAS SHOMN TS DISTRUST OF oun DEPARTMENT BY

+ +

IHS!STIHG ON COMPLETED ACTIOR-

IN THE PRECEDING TESTIMONY, | MAVE ALREADY PROVIDED BRIEF
Discussion OF THE PROBLENS WHICH ARE GENERATED BY THE MANDATE FOR

STATE EDUCATION AGENCIES; THEREFORE. I sHouLp LIKE HOW TO DISCUSS

THE PROBLEMS WE SEE WITR COORDINATION AMONG FEDERAL AGENRCJES.

*

WHO TS [N CHARGE OF EWSURING THE DELIVERY OF SERVICES TO_
HANDECAPPED CMILDRER=*THE OfeicE of CIvIL RIGHTS oR THE Bureau?
. L

WHAT HAPPENS WHEN THEY DO NOT AGREE ON WHAT HUST BE sone? Is

-

3

Q

ERIC
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" CRATIC ARGUMENTS, BUT THAT §S HOT ACCURATE-. :

-
.

THE DELIVER% oF anCAJIONAL SERVICES TO BE CARRIED OUT IH AN
(fDVERS&RI&L ROLE’QR A COOPEﬁAT‘VE ROLE? Must PAREnts. sEHOOL
annlulkraa70n54 AHD TEAQHER& BE anvsnsaatss’ Or, tan ME HAVE A
SYSTEM IN quCR tuﬂpzntlne cOHibultv--Pansnts. TEACHERS, ADHINTS®
rnnroaa, S?BDEHI?@ éun ornﬁﬁs--uoax COOPERATIVELY To ACHIEVE THE

DESIRED saucartbdﬁl RESULTS?. ' - .

. . ,’(“ W‘)p - s> ’ - ™

. .
. .

Our FUNDING ,PROBLEM IS WELL KHOWN TO THIS COHH!TTEé- Tue
AUTHOREZATION LEVELS,0F PL 94~142 wHILE, IH oup ESTIMATION, RE-
FLEcr:‘p;s‘ THE ,k:u;zsa FEDERAL RESPOKSE TO A REAL NEEP, THEY ALSO
REFLECT NREALITY AS FaR AS LIKELY CONGRESSIOMAL APPROPRIATIONS.
Thus, N ; WAY, THE AUTHORIZATIOH LEVELS HAVE CREATED FALSE

EXPECTATEQONS AMONG SCHOOLS, PAREHTS, AND CHILDREN-

FURTHER, GIVEM THE FISCAL SITUATION IH MY STATE-AND THE
PROSPECT OF svsn MORE JRACONTAH asvsuus LIMITS BEING ACCEPTED
BY YOTERS IH_ THE HEAR FUTURE, MWE ARE LIKELY TO BE FACEPp wliTH
SIGHEFICANT DIFFICULTIES IM Funbing THE PL 94-142 wanDATES #ITH )
STATE AHD LOCAL FUNDS- THEREFORE, (T (S My BELIEF THAT THE,Con-
GRESS SHOULD APPROPRIATE MORE FUNDS TO MEET THE Au1nonlz£n LEVELS
OF THE LAW-

"IT couLD BE STATED THAT MAMY OF THE ABOVE ARE JUST BUREAU™

.
13

.

WE ARE TALKTHG ABOUT THE FUNDAMEHTAL ISSUES OF WHO CONTROLS
EDUCATION, WHO PAYS FOR 1T, WHO 'MUST BAVE EQUAL MECEISS T0 JT, AKD

. .




HOW BUCH ACCESS WILL BE PROVIDED- !E ARE TALKIHG ABOUT THE QuUAL™
L] * .

ITY OF EDUCATION- \HE ARE TALKING ABOUT A PARTHERSHIP TO PROVIDE
THE HECESSARY AND HEEDED SERVICES TO HAHDICAPPED CHILDREM.

* L3
a
»

IN CONSIDERING THE LAST POINT, | MUST ADAIT TO YOU ThaT .| .
COME FROM THE "OUD ScHOOL." THE SCHOOL WHICH WOULD SAY TO THE ér,.
ConcRess OF THE Univgp STATES, THE ADMINISTRATION, THE STATE "i'iff
BOARDS OF EDUCATION, THE LEGISLATURE, awp THE Goveawors: “Teu '
uS MHAT YOU WANT DORE AND HHEH YOU WANT IT DOME, BUT bon’T TEW

*

US HOX 1e°00 171”

{ BELIEVE THE SPECIFICITY AND LEVEL OF DETAIL REQUIRED BY
BEH of THE SvATE OF CALIFORNIA WITH REGARD TO THE PROVISION OF
RELATED SERVICES AND WITH REGARD TO THE STATE REGULATION OF com”
PLATNT PROCEDURES REPRESENTS OYERREGULATION BY BEH amp mepsesentsh

TO0 MUCH OF TELLIHG US “HOW® RATHER THAN "WHAT" AND “BY wuew-"

{ DO NOT BELIEVE THE CONGRESS INTEHMBED THAT APPROVAL OF A
STATE'S ANMUAL PLAM PROVIDING FOR SERVICES TO OVER 300,000 cnic-
DREN FOR OVER 372 MILLIOW SHOULD BE HELD UP UNTIL ALL ouTSTARDUIG
COMPLAINTS INH THE STATE ARE RESOLVED* .

| BELIEVE THE CONGRESS DID NOT INTEND A PROCESS TO BE IMPLE- |

- ] 3

NEHTED WHICH WOULD ALLOW ANNUAL PLAN APPROVAL DNLY IF THE EXACY

DOCUMENTS 'uznﬁ)m HAND TN NASHIHGTON:

a +
_1 BELIEVE THE CONGRESS NEVER INVEMDED PLAN APPROVAL AHD EN”
FORCEHENT AND COMPLIAHCE PROCESSES WHICH WERE IWCONSISTENT a5  +
THEY WERE APPLIED AMONG STATES, AND WHICH ARE UNLIMITED Iy LENGTH-

10
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¥

’

Iv I's MY BELIEF THAT CoNGRESS INTENDED HONE OF THESE QUT-
COMES* -

PR ¢

1% 1s aLso MY BELIEF THAT [T wILL TAKE ACTION BY THE
ConGRESS:

"

To maxe crear 70 BEH thatT TS PLAN APPROVAL PROCESS IS
UNSATISFACTORY.

To DEFINE wHAT THE CONGRESS INTENDS RELATED SERVICES To MEAM
AND TO PROYIDE.GREATER FLEXISILITY FOR STATES To PROYIDE

L4

SUCH SERVICES 1M A MANNER In CONCERT wITH STATE LAWS

To DESCRIBE MORE $PECIFICALLY WHAT CONTROLS THE CONGRESS

DESIRES THAT STATE EDUCATIONAL AGENCIES §MOULD HAVE OVER

OTHER STATE AGENCTES .

. . L o
To CLARIFt'RPNGRESSIOHAL BESEQES wiITH REGARD TO IMPLEMEN"

TaTIon oF SECTIoN 504 anD PL S4-142, ANQ THE DIFFERENT

EXECUTIYE AGENCIES [NVOLYED THEREIN

To HMAKE MORE CLEAR THE FISCAL RESPON%IBILI?IES FOR PROQIDING

SPECIAL EDUGATION AND RELATED seavltes. .
) )
L,wISH TO REAFFFRM MY COMMITHENT TO THE CONCEPTS OF o+

. d
PL 34-142 anp Section 504 1 HAVE DEVOTED AND WILL CONTINUE To
£ 3 .
DEVOTE MY ENERGIES To IMPLEMENTING THE ProvisSions oF PL 9nu-142

— . L .
AND Section 504. . -,

[
+ o I CaM onLy HOPE THAT THE FUTURE WiLL BRING CLOSER FEDERAL-

$STATE COORDINATION AMD COOPERATION--NOT FURTHER ADYERSARIAL
RELAT IOHSHIPS. !

1l




ER

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC

‘ Pl
I CAN oMLY ASK TOU AND THE COMGRESS TO HELP THE STATES AMD

TME HEW DGPARTHMENT OF EDucaT!ion TO hNDERSTnND WHAT TOU wOULD LIKE
US To DO, WHO TOU BELIEVE SHOULD DO IT, AND WHEN YOU wahT IT

[
poNE- | WOULD ONLY URGE YOU TO LET THE STATE AND LOCAL EDUCATION

AGENCIES DETERMINE HOW TC DO IT- .




Senator RanporLer. Thank you very much. I haVe listened very
carefully to what you have indicated is the California position. Is
this position the ‘position of the State of California as reflected
through its school system, throlgh you as the head of the system?

Mr. Rires. Yes, sir.

Senator RanpoLrn. Give us the process by which that position is
developed. ,

Mr. Rites. We have in our State appointed a spedfal education
commission, which meets monthly, which is advisory to the State
board of education and to the department. They go through our
approval precess and plan. Then we have the State board of educa-

« tion gpprove ‘the plan. Naturally, we are in touch with all of the
school people. all of the directors, and so what we are doing here
has been approved by them and they “were zlarmed about what
happened-—except for one school.

I believe, Mr. Chairman,-you will find that the commitment
that I have indicated represents overwhelmingly the attitude of the
parents of handicapped children, as well as those in the schools
which operate the programs for them. . .

Senator Ranootpn. A further question. In California. as I under-
stand it, the superintendent of schools is elected, is that correct”

Mr. Riees. Yes. That is my office! sir. '

. Senator Rawporrn. As you know. there are States where the
. superintendent of schools is an appointed rather than an elected
_ office. In fact, that goes to other offices, as well. In West Virginia,

we elect our commissioner of agriculture, znd in some States. that

is an appointed job. :

I just wanted to check again—you are called the commissioner?

. Mr. Rites. No. In California, I am called -the superintendent of
public instruction.’

Senator Ranporru. Superintendent of public instfuction That is
the position for which you'appear on the ballot if you-are a candi-
date for office? '

Mr. RiLEs. Yes, sir. . .

Senator RanpovrH, Now. I have a few questions that I shall
defer until after Senator Cranston has quéstioned you.

Senator Cranston. Thank you very much. That is very good of
you, because | do have to scamper shortly to another hearing.
« California has for a long time worked to ru:n.ricé:tja an appropriate
public education fqr special children. In gct. lifornia’s- early
effortd in this area served as a model for Public Law 94-142

While I recognize we have a long way to go,.] am pleased with
the strides California has made in the effort to educate children
with special needs. and [ think we are helping set an example for
the entire Nation. . ‘

How successful do you feel the program has been, Wilson, in
achieving its stated mandate, that is, making an appropriate public

" education available to special children? )

Mr. RiLes. Are you referring, sir, to the master plan or Public
‘Law 94-1427 .

Senator CransTON. The law. -

Mr. RILes. A9 | indicated in the testimony, Senator Cranston, we
aressupportive of the law and the intent behind it. We were in the
beginning; we testified for it. We thought .it was time to really

2.1 ] - . ’
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A
+ address the needs of youngsters whd had been overlooked ‘shoved
aside, put in closets, and so on.

And as we develfibed our master plans we had this law in mind.
It sub uently passed, so they meshed together, and we have been

edicated and committed to.implementing it.

I feel that we are doing a good job. I am proud of the job that we
are doing. We are certainly not perfect; we do not have enough

. money in every ingtance. Mﬂ frustration i the bureaucratic entan-
glements that we'run into here. And #f 1t is not straightened. out,
the whole program and the children will begin to suffer by it.
* 1 understand the bureaucracies; I work with them. But I have to
lt)e;elt! you in all honesty that I have nof run into anything like this

ore.

Senator CraNsTON. In your testimony, you- advocate that the
Bureau of Education for the Handicapped adopt a uniform pelicy
for plan approval. yet you acknowledge that since.all States have
different departmental structure, it is wnportant that the BEH
remain ﬂem le in its procadure.

It has been my impression that BEH has been working to .
acllneve just such a balance between needed discussion and uniform
policy

In ‘what way would you suggest that BEH alter the balance that
it now has between those two considerations?

Mr. RiLes. Well, one, I do know that States differ, so there has to
be some flexibility; Iarge States, small States, some are further
developed to meet the needs, and so on, But the law is a law, and |

- feel that Congress passed a good law, and they are regulations
vl(lhich we can read, but 1 am"disturbed at how an agency can make

aw on the spot; in other words, add to the regulations, add to the

law, and then vu'tually hijack a plan. And if California is deing one
thing and New York another—and frankly, until we had some of
our deputies meet in Dallas, we really did not know how bad it
was. | found several States gmn%I through the same frustratlon, and

we were not communicating with each other.

I would tike te say one thing. The way my department and our
board work with local school districts, once we have 'a State law
and make regulations. we establish some guidelines for them to
follow, and they work within thosé guidelines. | have not seen any
guidelines for BEH. If there are any,4 do nof know about them.

Senator CraNsTON. Thank you very much, Wilson. I have some
other questions, but I think I will have to submit them in writing,
because I have to go to another hearing.

Mr. Ries. We would be very delighted to respond. >«

Senator CraNsToN. Thank you very much. Good to see you, all of
you, and thank yeu, Jennings.

Senator RANDOLPH. Thank you very much, Senamr Cranston.
The understanding is that you will submit uestions for the printed
record that will be available to the public. C{Ne of course, have that
same rule apply to the members of the subcornrmttee who are not
present this morning.

[The following material was subsquently received for the record:]
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STATE OF CRUFOENIA‘
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

STATE [DUCATION JURLMNG 7T CARTOL 4Ll SACRAMENTO XWL+

ApFil 1, 1980 b

-

w

d Fo.

Subtomm trhe o the Handico
United Stated Senate
€ormittee on Labor and Human Resources
Washington, D.C. 20510

Hr. Jennings Randolph, Chah;n
7

Bear Chairman Randolph: .

Attachad are ey responses to the questions that you seat me On March 7, 1980,
I hope these responses are useful 0 you and menbers gf the Cormittee in
determihing your fiture course.of achion with regord td Public Low Sb-142,
Section 504, and related reguiations.

M | may Se of Further assistance, Pitdse et me know,
With warn ragatds,

WILSOH RILES




QUESTIONS FOA SOPERINIENDENT RILES FROH SENATOR CRANSTON

M * '

1, I undecacand thee the m::enu ‘of Educarion for the Havdicapped 3 now
~ vorkisg on a, plan o Bove to & three-year planniog ¢ycles
L]

A. Do you 'thick thas is 'a good idea? . a

B. w%hac kinds of sufgestions has y’onr Department pade te che Bureau
“.of Bducarion for che Hmd,uapped regarding :nu planoed cham R
procadire?

- v ) *
Answer; * Y !
- -~

+ N ’ ]

1.A, California is supporcive of rhe three-yesr planpiog ‘cy¢le,- It is 1sporcase,
hg:vu. that: the three=year program plan be jusc char. Currencty, the
2 "FLhgeen Plsa" 15 somevhat of a wisnpoer. Angual Progren Flanas have
" beeq used by BER a3’ the enforcement and ¢ooplizace wmachanisa for PL 94-142
and had Tequired at che plan descaserate that escablished scatc laws,
reg;la:-nul and pelicier comply with chat law. I 15 cur assaPGion thae ..
3EH, in'woviag re a IhrRe-year pladpnipg procesa. will revise the processes
and zqchanisoe for enforc enent and coaphance of PL 94-142 and amsogisced
‘seacorss and regulations. tf our asducPtion 12 correc:, ve serongly

T suppure 3 three-year planoing eycle. .

L.8. To my kooeledgd, ve were not inviced as & scace ageney to provide 1apub uf

’ the proposed ¢hange in che planping ¢ycle, though we would have supporced
the change. We would recossend thae {1) 8EE plam approval pr ures be

. clearly apelled cuc in OFR to enaure connsl:em:y astoks staces and timely
review and appToval by che Départaent of Education, and (2) che three-year
plan noe be vaed a9 BEH's coupliance and enforcemenc device.

L1 m‘&ue that. there bas bren sose dafficuley arising frow the fact tbat,
vhile S$EX8 are respondible, uhdeée 34=l42, for assuring thas special chaldren
receive a free and.3ppropriate educacion, they de nor always have concrel
over all of the scace ageacies which are involved ia atcooplishing.thac

goat.

.

A, I think it would br helpfuls for che subcommireer to learn how this
problem has canvfestedMeself in Califoroia, and to,lears vhat you
have done £ Temedy this d:fficuley,

in sicvations Luké youTs, wvhere chere 12 #» $pilc in !!DWHSLBIIM
for providing certain reélated services, would it be helpful to have
the Law requirc che Governor te s1gn qff gn the provisions in che
plan ‘govrraing the provisica of those services? -

Anwuer . -

3.A. Racher chaa rcnd;rmg a chronologleal dccount. of our specific problea
with onejigteragéncy adreéarnt, 1t perhaps would be dore helpful eo look
. “gtnetally at probleas surTounding state education agenty supervialon as

- they may’ affece all atates.
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QUESTICHS POR QUPERINTENDENT RELES FROM SEHATOR CRANSTOR

The supsrvisery rele of the sc3ce educecion 2geaty creares difficulries
because of alwiniscretion (bureaucratic) darrievs, lesuil:we and regule-
tory coaflicce end, within che, framevork of PL %4-L42. che -vagueoess in
the defroicione ef releted services,

Though che adoiniecrative barriery are chose vith which we gll have rhe
lessr synpachy end pactence, they ere very roal. In Celiforora. the
scote education a§eacy Joes nor hava auchoticy ovar healch prograze, for
exanple, snd therefore inCevogancy agreesencs for the Provieionm Of et~
vices ouet be neBotrared berveen the Deparcment of Education aod che |
heslch #geneien.

Wa Beve two Cypas of egrocuenre==direcr aervices end velored servicas.
For direcr *warvice sgreemencs, i.e., scace bospical prograss, che sdnin-
iscracive barriere ave lessened wince clearly in che edocacion of 1o~
stiturional childesn PL 94=-142 cuer be nplenented.

For related servire agfeenenls, i.&., Californie Ghildresi Servicés,
Bencal heslrh, wociw! wervices, medi-caf, gur agreedents wre ezeencially
TequasC e [0 orhar sEencies ro help ua provide relared services To handi-
capped children. In other worda, che educertonal agency ouer assure
provision of che service; if we can urilice their funding sources and
servicen, fine. Buc whea ipformed chat whea chey sige the agreemént rhac
tadividual ised educarion programs, Parent coasenc. due process, and al}
Fequiteaenrs of PL 94142 syer be sdhered to by thes, arher agencxel
prafer T4 continue busipesa as usgpal.

There are significent legielacive, :eg\lla:ou’: and professional requare-
wenta &L borh Che stace ond federol levels among diiferent social servirea
agencies. Sose of these requitenents cause difficulr berriers toward
¢oaplyiog with the provisions 6f PL 94-142. And, the bortoa line 18 thet
when other agencies cannor eonply, che educerional #Zency ouAl fes to 1t
That the epproplfaidre serviCes are provided tn compliance wich the law,

Az o2 erample, che legolly esrablished elrgabilacy criceria for Cala-
fornea Childrena Serviges >3 nor. w3 broad as the ekigibilicy cracetin for
FL 94-142, Unlewa 2 child 1is physically handicapped, Califoriis Chaldrens
+Services Cannot Provide services. One educarional GCTECEZY OOV psed 1%
to ameliorate specific learning disabilities through physical rherapy/
vccupational therapy-type activities. 3Saince Californiw Chaldrens Servicep
tannor pfo¥ide therepy o children with lcavning disabiliries vho are not
slec phyeically handicapped, che local educerion agency auet provide che
physice) Cherapy/orcupationsl therePy service if the :ndividuvalized edu-
carion Progran Team determines Lt 15 neressary. Similar exgoPles could be 7
given for Tegions! cearer. cearal health and orher progrems. +

Vaforcunactely, the pover of stale education agency suPervision snd anret-
SRENCY Egreements e seridusly sisunderstood by consumers and others who
rhink thar such can supercede fedetal and vroce laws ond regulations.

. .
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QUESYIONS FOR SUPZRINTEMODENT RILES FROM SERAYOR CRANSTOR

I

RN

*

1 - " .
fioally, because the PL 94-142 defin‘uoa of "retated services” {3 s
broad, we could fipd curselves ceapansible for programus such as occupa=
tional therapy/physical therspy chat ata beyond ocur expectise and
tradicionel coles as educators, apmd which are properldy the reapeunln!u:y
of the ogdicli-bealch treatoene sYates. ,

. -

The soncept of one ageacy being wespomsible for rhe educacion of bandrcapped
children is sound, hut not wathout a clear understanding of where educacios
begins apd ¢ndas and ?hcre tusding responsibilicy lies. %e bave in Califormia
taken the tespocaibalicy. We ace slowly, but eyecemacically, erodicg cha
adnjmiserstive barriers. We are studying and «ideoeifyiog specific legisla-
tive couflicra aod we age wocking with our state Legislatyre to acceapt

ressdiate soas of these conflicts, *
b N
b ] ‘ f

Anaver: '

2.5,

.
Sc\reulela have been incroduced inte the state Legislatura to address toe
stace cation Mge peivisory respensibrlicies and the reeponsabliicaes
of other agencies. Two are acttacbed for your roview,

]
As 3o your sugBebcion, OMB currently requires the Governor and Aftorney
Cenarsl’s ergo~off of the Anousl Progrss Plan., We have an estendive
incerageacy review ptocess of all federal Phn.t through ouT Governor ]
0ffice of Planniog and Research, .

As pointed our earlier, hovever, until a thorough stud¥ of all federal and
scace laws i3 completed, » cleac defimatron of sgancy ceaponsabalicy devel- |
gped, and until each state eatablishes atate-epscafic statutory suthoricy
for supervision of edgcg:lona]‘. peograas, l:he \hteragenty Telacionships will
be less thln ideal. '

Fl




SENATE BILL L Ro. 1616

, "] = -
Introdu;gy Senator Watson

(Principal coauthor: Assemblyman Mori)
(Coauthors: Senators Keene, Marks, Petns, Rains, Rotda,
and S‘eroty)

Februar?" 28, 1980

An act to add Artlcle 9.5 (commeﬁéa—ng with Section 56170)
to Chapter I of Part 30 of the Education Code, relating to
specual education. .

. LEGISLATIVE COUNSELS DIGEST %

SB 1616 as * introduced, Watson. Handicapped
children—educatjon agd, . services: . federal
funds—coordination. ' ¥ , .

Existing statutes preseribe various duties of the
Department of Educat;on with respect to special education,

This bill would require the Departmerit of Education to be
responsible for assuring provision ‘of, and supervision of,

- " education and services to handlcapped children pursuant to

‘the -federal Edueation of all Handicapped Children Act, as
.. sgatified, require notificatfdn by the .department to the Joint

" Legislative Budget Committee of failures of any state agency,

* as determined by the” dekﬁartment, to provide services to

" handicapped, children in accordance with federad law and for
related withhiolding of administrative funds.

This ‘bill would also réquire specified reports by state
agencies of disapprovals bf dpplications for spécified federal
funds to such committee, related summaries to specified
legislative members and comimittees, and state dgency plans
for fostering_expeditious re&e:pt of related federal funds and
for resolving related disagreements and lack of coordination
. ampng public entities. .

Vote: majority. Appropnatlon no F:scal comm:ttee yes
.S(ate- andated locat program: no. . '
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En

The people ‘OF’ the State of Califormia do enact as follows:

1 SECTION I Articl&'9.5 {commencing with Section
2 356170) is added to Chaptér 1 of Part 30 of the Education

Code, to read: - -
Article 9.5. Education and Ser;.ricgs for Handicapped
Children ‘ .

"8 56170. The Department. of Education shall be
9 responsible, for (a) assuring provision of and
16 (b} supervision of education- and rglated services to
11 handicapped children in accordance with Public Law
12 94-142, the Education of All Handicapped Children Act.
13 Services inclyded under this responsibility shall include,
14 but need not be limitdd to: transportation, and such
15 - developmen{sl, corrective, and other supportive services -
16 including speech pathology and audiology, psychological
17 sérvices, physical and occupational therapy, recréation,
18 and medical diagnostic and counseling services as may be
19 required to assist 4 handicapped child to benefit from
20" special seducation, arnd - shall include the early
21 identification and assessment of handicapping conditions
22 in children.’ . . . .
23~ 56171. -If any state agency fails to provide services to
24 handicapped children in accordance with requirements
25, of federal law and as determined necessary by the State
26 Department of Education, such agency and the reasons
27 for lack of provision'shall be identified joinily by the State
28 Department of Education and the applicable state
29 agency. A report of such lack of provision of serviges shall
30 be made to the Joint Legislative’ Budget Committee
* 31 within 15 calendar days of identification of such problemn.
32 The failure to provide neceSsary services sh4ll constitute.
33 grounds for withhelding of payment of administrative
34 funds to the applicable state agency by the Controller if
35 so recommended ,by the Joidt Legislative Budget
36 Committee. © ~ o
37 - 36172 It is thg intent of the Legislature to assure
38 receipt of federal funding by the State of California. It is

L
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1 also the intent of the Legislhture to assure that if lack of
2 interagency agreement or lack of coordination between
3 state agencies jeopardizes state receipt of federal funds,
4 including, but not limited to, funds available for services /
5 to handicapped children, an expeditious process shall
6 exist for resolving 'such interagency matters. v
.. 7 1tisfurther the intent of the Legislatare that there shall
8 be a single line of responsibility with regard to the
9 education of all handicapp®d children. The Department
10 of Education shall be responsible For supervising
11 education and related services for handicapped children *
12 in agcordance with federal requirements under the
13 Education for All Handicapped Children Act, Public Law
14 94-142. . .
15  56173. Ifany state agency applies for federal fundsto .
' 16 meet a mandatory responsibility under federal or state
17 law and such application is not approved, the state
18 agency shall submit to the Joint Legislative Budget
19 Committee within 15 calendar days of its receipt of
. 20 notification -of the lack of approval of its application:
21 (a) arfidentification of the federal program for which
22 the applicatien was not approved and the federal
23 administeéring agency, (b) an estimate of the amount of
M affected by the lack of approval of the state agency /
application, {c) anindication of the reason or reasons the -
26 application wags not approved, and {d) a description of
Z7 any issues pertaining to responsibilities or actions of other
28 state or local agencies which have affected the lack of
29 approval. ' _
30 36174. The Joint Legistative Budget Committee shall
31 submit to each member of the appropriate legislative
32 policy committees and to each member of the legislative
33 fiscal committees, within.10 calendar days of receiPt?Of
34 notification of a lack of approval of an application for
33 federal funds reported to it pursuant to Section 56173, 2
36 summary of the information specified in subdivisions (a)
J7. through (d) of Section 56173.
38" 56175 Any state agency which has not received
39 federa!l agency approval of an application for funds as
"40 described in Section 58173 shall submit to the Joint /

-

. .. .
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Legislative Budget Co,muittec within 30 calendar day s of
receipt of notification of such lack of approval a pln..
{a) for fostering cxpeditious receipt of the aflceted.
federal funds; and (b} for resolving any disagreeinent or
lack of coordination muong state agencies or among local
agengies -which has ioterfered with federal agency
approval of the application for federal funds.
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ASSEMBLY BILL ' . No. 2394

Introcuced by Assemblywoman Fgeland
{Coauthor: Senator Roddif) .

. -

February 20, 1980

4 .
REFERRED TO COM \-_ll TTEE O EOL’(IJ‘\TfO_\
.o

L]

v

Anact to add Article 11 {cominencing with Section 362003
bo Chapter 1 of Part 30 of the Liducation (.ode relating to
fundmg for handicapped children. .

. © s - LLGBLATIVE COUNSELS DIGEST

AB 2394, as introduced, Egeland (Ed.). Handicapped
schildren; funding.

IEanting law provides for the education of hunchicapped
childrea. Under eaisting las, various federal and stute rmoneys
are available for funding educution and related services for
such children. However, no program esists to coordinate all
available funding sourcesor to mammze state wse of wailible
federal funds.

This bill would establish such & program. on .a
demonstration busis, for at least a 3-yeaf periodh. and would
Tequrre the Departinent of Fducation to achuinister and the

Office of Planning afid Rescireh to assist in coordmating such
program.

Vote: wajonty Appropriation. no. Fiscal ’Lommlttee. VS,
", State-mandated local program. no. ] .
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The people of the State of Cilforniy do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. Article, 11 {(commencing with Scetion
36200} is added to Chapter 1 of Part 30 of the Education
Cade, to read:

”

Article 11. Joint Funding for Education of
. Handicapped Children Act of 1980 -

56200. (a) The Legislature hereby finds and declares
that numetous federal and State programs make funds
avhilable for the provision of education and related
services to hundicapped children.” The Legislature
further Tinds and declares that the state has not
maxitmzed the use of available federal funds for provision
of such services to these children. The Legisl@ture, further
recognizes the need to simplify procedures for securing
all available funds for services to handicapped children
and for utilizing federal financial resources 1o the
greatest possible extent. .o

(b) I is the intent of the Legislature to establish

. demonstration progratn swhich provides participating
tocal educational agencies and responsible local agencies
with maximum flexibility to secure and utilize all
available state and federal .funds so as to enable such
agencies to meet the needs of handicapped children
nore effectively. and efficiently. Furthermore, it is'the
intent of the Legislature that the demeonstration program
provide maxitnum federal funding to participating local
educational agencies and responsible local<agencies for
the provision of education and rclated services to
handicapped cliildren ) .

3620). "fhe demonsteation program shali provide for
all the following: .

(a) Participation <hall include 10 or fewer entirc or
partial special education service regions which were
operating witder the Master Plan for Special Education
established pursuant to Chapter 3 (commencing with
Section 36300) during fiscal vear 1979-80 and scheol

Lchistricts or offices of connty superintendents of schonls,

O O~ O T €O PO —
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representing approximately the same enrolliment, which

‘were not operating under the Master Plan for Qpecul

Education during fiscal year 1979-80. However, the total

_enrollment of hdndlcapFed children in locat educational

agencies and resp0n51b e local agencies participatidg in
the demonstrat gram shall not exceed 30 percent
of the statewide population of handicapped children.

(b) Plapning by participating 'local educational
agencies and responsible local agencugs shall commence
during fiscal year 1980-31.

{c) Implementation of the demonstration program
shall commence july 1, 1981, and shall continue through .
at least -july’l, 1984.

(d) The Department of Education shall administer the
demonstration program, and, as part of such
administration, shall d@ all the Follov.’mg

(1} Provide necessary technical assistande to local
educational agencies and responsible local agencies.

(2) Establish procedures for such agencies to obtain
available federal funds.’

(3) Apply for necessary waivers of federal statutes and
regulations governing federal education programns that
provide education and related services to handtcapped
children. ~. ’ )

(e} The State Board of Ecueationshall grant necessary
waivers of applicable state laws and administrative
regulations relating to special edueation prograins to
participating local educational agencies and responsible
Iocal agencies.

(f) The State Departments of Health Services, Mental
Health, Dévelopmental Services, Social Scrvices,
Rehabllltatlon and Employment Development, and the
State Council on Developmental Disabilities shall do the
following:

(1) Crant necessary waivers of appli¢able state laws
and administrative regulations under tbeir respectivc
jurisdictions to local cducational ageiicies, responsible
local agencies, and other agencics.

(2) Apply fnrnocoae.lry waivers of federal statutes and
regufatlons governing federal prograins which provide
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services to handicapped children and which are under
their ruspectis e jurisdictions.

{g) The Office” of Plunning and llcsearch shall
coordinate the nuplementation of the pro\ isions of this
article. ”

56202. (a) The demonistration program shall  be-
evuluatee by the body designated by the Legislature to
review catcgorical echication “programs, pursuant to
Sections 62000 to~§2006, inclusive, or sucl'; other bocly as
designated by the Legslature,

{b) Such « evaliation  shall examine the
impleinentation, effectiveness, and financial benefits of
the demonstration program and shall include. but not be
litnited to, an t?hminution of all the following:

{1} The -iniprovement in the -availability to
handicapped c‘nltlron of education und related services
provided by public .md private agencies.

{2) The increase n the amount of federal funds
utilized to provide education and related services to
handicapped children and the inerease in the proportion
of . federal finds ulilized by participating locul
educational agencies and responsible local agencivs to
provide such services to handicapped children

33 The increase attribulable to this program iR the
ammount of totul federal funds received by the sfate to
provide human serviees.

(4} The reduction in the number of compluints and
fairshcarings relating to the provision of education ‘md
related services rvmnro(l by P.L. 94-142,

(3) The reduction in the mimber of incideits of ~
noncomplance with P.L 945142,

{¢y Such ev.duation shall include information Bony all
of the loliow g )

{1y Participaiing logal  educational  agendies  and
3- responsble lumP’,,;L ey .

(2) A comparson group of ‘ulll!lldl‘ nonpuarticip. mn;_
locai edipeational aggenees and responsible local agencies.

{dy The scope, cotent, wnd e thodology  of the
t\.lllllllnl‘l shall be submutied for review o the Jomt

Logsfativ e Bodact Conmmitlea
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(e} A preliminary report of the evaluation shall be
submitted to the Leg,nhture 10 later than January 1, 1982
an interim report’no later than January 1, 1983 and a final
report 1o later than January 1, 1984, .

56203. (a) The Office of Pl'lnnmg and Research shall
estublish procedures for development of plans and shall
review plans for funds available under all federal
programs which may provide services to handicapped
children and which are within the jurisdictions of the
Departments of Education, Health Services, Mental
Health, Developmental Services, Social Services,
Rehabilitation, and Emplovment Development, and the
State Council on Developmental Disabilities. Such °
planuing pprocedures and review shall  assure
coordination betw een state agencies and shall assuze that
applicable plans enable participating local education °
agencies and responsible local agencies to sécure
maximum available federal funding, without decreasing .
funds available to other state and local agencies. under
each of the following federal prograns: :

(1y Education for All -Handicapped Children as
provided . under P.L. 91-230, Educgion of the
Handicapped Act. Title VI, Part B, as amended v P 1,
93-380 and by P.L. 94-142. N

(2) Medical Assistance (Mecheaid) . as prosided un(lu
the Social Security Act of 1933, Tatle NIN. us dmended.

(3) Early and Periodic Screening. Diagnosis and
Treatment as provided under P.L. 74-271. Socid Security
Act of 1935, Title XIN as amcnded Section 1903
[y (H I

41 Developmental Disabilities ‘uC‘r\!(O\ as pln\ ided
under P 9517, the Developmental  Disabihities
Services and Construction et of 1970 amendded In
Pl 94103 and  the D("\("|0pl]lel‘hll Disablitios
Assestanice anel Bill of Rights Act. an amoended by P

36" U5-602. Amendimcnts to. the Relabilitution Act of 1473

(3 Soctal Services s provided under P 74271,
Socul Scgaty Act of 1935, Title XX. asvamended y P 1L
Sl.]-{i-l* [, 94401, P 1. 945366, aud I 1., 93.171
i6) (Mhpled Cloldien's Services as provided ander
Uy
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P.L. 74-271, Social Security Act of 1935, Title V, Section 1 ’&
004, as amended

{7) Vocational Training and Counseling Seruces as
provided under P.L. 94-482, Voecational Educational Act;
P.L.93-112 asamended by P.L. 93-516, the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973; and 'P.L. 93-203, the Comprehensive
Ermployment and Training Act, as amended.

(8) Maternal and Child Health Services, as provided
under P.L. 74-271, Social Security Act of 1933, Title V,
Section 503, as amended.

{9) Supplementary Security Income, Disabled .
Children's Program, as provided under P.L. 74-271, Social
Security Act of 1935, Title XVI, Section 1615(b) as
amended by P.L. 94-566. .

(b) In addition to the pro amns prescribed by
subdivision (a), any.other progr under which the
following services may be provided to handicapped
children shall be subject to the review proeedure
specified in subdivision (a) as conducted by the Offi te of
Planning and Research.

(1) Screening and identification.

(2) Assessment gnd d:agnosus

'(3) Health related services, including, but notli
to, speech pathology and audiological serwces,_

- therapy, occupatignal therapy, and yision servicgés and
therapy.

(4) Psychological counselmg

(5) Mental health services.

(6) Vocationally-related services. *

{7) Social services. e %

(8) Transportation services. ¥ :

¢9) Other services necessary to assist handlcapped
children in benefitting from their education.

56204. Within 90 days of th ective date of thls
article, the State Board of ucatioh shall, after
consultation with the Office of Planning and Research
and the State Departments of Health Services, Mental
Health, Developmental Services. Social Services,
Rehabilitation, and Employment Development, and the

State Council on Developmental Disabilitics, issué
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regulations for implementation -of the provisions of fh’fs
article, including, but not Jimited to, regulations to be
used by local educational agencies and responsible local
agencies, in applying for participation in; and in
ithplementing, the demonstration program. Such
regulations shall identify all other administrative
regulations relating to education and related services
which shall be waived for participating local educational
agencies and responsible local agencies. Such regulations
shall include, but not be limited to, regulations relafing to
application, accounting, and reporting procedures for
programns which may provide education and related
services for handicapped children.

56205. (a) Within 90 days of the effective date of this
article; the Department of Education shall issue
gmdehues to participdting local educational agencies and
responsible local agencies for implemegntation of the
prosvisions ok {his article.

{b) Such guidelines shallinclude, but not be limited to,
the following:

(1} Identification of sources df funds available under
all state and federal programs which may provide
education and relutedservices to handicapped children
and for which local educational agencies and responsible
local agencies are eligible.

"(2) Identification of all statutes and regulutions
applicable to programs for hundicapped children under
the jurisdictions of the Departments of Education, Health
Services, Mental Health, Developmental Serwces Social
Services, Rehal:ilitation, Emp!o)*mcnt Dev.clopmellt and
the Sta¥e Council on Developmental Disabilities which
may be waived for participating agencies pursuant to
subdivisions_(¢;, {e), .md (hy of Seetion 36202.

. 56206, Within 45 days of the effective date of this
article. the Departments of Education, Health Services,

" Mental flealth, Des clapmental Services, Sociul Services,
Rehubilitation, wnd Employmewnt Derplepment and
the State Council on Dey clopmental Disabilities shall, in
confortnance vath procedures established by the Offce
of Planning aid  Poseareh, submit w plan to the
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Legislature for’ implciuentation of the demonstration
program, inclulling, but not limited to the following;

* {a) A list of provisions of state law recommended to be
waived for participating agencies in order that local
educational agencies and responsible.local agencies may
maximize available federal funds to provile education
and related_services to handicapped children without
decreasing funds available, to other state and local

‘agencies. .

(b) A list of provisions of federal lhw, federal’,
regulations, or bothfor which it isrecommended that the
state seek waiver, and plans for seeking such waivers.




QUESTIONS FOR SUPERINTENDENT RILES FROM SEMATOR RANDOLPH
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1.7 Bow would you compare your stite’s secondary school free appropriste publie
educ zefon ro chat svailable for elemenrary school srudencs?

. .
Andwer: B
As is rrue nationally, Califoraia’s elemearary schools rend o Neve the arrongee
PIOZLETS 2er03d oatd foe a variery of reasons whieh include. {1} rmapdatory
sehool srrendsnce levs, {2) mors easily definable and sgreed upon goals ar rhe
elenentary Level, {3) less peer group influence. )

- . T

In Californis wa have taked seveeal arePs to arrengthen our secondary prograos
utth regard wo ali studeu:a-l Qur School Iaprovenent Program is deaigned to
eatablish prograos which are relevant and rcapodsive ro local cogguniry needs
and priorcties, with s foeus Hn the studenr in rhe planning of -sueh progeass.
Ocher efforts such s competeney testing ind the establishaear of Llocal pro-
fleimy'luud.anh for gradustion are also almed st the ioprovemsnt of ~4eeondary
programs ia ganeral aad with regard ro handicapped children. b

Thongh our aecondary prograas for the handsc‘amd provide the full range of
services required for 3 free and appropriste educarion, we find, . thiwgh non=
iroreng snd evalustion, that as vith oue regular peograns, secondary progrine
for rhe iPndicapihd sre nor s atrong 42 rhe elemenracy Pregraas. This is
‘particulacrly rrue for the prograos for mildly bandicapped. It 10 npr 8 true
Eat oot sfecial classes and cenrer Pregrams which ryPiesily conrinue to be

as srronz throvgh the secondary level. , . . ',

. i -

Cone example of rhe grearer difficulry in providing a quality amedueanon'
progras st the zecondary level miy be ssen LD our Tosource sPeeralisr Progrh
which waa desigaed to faeil:rtare mainarreaning of handieapped pupils: Thas
progtas Ls mueh more effective ar the elemenraty aehoo} ubere the child arrends
one hooe toom ang whete the child"s goals sre cleatly "reading, vriring, and
arithoeric.™ Af tbe secondary level coordinstieg a child's individualized
adocation prograz with several tcaebers and counselors oa subjects 1s difficule
3t best.

We gntend to conrinue and strepgthen our efforta to mprove the delivery of .

Japtelal eduearion aervrees 4t the secondary level. gur Annual Plen calla for

e development of & tra.ning progean thar will provide rraining fao secondary
eduearoras ,p (1) wdentafying the askille related to eaploysent ofPortuniries for
the bandicapped iadividuals within their cosmunities, (2) rranslaring informa-
tiLon into secondary curriculum.for developing individualired edueation pregrans
in the atBa of vocstional apd career edueationi™ad {}} oeering the needs ofs

_those inadequately served ar rthe secondary Level {funded by vI-D).

2, What ate your high school p!o_graaa prepar ing handieapped young adulia to
do, in the future? Go to wotk? Go ro s shelrered vorkshop? Go o Zollege
or obrain other edueation? :

ERI

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




39

QESTIONS FOR SUPLRINTENDENT RILES FROM SERATOR RANDOLPH

LY L] '
Anawer: . »

Depending on the unique needs and abiliries of the handiespped srudent, we would
ECtempr Io prepere hin or her for any of cthe thove slrernsrives. Our eaphawis
is upon working wich studenis and pateats ro develop an individuslised cdueacton
plan for each srudenr vhieh will be desiganed ro tstisc bim or her in tetching rhe
necadtary obrecinsble and decired gosiv sgreed ro by xll parrice.

Clearly, however, for cll studears we seed increesed eaphasis tr the secondary
level oo iudependwnt liviog ckills including esreac snd voesrional eduesrion.

3. wher percentage of your 934=142 dollses flow rhrough diceetly to your LEAsT.
Anawnz: ' - - B

4
Ia 7Y 1980 spprovimarely 791 of the $70.6 million go dizecrly To lotasl eduesticn
aigeneive,

4, How doks xhe Stare Departienr of Zducation spend 96-1#2 funds xhat 3]
retzived in the State Educarion Agecey?

Answer' "? - . .
The State Departaent of Bduesrion, in PY 1980, will expend approxizately
$2,232,430 for state ddminictrarion purposec t£p provided under PL %4-L142. The
expendicures gecerally itcludu .

[

1. £slsriee, bearfits, snd relared persdnnel costs for

22 professional and 1A supporr pomarions % . . . . . 5 Lb0OI, 707
2. Teavel . v o v % s v s e e v T TR oaaw v 135,580
3.  Ourajede¢ Consulranr Services (i,a., foy faic heaving

offiedra, momitor and review, etes) « & 4 v v - . - 540,160
4. Operating EXPENSEd « « s s v s = 2 s ¢ v 5 n n s & v 148,913 .

Toral Expenditures . . § 1, 132,830%

#1t should be noted rhat $1.000,000 of rhe above expendirures are from
F¥ 187% adainiscratave carryover funds. .

lntomnon ecmpiled by the Lihrary of Congrets indicates that a» of
geptemher 30, 1979, the State of Calafornis had not speat 53,080m 418

of 1tw sdvance funded PY 1978 funds. plesse provide inforsation re-
garding what proportipn of thiw meunt has been apent and anformatioa
regarding tizely expenditure of any remsiming unspemr tdvance federal
FY 1978 fucds, .

+
Ansver” " . .
tne‘hn;l Fiagoeiel Stacus Repoet {Fors 9039-1) for rhe wubject Sranr wvas
faled with ihe BEH on Pebruary 15, 1980, As of Septeaber 3D, [979. the -entize
$23:333,515 had been expended.

BEST AVAI{A.D.',_F CopY
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QUBSTIOEé TOR SUPERINTZHDENT RILES FROM SB]M& RANDOL! li. W

* ) . ’ ‘ - ' ' . -
6. Please provide informetion regardiog the State of California’s espesditure
vol“advance {unded FY 1979 fynds. Whaty proportien of those funda have been
speae? Shat are Celiforniale flass %or tizely expendirure of any uaapent

Ft 1979 adveace funded funds?t . . .

v LY

L ] L]

Anawee: . w . ) L.

of March 1980, all Fuading svailable %o Celifornis.ubder tha FY 1979 PL 94-142
gant havk besn ecumitted to loeal education ageacicas; The actual flow of FY 1979
funds carried over ineo FY 1980 ia cocplete excepe foe epproxamately 5 percent of
the local educaciooal ageneies whieh davé*yet to submie FY.1979 ficancial reporgs.
We actieipaee all 1979 fupds eo b expeimled by Sepeeaber 30, 1980, . '
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QUESTIONS FOR SUPERLNTENDEZNT RILES FROM SENATOR STAFFORD

l. ©Dr. Riles, we uaderscand that che Futean of Educocion foz che Hacd:icapped's
* posicion iw ther Celifornre haw dope 8 good oversll job uirh educsting
haadicepped cbildreo,.but chat che pfoccss tnvolviog the provieion of
+ phyeicel and occuparzonal cherepy bad some probleas. [en't that irpe?

Answet:  Yes

The difficulty e» difcdesed briefly 1a =y previous responee to Senstor Ccenezoa's
quescion idbvolving the ez« issue, is ther (L) rhe suchorizy of che scote
educocion agency to dite superviee relaced services provided by ocher
ecece afencies is Limited bY Wpzte sod federsl ocecutes and cegulacions, {2) che
defitirion of telesed shtvices conteioed io PL 24-142 :e a0l preciec, end (%)
fumding tespocsibiliciea for the previeion of teleced services, o the ead.
fleatly Lie wigh the locel educacionsl sgeoey ofcer all othet fuading posnibili-
Eice orc cxhausred; the cegpone:bility of ocher ageacice fo meinseio the:t
effort 12 thie ares is oot cleatly deliceaced.s

Over the past yeat, we bare tonducred 4 series of zegotiatisne widl the srase
sgeaay charged by eiate etapuce with ceoponsibilities for the‘ pEovieloa of
oceupsciocal thetepy/phyeical cheropy. Ducicg JFuly 1980, “the' sasue of cthe
provieron ef ‘occupationsl therapy/physical coefapy se an tducarionelly telosed
service wag re:3ed by BBHY 3y elcovcern. Through wriccen corresPOndence, REH -
vas asavipd rhat whenaver occugstionsl cheeopy/physicel chesapy use determined
to be 3 relaced sorvice thar setvice would Be provaided wnder the supervision
of the educerional ageacy, «o1,ac eoer €0 the pacent, end in sccfhdance with

PL 95-142y

Theoughour the discussions with BEH on thie subjeer.”SDE met with the California”
Childrens Service (CCS) regarding th Provisron of otsupalional rhecapy/ .
phyeic el therepy to school-wge headl ed chaldren. Inicially. iz wes egreed
thar €05 would nor provgde ocevpacional thetapy/phyeacal cherepy determoned co
be & relgtied secvice, EHoweve?, this posabaion wae lacer changed, Currently. CC3
vill privide oceupatioaal rherapy/Phpeoical therspy to sehovl-age handieapped
chaldren dereroined co Be alifinle Kor such services ip sceordance with o
sedieal presteiprion. If addition) where such SETVEIEES are devfenined Co be
relared sdtvices, chat m‘,&g&u;u for the ehild co beaefit from Specinl
Bdue otionj rhea it will be pdfpvided «by CC3 10 decozdaMe with che requizescate
1o federal and state lavs 3nd cegulerions, ' .

4 . N L . .
The eoaplexity of the tswee of the ptoviaton Bl services such o oceupattonal
therapy/phygiesl thecapy chat are wedieal in naruce raived signi¥icant 1esuce
Herecofore not addressed by eicher BER of $DE.  The fesolulion of thie iysue.
v'p:eh involved anorhiér erate agency, tequired sigmificaat Cevimioud 383 syelex
eatablished long before the cnssement of PL 94-1432. -

-

Z. Ten't lt'::ué thar the Califoraia Depactment of Edueaccon and the Cal:ifornie
Children's Service have, 1n faer, agredd {0 nes proceduses to avoid some 'of
theo! probleoe? .t

Anawer Y:l--See respoase to Senacor Stafford’s firse quesiiom

~

A
i

[€)
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GUESTIONS FOR SUPERINTENDENT RILES FROM SENATOR STAFPORD '
LY I

3. 1 coderatand the Bucosu of Edueetlon of che Handicapped turned over to you a
Mot of sooe sfxey faniiiea vho had conteateed them expreveing ehe belicf
they were 2ot Tecelviag ehe serviees o which they vere entieled. Sommw of
these conplaivre were unreacivad slnee May 1979, slthough your depattzent
sgreed to resolve ehen, finaliy, {n 30 daye after tho Dlan wae apProved.
Yhy vers they coresolved for so sty conehs?

Angwee i . .o
Wheo ve et vith EH etafi in Jaouary, ve yere inforsed ehBae the eeason ous Plen
could not ba approved wea ehae eheea wvere many outeeandiag cozplefoes uptesolved
eince May 1979, and uaetl ehe cutetanding eooplaines were 7esolved, tha plan
could not be sppeoved. Upon oyr teguwet, BEY provided us in mid=February a liee
of 68 complainex ehey belleved wees catesolved. Wa agreed ic wrieing eo BEE o
the foliowing: .
Every complatur che Seees Departaent of Education has recalved
regarding sor~compiiacca wieh federal o7 erare lav or Tegulaeloo g
been of {3 belng resolved {0 accordance vieh Tiele 5, California
Aduiniseeative Code eegulations. Hodver, vo eoafira aod ensure ehe
tiomly resolurion of all {ncidences of mon=-cenpllance, the Depart-
wenat, will tomediaeely peview the stazus of all eomplainte eegarding
the Proviatod 4f occupaeional oF physfeel theeepy which were filed
¥ Srate Swperlueendepe of Public Instruction subsequede ta
May 23, 1979 v uhizh aee eeflected 1o the Buresas of BEducaelon for
the Bandicapped recorda as unresolved. Any outetanding complainie
will bt resolved i a mannee appropriace to ehe nature of ehe
allegatton whith <onstitutea the eomplaint. Docuseaearion verifyiag
" the staeus of resolurlon of all cutstanding eomplaines regarding
ocsunational ar phyelcal therapy will be recelved by your office
prior to Marck 31, 1980.

. .

We alea versaily agreed {sincg BEA had diffigulty ia'providing us with a defip-
1ea 11ef o siratandisg <ooplaioes} thae 1f ve could not locare the <onplaine

‘ due to the locozplece information we zeselved feom BEH, we Jould $7eat the lesua

e & Te¥etezic® probles amd gtuerall¥ ioveseigaee che relevant loedl educarion

sgeney's polieies and procedures. In additicn, for each individual RD’OT

complalnt, weare iavestizating logal POlicies and procedutes to deteratne 4f

the complaioe represents a “syateais” probles.. .

Hot all of the 68 complaines had been extant sipnce May 1979, Tfost which wveee
had been unresolved because of the coneiouing dimpute ssong BEA, cureclves, and
the California Childecn's Service as eo the Provision of OT/PI—a dispute vhich
vas not resslved fully until Jamwary 1980.

. ' .
* e -




QUESTIONS FOR SUPERIm‘Dm RILES FROM smwa STAFYORD

4. lz te :rue thar the couplaing p:oceduu thac the Byresn of Eduzacion for che
Handicapped objecied fo tould bave cak tong as s ixceem oc eventess
veeks==nat in every case——bur a3 a2 DAL -' T

One week for Scace handiiag

Bz weeks far local dectslion

One wesk o aPpeal back o Scace
5ix weeks for Scare deciunion
Tifceen days for appeal .
Theen moce weeks for linal deciston

15 Lt coua chac che proteduce finally approved by the Buzeas of Educacion
for che Handicapped ceduces chis o sixcy daye?

ARsues:

Ou:lxrld trelct ace the exats cisa linea of the choce scate cegulaclons oz
cozplaine prockdizes {asued Setugen Hay 1979 and Pebreary 1980 cevised cize
lines Jich-B3EY & roequees for chinges cuclined before each chinge,

poifAED o sote chac the Nay 23, 1979 cids Line went chrough excensive
. fof tuo years, while we wotked with the Sczate Boatd, Cozniesion
ou Specisl Educatlon, and field and public £o faviye out cegulatione. These
casulacions vere forzally approved by che Su}e Board of Eduzation in Decraber
1979, and bectase effeccive May 23, 1979,

fr fea aleo taportanc £a noce chac che flnal changee fequiced by 3ZH 1n Fehruary,
1980 caused che Dedacczent to present cthe Scate Bozed of Eduracion with o “fale
accoapli®==in cffece, BEd fold the Sipte Board chey had no sa¥ in chis marcer.

I consider chia Process ra be n:s(u&:uo:y and an infclogesent upoan the Scace
Boarde suthocley o sec p-ol!.:y or eduencion In Califocala.

by
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Senator Rakporpu. Hopefully, the ranking minority member of
our subcommittee, Senator Stafford of Vermont, will be here; I
know he plans on it.

Thank you again for being here and introducing those who have
testified. | am going to see if anyone else wants to say anything
There are four individuals at that table.

Would you give your name and position?
. Dr. LeavenworTtH. Dr. Leavenworth, and I am vice president of

the California board. I thought one other aspect of the problem jn
California woyld be of interest to you, because I feel it shortcircuit-
ed the public in the process. :

It has been 11 months that we have been in this process of
getting plan approval, and during that, there have been two occa-
sions when the State board had to take emergency action. change
the plan- to fit the requirement of BEH. We did this last month,
and now this next month in March, we will have the public hear-
ings. So it is one cause which makes the public a little dubious as
to whether or not they were really involved, since last month we
took the action. and now this coming month, we will have public
hearlngs We still could make changes, but it has shortcircuited the
Eq:llcs invelvement in pregram planning and regulatwns by the

Senator RaNpoLPH. Thank you very much, Dr. Leavenworth

Are you elected to this ofTice?

Dr. LeavenworTH. No. We are appointed in Callforma to_the
State board by the Governor. _

Senator RaNDoLPH. | see. For what term of office?

. LeaveN worTH. It is a 4-year term.

Senabor RanpoLrpH. All for 4, or do they overlap?

Dr.LeavENworTH. Overlap.

* Senator RaNDoLPH. Ms. ImObersteg, from the office of general
counsel,'do you have some comment to make?

" Ms. ImOBERsTEG. I would only want to reemphasize what Super-
{ntendent Riles has said in terms of plan approval process I have
had, perhaps, the dubious privilege of belnédpresent through the 1
montﬁ of negotiation with the Bureau of Education for the Handi-
capped in the area of approval for our annual program plan.

The area | would like to emphasize is with the example of the
complaint process. We do want consistent standards: we de want
clarification of standards. We do. however, wast to insure that they
are in accordance with the intent of Congress in enacting Public
Law 94-142. When we talk about consistent standards—the com-
plaint process—as indicated by Superintendent Riles, the Bupeau of
.- Education for the Handicap indicated to us in the final month

- of negotiations that they had just discerned what an effective proc-
ess would be across tite Nation, 60 calendar days per resolution

However, We had no evidence that the same standard had been
applied across the Nation and indeed, it had not been brought up
in the initial interpretation of an effective procs

So I would just like to use that as an-gxgfhple™and reemphasize
that we do indeed need consistent sts S in accordance with the
intent of Congress and indeed. a 338
standards.

Senator RaNporrH. Gail, will you give your correlt title?
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Ms. IMOpERsTeG. Gail ImObersteg, staff counsel for the Depart-
‘ment of Education in the area of special education. .

Senator RaNpoLpH. Thank you very much.

Now, Charles Cooke is present. Charles, if you will identify your- -
self, the position you now hold, and tell us what you did before.

Mr Cooke. My name is Charles Cooke I am the Federal pro-
gram coordinator for the State depgrtment of education. One of my
previous existences was here in Washington as a Deputy Assistant
Secretary of HEW for education legislation, as well as educatwn
‘planning and evaluation.

S0 the Federal scene is not unfamuliar to me. [ guess the enly
addition I would make is one explanatien—again within the cam-
plaint resolution process—is that there was an interpretation of
sthe regulations by the Bureau of Education’of the Handicapped
that a two-stage or two-level complaint process was not acceptable,
and the importance of that gets te the pownt of standards and
criteria and whether you can have uniform standards and. criteria
across States,

BEH. I think. would like ys to have State agencies resolve all
complaints and investigate them and indeed, do the major review
of all of thern In a State the size of California, this becomes a
logistics and personnel problem of unbelievable magnitude It
seems to me that, indeed, it is possible to have a single-stage
process But a State the size of California, with 1,043 school dis-
[tricts, running in size from Los Angeles County, Los Angeles Uni-
fied—which has to be one of the largest school districts in the
country—to Yolo County. makes for quite a dnfference in the proc
~+ess that can be conducted.

It is those kinds of standards and criteria I think we are con-
cerned about, 30 that ¥ou have flexibility-to deal with differences
In size and magnitude, and at the same time, you know what
hurdles you have to jump over in order to have a complaint proce-
dure which will be approved by the Bureau.

Senator RanpoLPH. Thank you for that comment from a non-
bureaucrat who was once a member of the bureaucracy.

I address this question to you very carefully, superintendent
Riles You spoke not once but three or four times and used the
word, “adversary.” I think this is well-taken, this emphasis. If |
have learned something during service in the Congress, 1t is that to
polarize your thinking on subject matters such as this, will prevent
your being in that state of thinking by which you can accommodate
the viewpoints of others and come to a consensus.

I know that when I was.a boy, my grandfather said to me. “Be
very careful as you speak, as you act, because remember, there are
always two' points of view.""It was natural that in a less-encum-
bered society, it could be said, two points of view. But now, I cannot
say to my grandchildren that they must be very careful because
there are two points of view, I have to be realistic and say there
are as mfany points of view as.there are parties at issye and
questions to be discussed.’ \

So here, although it is not clearly one point and another point, it
is clearly a blending of the authorities. the application of the law. I
am discouraged somewhat by the length of time, apparently. which
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has beeh necessary to bring you to 'this pomt. whlch is as yet
unresolved, is that correct? .

Mr. Rives. Is it finally resolved?” . .

Ms. IMOBERSTEG. ' The plan has beerf formally approved, yes.

Senator RanpoLpt. When was it a roved? , -

Mr. Cooke. I believe it was Feb 2

Senator RANDOLFH. And when. did the controversy begin? ;

]aMr Cooke. We submltted our plan m March of 1979—the draft
plan

Senator RanporrH. Well, | think that approximately 11 months
is too long a time for the disposition of this matter to go unre-
solved. | do realize that time is involved, and varibus interests
must be heard, but I would hope that the situation as it has
affected California in maving forward in this important education-
al process would not be repeated too often.

Mr. RiLes. Senator, may I point out that if the plan had been
disapproved promptly, then the Congress had provided a TOC
ess in the regulation. and we could have gone through a g
procedure. But when you do not approve the plan. nor disapprove
it, then you are being hijacked, and that is what I really could noet
understand. If there were differences that could- not be resolved,
then it seemed to me we would have gotten a prompt statement
that, *Well, your plan is not approvable, and we are going to
disapprove it.” Then we could have gotten some resolution, but we
could not do that, and it just dragged on and on and on.

Senator 'RanpoLPH. There is pne other question, a very qulck
%O%tlﬂn You said that you believed that—well, let us say the

ngress, or the State of California, although you did not state 50—
when you authorize a measure you #hen believe that the appropri- -
ation should follow in the same amount that is indicated by the
authorizing committee. That will not happen very often You can
understand that.

Your testimony fias been very helpful, and as we, the subcommit-
tee, are intensely interested in seeing the application of the law
throughout all the States take effect, so that these handicapped
children may receive an appropriate education You have very well
underscored that this morning..

Thank you very much and to your associates, thank you.

Mr. Rires. Thank you so much, Senator. I would only add in
passing that our jation—that is, ﬁte superintendents and
the trust territories—faye heen invi to meet in November in
yg:r great State of West Virginia, and we are looking forward to
that.

Senator RaNpoLrti. Where are you meeting in West Virginia?
. . It\js kind ©of an—1I should net say an obscure place—

but it is not sasy $Q get to. | am sorry, I am embarrassed. But there
is only one service that goes in there, and we were advised by the
superintendent there to use that plane and not try to drive in
there, becgause the roads are 2 little twisty. That is about all that
we know at the moment. but I woild be glad to let you know the -
location.

Senator RANDOLPH. Thank you very much.

Dr. Schmidt and Dr. Hall. please.
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I want the record to reflect that in the instance of Dr. Hall, that
Senator/Thomas Eagleton of Missouri, who is a member of our
subcorrfmittee, had indicated that were he not chairing the Sub-
committee on Appropriations this morning, he would have been
present. ’
Dr. Schmidt? _

STATEMENT OF DR, THOMAS C. SCHMIDT. COMMISSIONER OF
EDUCATION, STATE OF RHODE ISLAND. CHAIRPERSON OF
THE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATION, CHIEF STATE SCHOOL
OFFICERS: DR. LEONARD HALL. ASSISTANT. COMMISSIGNER,
MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY
EDUCATION, PRESIDENT AND CHAIRMAN OF LEGISLATIVE
COMMITTEE. NATHONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
OF SPECIAL EDUCATION

Dr Scumipr Mr. Chairman, I am Thomas C. Schmidt, commis-.
sioner of education for the State of Rhede Island and chairman of
the Committee on Legislation of the Council of Chief State School
Officers, which is an indepéndent organization of the commission-
ers and superintendents of education in the 30 States and the 6
extra-State jurisdictions: . .

Accompanying me in this joint testimony is Dr. Leonard Hall,
who is assistant commissioner of the Missouri Department of Eje-
mentary and Secondary Education. Dr. Hall is also president of the
National Association of State Ditectors of Special chucation‘

Mr Chairman, would it be useful if I put aside my printed text
and simply summarized it for the record?

Senator RanpoLpH That would be helpful, and your written
statement will be made a part of the record in its entirety.

Thank You.,

Dr Scumior Mr. Chairman, if I may be a little more informal,
this is a good law, and it has made great strides in the Nation. Its
ismplementation finally is beginning to work around the several-

tates.

Speaking for Rhode Island, I can say that this law has brought
us to a ﬁoint where equal educational opportunity is happening at
last for handicapped children. Rhode Island has not been shy about

. implementation of handicapped legislation, in jts own State and
with its own dollars. But this law has made a tremendous differ-
Ence in qroviding real equal educational opportunity for these chil-

ren.

Senator RANDOLPH.- Leaving the national picture, how many in
Rhode Island would benefit or are benefitting from such a——

Dr. Scumipt. About 15,000 schoolchildren.

Senator RANDOLPH. Thank you.

Dr Scumipr One of the significant differences this law has made
has been the individualized educational program. Quite frankly, 1
have been concerned for a long time about the tyranny of special-
ization as it has affected children. The IEP has enabled us to bring
together people who are from very different backgrounds and pro-
fessional specialties. to work together for that child. That never
happened before, and that has been a marvelous bréakthrough.

. Parent involvement has increased as well. This law has made the
parent a full partner jn the educational process, something which |
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think is essential for the educational process for all childrep and
somethlng which we are now seeing happening for these excéption-
al and impottant children in our seciety.

The problems that we have, sir, are problems simply of admm:s-
tration. Some of them, Dr. Riles has touched upon One of them is |
that all States, even a small State such as e. have the problenr
of coordination and working with other Sta encxes There/are a
plethora of State laws and State regulations. We have a fgfponsi-
bility under 94-142 to be the lead agency in ceordi mg and
supervising the provision of educational services to hand lcapped
children. It is very hard however to bring your brethren along in
that kind of process when they are funded from different sources

- and when they all have different andates and supervisors and
accountants. It has talken literally years of conversation to brfng
us, in our State, to a point. of intensive cooperatlon There is a
great deal more work that needs to be done, however.

In my printed testimony. I talk at some leggth about some of the
problems of interagency coordination. One ‘example which [ cite
concerns vocational rehabilitation programs There has been a real
problem where related services that used to be provided by voca-
tional rehabtlitation now must be provided by the educational
sector. And as Dr. Riles testified, then you ﬁng dollars whistling

away from the edugation of children and going into the related and
support services of children.

The central QUestion. I think, that the chief State sehool officers
would ask is, did Congress intend local school districts and State
education agencies tirbe the agencies in our society solely responsi-

tle for the total fiscal subsidy and case management of all handi-
capped children” That becomes a very critical Question for all of us
as we try to administer this law at a level of the chief State schoo]
officer in the State., balance all of the demands for the many
different programs, and also try to integrate the many different
Federal programs apd Federal emphases. It is a balancing act, and
one where pur primary focus has to be on getting those services to .
those children, Then. the question of whether they are related or
not and how they build into the educational prggram becomes just
a mind-boggling_ process for each one of us.

Senator RanoorrH. Did you agree with the thrust of the testi-

« mony of Mr. Riles?

Dr. Scumipt. | would ag?e on one ssue alone, and that is the
issue of related services coordination and cooperation between
the Federal agencies. In Rhode Island we have not had the same
problem with BEH that he has had. But there are other States
around the Nation that have had those kinds of problems.

Senator RANDOLPH. Thank you very much.

Dr. Scumipt. | think, sir, that the only other matter that I would
wish to emphasize is the problem of being able to work with
different Federal agencies, to look #t* their regulations. and to
make sure that there is a coordinated process.

We hope to have—and by actioh of the board of directors of the
Council of Chief State School Officers yesterday, voted to have—a
task force under Dr. Riles’ urging, to look at the implementation of
Public Law 94-142. This committee will be working in the ensumg
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months, and we will provide that mformatlon to you S0 you can get
a more precise national picture,

Senator RanpoLpH. It would be helpful if you would keep in very
close totich with the Subcommittee with reference to the thrust of

« the task force program. Would you do that? -

Dr. ScuMipr. We would be delighted to.

Senator RanporpH. I step back a moment in connection with the
concerns of Superintendent Riles to ask if it would make any
difference’if. as he stated, there are 340,000 children involved in
California and 15,000 involved in Rhode Island. Might that make a
difference in his approach and. your approach?

Dr. Scumior. My experience wo indicate, sir, that it does
make a difference. I think Dr. Halﬁmght be able to answer that

" more specifically from his national viewpoint.

Senator RanpoLPH Doctor, would you like to do that just now?

Dr. HartL. Yes,-sir. I think it is very important for all to be
reminded that we have 56 different government jurisdictions, each
with unique and separate problems.

It has been the experience of the State directors of ‘special educa-
tion that BEH has made a legitimate effort to recog; that and to
try to take that into consideration to the exteiit that such flexibil-

ity does not jeopardize their enforcement. of the Congressibnal
mtent of the lgw and the regulations.
e« In ‘my own State, I think during the firgt 2 years of the law we
probably had as much difficulty as any State in having z State
v plah approved because of very clear State. laws that differed proce-
durally from Federal law. The chairman may recall a few years
- ago, 1 testified before this committee on that issue, We worked it
out The State did some changing. BEH did some negotiating. And
in a spirit of co é:rormse and in a_ spirit of. coinpliance with all’
laws, we g tate plan approved, and now feel in retrospect
that it coulg have been a whole lot worse, and we are grateful for
fhe fact ¢ BEH saw that we were a Stat¢ with a2 unique prob-
em,

Senatoy RANDOLPH Thank you. That is very helpful. - \

Go ghead. Dr. Schmidt.

Dr. Scumigr Mr. Chairman, the only other: pomtI would make—

¢ and]I realize it is not under this subcommittee’s jurisdiction—is the
question of the dollar amount that flows from the Federal @vern-
ment to the States and local com ities for the support of these
handlcapped children, This is a¥eritical issue, ande know the
cgmmltteg is concerned about it, and I simply ‘want to flag it for
the rgeor .

Sepator RanpoLeu | had mentioned earlier that other Senators
from the .subcommittee would be supplying questions for the wit-
nesses. There will also be, apparently, questions from othed mem-
bers of the Committee on Labot and ﬁuman Resources,

Have you concluded, Dr, Schrmdt your presentation?

Dr. ScuMipt. Yes, Mr, Chalrman only to say thank you for this
0]!:: portunity and to express our appreciation for the hard work of

18 subcommittee during the oversight process of this very, very
dlfﬁcult problem. We look forward to working with You coopera-
tively in the future.

[The prepared stabernent of Dr. Schmidt follows:)

-
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- . -
Hr. Chairman, Members of <he Subcopnittee: J wun
%

%honas‘t‘ Schuidh: Copfissioner of Education for the State
of Rhode Island #nd*Chiair of the Conn:tte; on Leélslatgon
of the Co;;ckl of Eh:?f Stat:~Sthool Officers (CCS50), an
1ndependent’o;gan1§ation‘of thﬁ c0nn1591one;s and superin-
tendents of education 18 the f1fty states and s1x ex;fa-
state Ju}lsdgcllans. '&cconganylng pme A this joint testimeny
15 Dr. a@onar& Hall, ;;51s;ant't0mmi991on;r of the Missouri
.cbepartnenE of Blepmentary and Sesconpdary Ediueat:ion. .?r. Hall
1s Presideht of the National Assocration of State Dlr::t
of'5pec1al Educafion (NASDSE). Eadh chief $tate.schoo
officer 1s responsible for the administratfon of educat
progﬁaué terving the needs of all ;hxldrep and yYouth wun his :
or her state MtaberS'of QXSDSE ane clarged. within each
state education agency. with spec1f1€ rgsponsxb:llty for’
thyldren who require special ed&;atipn'and related'servlces.
those children for uhom'b. L. 94-142 was ;;SIgnedlto s;rgg;;
The Council 135 pleased thag kASDSE 1s joiming with us 1a
presenting these ,conme'nt"\/ Our‘ jo18t testimony reflefts the
};ncerns of th state educat;on of ficTals who have both,
ov&fa{l and specific responsxb;!lty for delivering educational ,
servicds o handicapped children and youth. Our stateaent alse
Yeflevts ou;' belief that Ei\ec:al fdu;attw s an in:egraf

i

part J& our commitment to appropriately eduwcate all of our

natlyags ehildren and “yduth,
[

@t‘".'.

L
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A The a1ssues discussed in our- testimony are drawh anm gart
fro? the results of a survey of state directors of special
edueationi. Other jssues Surfaced at a recent zmeeting of
representatives of ntne state educatton agencies with
coneerns about the tmplementataon of B, L. 9‘-1‘2.‘ The majer
purpose for the peeting :;s Eo determine the existence and'
nature of any d:ffic;ltias “ith trc law and to develop - lt«
a strategy tp ezamine thew further and make Speglf:c recon:

nendatFons,

At the outset, the menbers of our two organttattons
agrecd that the naJor problens centered around :npleaent&tion
and not the law :tself The support for Publac Law 94.142
ts unanamous. The Educataen fer dil Handxcapped Children
Act 1% vieued‘as the cornerstone of ] cosn:tnent to guaranteetng
the r:ghts of handlcapped chtldren throughout the natten.
This connttmeat i%5 expressed by the fact that nanr states
had passed state tegislatton stmtlar to P. L. 94142 even

prior to the drafting of the federal law, ”

State education officials agree that P. L. 94-142 has

, resulted in.a real coomitment at all levels to assure every
* +

»,
L]
<

;;udtcapped £hi1ld aecess to neaninggug lsarning opportunities,
Thq coamitment of our schools to serving handtcapped children
15 incre2stng abd more hahdicapped children and Youth are *
nérolled in spectil pducation pr?zfans than ever bhefore: from
3.& miilion student; in 1976 to & projected chald count of

3.8 nillion in 1979-80. ¢
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o
b T e, .
’The ‘Indxvxd‘«@},ﬁéﬁ tducational Pzograa (IEP) for * -
s .

children Tecelving special education SeTyices has befn

. ~ 4

4 maJor success. "The Congress. in including the concept of
-

xndﬁxduah:ed.educauo.n as 3 rqux.te%ﬁn; of the law, has
”assur'?d'qualu_): as well 3s access, an‘g has sparked a
Tevolution in public educarion. The :ralue of the IEP 15
‘obvxous: 11'can cut across orsaniz‘gt"msnal lines 10 allow
a1l of tise involved in serving the'ch1ld to focus onp that

thi1lkd’s needs.

-
.

Under P. L 94-142, parents are Jexpenenc'ng an incieased
role as parnclpants 1h dect-SlOnS af f-ectmg.the educatmg of
.Jie.r c-nldren. The 19?9 case srudy o- the xaplenenx-auon of
P, L 94.142 copducted by f&ucauon, Turnkey Sysiens states,

"K1thout quesTion. . -4 the opportunules for parents, who

.t ~

wlsh 10 be mOre 10volved 1n s_pe‘cnal educdtion, have mcreas'eﬁ .
sigmificantly due Ytargely to P. L. 94—14?,"1 Tty
Mt Chalr;an. publxc‘educa‘::on ‘fus' responded poslt‘we‘.y
.

to the law. aAdministrarors at both th‘e's't_ate and .1o¢al levels

are wor:m,g to make copplaaznce with P l.‘ 9:-132 a ne‘as\re !

of q.ualu\y. not merely the mpleaent.ation of r'egulraﬂtion‘s by .

filling outr a packet of forms. Teache®s *are 'te‘achmp children

are learnmg and parenxs are involved and uorklng toxet'he'p

with Teachers and schooi offierals to mpronr educatzonat

)
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L
¥

'deC1szon-=aking for handicapped chaldren. Despite thesens
schesses, several issues reamain which pust be pesolved

before naximus jmplenentation of¢ the fau canp be achieved,
What is being sought'by the various STaTes are not

necessarily changes ta P. L, 94-142: rather, we Seek the
creation of a balinced partnership between the federal

government and the 3tates in the interpreration and

procedures for the implementation of P. L. 94-142. A

balanced federal/state relationship 1s parapount to the
o '
successiul i1nplementation of P, L. 94-142. If the sFates'

are.to do their Sob ¢f ensuring a free and‘app:oPr:ate
-

L
education for a1l handicapped children, the federal
I . ’
< pgowernoent Dogl be consistent achoss all states regarding

- Y 1
ipterprecation of the law and 1p providing leadership and

assastence, -

-

- Inver-agency Coobdination

a a - -

"iﬁr;‘e'of the major proble-ns for $tates is the P. L. 94-142
L ’ » ' .

kandate that.state edueation ajencies SUpPeTvise the Provision
oj‘cducatzonal services to handicapped children which are
v provided by other stdte agencies. Impiepentation of this'.,

p Fequirensat has been hindered by differing state governance

structures, federal regulations which limit and complitate ¢

B . -
,inter-agency action., and the wide range of services for which

. " .

.
.

these other agencies are responsible. Most sState governance

z, .
*sTructures do nat provide education agencies with
1 .
authority over other state agenciss serving handi-
.

' capped children. Great s£r1des hive been made 1n
. . . £

.+ BRST AVALABLE COPY.
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opoordxnatzng the delivery of services needed for spPpropriate
- .\

educational prograssing through the Jdevelopnent of 1mter-

agency agreements. The sandates of P. L. 94-147, however,

have resulted 1n $tate education agencles assuming the

responsibility for Services prev1ousl¥ provided by othef
- E
dgencies when d1fficulties arise 1N lnter.agency cooperation.

Let 2¢ 1)lustrate this Problem with an exasple as 1t
L]
pertains to related Services. For mapy years, specigl
education and vocational rehabilitation Brogranm$ have sponsored

a Joint work/study progras. Histerzcally. 1% hasebeen an

L ¥ -
excellent exawplie of injer-agency cooPeration The total

educEtional and rreatosent progran for excepilonal siudents

was supPlemented with vocational rehabilataz:ion dbllars
A - »

which purthased ps¥ehological and,counSelang Services,
*

gedleal d3agnostic Services ang LTeakdent. ph¥sical and

-

occupa::ona‘! :hegapy. pronheu'cs and zransparta‘n 1o
, .

student rob $ites, However, because of & change in federal
L4

auci1ting procedures. 18 sanr s:ates1¥acatzonai rehzbilitation ﬂ
agencies have wﬁthdraua’froa this progran. Education afencies

-
have had to assune the cests for these Servites, post often

W1thout commensurate budge: increases. In Texas, wheTe
- ] 1
10,800 hanicapped Students participate 1N uorkIStugy pregraos,

over I s1llion educational doliars are being Spent to pay

£0r Job site travel alone, 2 ¢oft previously borne by the
L -

2

rehabirkitation agencies. i
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Related Services . , . .

Clearly.one of the most difficult 1ssues of all, 13
that of related serviees and the LTtinate respoqsibilxt?
for the:r prov:sio;; The all.encJ;passins def}pf:loﬁ ef
related services it the L}glslatxon‘has ted to regulatory
interpretation which places an unreal;stxc and 1opractical )

L]
burden on state and local education agencies. Thevefore, the

question oust.be asked: ™“Did Congress intend local “school

distTiets and State esducaztiop agencies to be the agencies

in our society soleiYsresponsible for the tdtal f;scal

RPN
subsidy and case manapensent of all handicaPPed ¢hildrent”

.\

Services, such as family counseling., phys:ical and occupational
:hera?y; sTientation mobility training and psyeholog:ca!‘ f
services ,are p&nerally H;xqg ﬁhrcﬁa}ed from sental health
cenyersa haspx!a]s'and.;ehtbxlxtatloq centers, and fros

pr&vaae sources with edn;gééqp dollars., In the typrcal -
pidwesteTn.state of Hx§3ourx..:t 1% ant:icipated that an

excess 0F $300.000 wall be spene.thxs year on ﬁhys:cal theraPY'.
and occupational therapy albne. fn Alaska, sstate and local
education agen:;es'uxll expend $670,000 in this $chool year

in providing related services alohe. ;ur:hase of these
SuppoTtive services 1N these and 211 otheT srates Deans the
instructionalsdollar 13 Peing diluted, The requiresent in

P L. 94—!42:that handicapped children have agcess to all
related pd Supportive services which pay be ne:;?sa?y ti
réspond ap%roprxateiy and adequately to individual needs,

presunes that sueh services asre weli defined. They.are.not.

¢ : .

BEST Avanasie copy,
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Sia:g and 1ocal education agencies are 10 need of clarification

’
on the relationship between educational 2nd medical ?nd sac1al

o N ) A
serviceq.
.ﬁ -

- .

For exazple, phys:ical and occupational Therapy are. 1n
the largest puzber of cases, sedical 3ciivities delivered

‘in accordance with a doctor's prescriplion. i the regi.
E
L)

lations would have a teas of educavors determifie & need,

1 ’

would have 2 =zedical practice tmcorporated :nto lnd:vlduallifd

edu:étlonal proprans (with measurabile ObJecTtves). and wouid

have the level 2p¢ intMisity of this service subject to an ®
* . ,

educa?ional fa:r hearing process. The problea of {inding

L]
x pHV!zclan who will agree that the ¢bJeclives for his
. 1 .
pTesiri1ption be developed by non-asdical Personnel and

further agree tha: his ?re;cr:p:;on be subjected 1O 2 non-
.
*

aedicl3l review 13 ap 1aposihip barrier 10 educational agencied

A .
2eet1Nig th1d deaand in sooe stated. this glivatioen is

PR

cempounded iy the daffazulty 1n finding a phys:ical therapis:

wfo will willingly violate that siate's “Qd::?l practices
L *
Act ané provide services wiihout @ medical prescription.

1t needs t0 be recopgnized that 1n pany tases. other
-

agenciles which are charged with Providing related services

“are goyerned by federal regulations which interfeYe with

e,

B »
their ability 210 cooply with indryrduzliied educational
» ]
prograss developed by an educational 3gency  This, in tuTn.
places the burden back on zhe educational #gency which often

has ne;thgr the staff FOr =he resources t¢ mSeet these demands.

Y.
BEST ﬁ&f;

[€)
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Purchase of these supportive services by edusation

" agencies means .fewer dollars ate avatlable for 1mstructional

purposes. %e¢ uige, therefore, thar the relationsh,

tnstructidnal services. social services and aedie

-

and theé responsibility of state education 3gencies te ¢
¥ - : -
Frarantee theps be clarified. -

+ .

Interpretation of Federal Mapdaves
L]

A thipd and velated 13%5us Teported by.szateﬁ 1% 1NConsL s~
tant taterpretatrons by the Boresu ©f the Hapdicapped and

she 0ffice of C:vtl'izghtsrof fedeyal :andatesvunder

gection 502 of the Reh;bllxtatxon Act of 1573 and P 3

54-34).  Unless srate and local edh{atlon agencies can pe

assured of & clear and :on515tenléﬁnter;re:a:10n of therr-
- L4

4 -
responsidilities by these two agencies, zker will resain 1in

1
.

vEri1ces stdges of confusion and. we will #3111 short of our

shated gosls, .' -
. ¥ -

For &xample., OCR,-8ih. and the courts. have provided

different and conflicting #nswers regarding whether services
: o
r
such 43 prrchotherapr and catheterization a¥e reduiped related
1
services under ? L. 94.142 and Section S04, These drff.

erences ape Sauding 3 great'deal of 6anfulion nationally.

- .
Congisténey among the definttions and srandatds of the
L}

. b
varicus federal regulatory agemcaes which 2OR1TQT and enforce

the redurreaents of P L. ,94-147 and Sectron 504 13 requared.

.
>
.

BEST AVAILABLE cOpY
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S .
A-nationa) process dust by developed to establish
Ld -
coordinated standards -and <rateria for policies 3nd proceduzes
Pl - "

‘:equlred_—gndgr F. L. 54-142 and Section 504 which will be

applied eQually 1o all“s:atei, but which allew for unique

‘Statews1tUAtIONS. ATeas TequiTing such standards anclvde

* [
related sezvicest cozplaint procedures and the JEP Process.

®e Tecommend that %Eas and L[Eas be 1nvolved 1N the devel-

L
opzent of these standards. r .

f
Fimcm'{
The 1ast 1ssue which zus: be addressed. although it
15 referenced earlier 12 this papev, Ls the lack D¢
adequate funding for P L. 94:l¢2 prograss »e realize
that the Sen;te Suoconnittes on.:he Mandicapped does
not appropriate fynds. As‘aaabers 0f the coalitres
which 2uthori:ed thas 1aw, however, we know that you
share our ¢Im3ltrent to providing quality educational
aservices 10 handicapped children. e urge You, as Mezbers
of the Congress: to advocate 3deguate fupding for th:is
progras 1a the, future, There 15 A0 Guestlon that Prograscs
aythorized under P. L., 94-142 are underfunded. _Local
and state {overnnents.have contributed susbiantzally to
azncreaszng the frrancing these prolr;:s. ngeral suppart )
while con;lderabie, 15 st1l)] not adequate ROT does 1t
appropriate the level whieh w2s authorized., To 2llustrate.
the average annuaf'inerease 10 state funding for special
, education aadng all states betué;n FY7$ and FY79 was 14.3
’ percent, according to an August 1979 paper 1ssued by the

ER
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L) + "
Departament of Health, Zducation and welfare. Federal

dollacs, as a percentage of total state and federal

J;PQCIQI education funds, averaged 1.6 percent in FY*3,
2
.2 percent 1in FY'T, and 3,9 percemt 1n FYT5 ° jv 3
.

T1tical that the federal aPpropriation for Ki8l reflect

2 substantial i1ncrease in federal supports
’

iy su:nafy, k;g 1ppact of P, L. S4-180 on this
na?:on“s public educatien sysien 15 unprecedented.
expectations set foTth ta th%plaw can be achieved
Cr:itical 1ssues rezalnfﬂg?th will require ouy 'tofleztive
energy and aiteation I{ these 1s5ues aTe Tesolved, and
1f7the financial compzitments aze met. I i=pif=entation

» -
tan oe achieved.

Thank You for thls OPPOTTURLLY 0 express @dT rhevs
and snate gur tonterns. we stand ready to assist vo. 1n

every ~3y to achlewe our iozmon goals

"Case Study of the izplezentation of P.L 64.142,
Edacation Tusnkey Systeas. 19783, p. 70,

1 . .
t ‘2 Technical Paper 76, "State Financing of Speciai
Sducatsof,” Augast 30, 1979, Office 0f the Assistant
Secretary for Planning and Evaluation, Departaent
of Health, fducation and melfare,

~
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Senator Ranporpy. We appreciate your working with us, because
we need that help, we need it very much on a continuing basis.

Dr. Hall, would you make your statement, sir?

Dr Hatr. Mr. Chairman, I would like to take the opportunity
and am grateful for the opportunity to just reinforce a couple of
points that Dr. Schmidt offered and that were offered by Dr. Riles.

First, I think it is more significant that the State directors of
special education and chief State school officers are testifying
_jointly than just the fact that it is the boss and the program person
who works for the boss. _

You gave to us a tremendous responsibility in 94-142, and a
tremendous opportunity. We are grateful for both. We are grateful

. for the chance to be of service and for the fact that Congress

recognized that the public education delivery agent as exemplified
by the chief State school officer, and those of us in his or her
em‘Eon, are equal to the task and can do the job.

e would hope that you would be intolerant of any impediments
that are put in the way administratively and bureaucraticallyyto
letting us do our job of improving the quality of life of this Nation's
hagdicapped children and youth.

r. Riles spoke and Dr. Schimidt spoke of some of the conflicti
enforcermment problems which we are experiencing between BElr:ﬁ
Office for Civil Rights, and others. It is my point of view as a State
director who spends almost every waking hour on the issue that it

* 15 a critical 15sue, that at least in the case of Office for Civi! Rights,

‘1t 1s a prosecutor-defendant relationship where we spend our tife
in frivolous investigations, in frivolous litigation, on issues where
we defend ourselves as administrajors; and, the yqungster is some
abstract third party. . b L ! .

I am pleased that our relationship with BEH 1s not that, that we
do keep the youngster in focus, and that we are looking at ways of
Jomntly unplementing the law, not complying with ‘wortls on paper
that are regulations. ' o,

It concerns me that we are spending time, emergy, and al
resources in fighting over the compliance issug And jt-boils ddwn
to whether or not the States and the school districts are to take
congressiopal direction in implementing 94-142 through ‘the
Buread of Education for the Handicapped, or if we are. to, react to

dlréction frofn any gnforcement arm r_t:l;% chooses to-.pursue it;

-

. whether it be BEH! OCR, or the cou rts of com péteﬁt'jur’lsdi__ct:ion, it

is a.cqncern. \ . v, - .
Another concern, Senator’, that I would’ hope .the committee
would address would be the question’ of related services. I do not,
+ fault BEH for being hesitant to offer dictum on unproven issues,
We apprgached BEH several years ago on the question of catheter-
i1zation. titioner wanted their youngster gatheterized as part of
the related- services.of 94-142; was it.thé& intent of Congress to

chare catheters art of special education? The dué process was

used. The hearing e to my office. I called BEH, and they said,

+ "We do not know. T;L\?f is a tough one.” Our cemmissioner of

“ education and our attofney developed two opinions, one requiring

it and one not, because we were got certain: We ‘chose to let the

courts decide that issue and recofhimended’to the’school that we

- would, ndt: enforce the issue. The Office for Civil Rights quickly
.- : .

L
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found us in noncompliance, and 2 weeks ago, the courts found us in
compliance.

So again, we do not know. really, what is right or wrong.

Another quick exdmple, if I may. We have had a situation where

+ a parent unil ally withdrew her deaf youngster from a school
for the deafyf brought the child back after a period of several
months, and literally left the child at the doorstep of our school.
We were grateful to have ‘;he child back and immediately put her
back into class.

Later, the youngster struck out at a houseparent and was
?panked for doing so. We are now being investigated by OCR
or—— .

Senator RanporpH, What did the parent do? '

Dr. HaLL. The child kicked the houseparent in the shins rather
hard and was spanked for doing so. A complaint was filed that we
discriminated against the handicapped because of our discipline
And we have been told on the phone that we will be found in
Joncompliance for failure to give the parent due process before
placement, and we must show that the behavior which we disci-
plined is not secondary to the handicapping condition.

Senator RanpoLrH. How do you feel about the spankmg response
to the kicking in the shins?

Dr: HaiL. I feel that the 16-year-cld young lady that klcked the
houseparents in the shins, if living at home. should have been
spanked by her mother, and our houseparents have to act as
parent surrogates, and a whack on the seat with the hand, and the
child fully clothed, is not abuse in my eyes. We took care of

thecking out everything that happened. It is unfortunate that this

- bécomes a 34-142 or section 504 compliance issue. It seems in‘apprc»
priate. It seems inappropriate that OCR can say to a State, “Be-

_ cause we allege that you have denied a child his rights, you shall
keep the child in school an extra year to make up for the loss.
irrespective of the fact.that your State COI‘IStItuthI‘I prohibits educa-
tion after age 21.” .-

ﬁ %ornply with one law, we are asked to disregard another.

I will not bore you with story after story, becaunse it seems like
we pla¥y, “Can you top this?” a lot 1n our discussions around ya?
State.

It 1s an 1rnped|rnent, Mr. Chairman, that needs to be addregsed to
, assure the spirit of the law is realized. .

Senator RanpoLpd. Well, | do not know that it will help you or
anyone else, but | am in agreement with youn.

“*  Dr. HaLL. And is my wife. *

. The question of IEPs has been an jssue. It is the sum and
substance of the law, and Congress is to be commended for its
wisdom and its couragé to say that good educatlon means taking a*
ook at the individual youngster.

You ‘have been criticized for legislating curnculum I suspect
that it 15 irrelevant at this point in time because so many young-
sters are so much_ better off because-we are taking a look at the
individual youngster and.why the child is.at a point in time, not
reacting to the fact that he or she is.




The IEP is strong and is good education practice for all children.
The teachers, I think. are guilty on the side of overzealousness. So
we have in our office a 38-page IEP.-

I feel badly about the teacher who had to spend that much time

. and ene trying to make certain that she was doing what was
right for the law and the youngster. We find that teachers are not
trying to circumvent the IEP process. If nothing else, they are

. trying to overkill it in the way they are implementing it.

Two final points, Mr. Chairman. The matter of interagency co-
ordination at the State level, where Congress assumed we had the
ability to have jurisdiction over ¢ther Government agencies—such
is not the case,

An example would be that where a State dlrecto)ﬁﬂ special
education advised the Department of Corrections that unless the
handicapped children and youth within the penal system were
receiving special education in accordance with the law, that agency
would be in violation of both 94-142 and section 504, at which time
the director of the corrections system said, “What is 504%

The comprehensive system of personal development component
of the law is also a strength. I believe we are making progress, but
I would hope that. this subcommittee and all who review the law
hold the institutions of higher education accountable for both pro-
viding sufficient numbers of competent and qualified people to
serve owr youngsters and not put an overdependence on in-servic.
ing those who discover, after they are in the field, teaching the
youngsters, that they are insufficiently trained.

I believe that would conclude some of the reinforcing remarks-
that 1 wanted to offer to supplement Dr. Schmidt’s testlmony rep-
resenting our joint associations.

Thank you. .

[Whereupon, Senator Stafford assumed the Chair.)

Senator StarForDd. Thank you very much, Dr. Hall. As you ca
see, the demands on Senators’ times are such that one of us has'™._
had to.go elsewhere Senator Randolph had another committee to  *
attend to, and I just got through another duty in time to get down
here to relieve him. So, for the rest of this hearing, it will be
Stafford for Randolph.

Sc‘}fe ~appreciate ygqur testimony very much, and yours, Dr.
“Schmidt.

I understand that Senator Randolph has indicated that questlons

will be sent to you in writing, and we request a reasonably prompt

r se thereto in writing.
[Br. Schmidt’s and Dr. Hall’s responses to questions asked by
Senater Randolph follow:)




The Honorable Jeanings Randolph,” Chairman
Subcommittee on the-Handicapped

- 4230 Dirksen Senate Offéce Building
washingtg. . €. 05l

Dear Seastor Raﬂd(;.!ph: %-

ca
- Thank you fof the opportumity to present the views of the .
Cowunckt Of Chief State School OfficeTs_during the March 3, 1980 = |
oversight hearing on the implementation of P. L, "94-142, €he
Educati1on for all HandicappgrgChildren Act. I hope these answers
to your quusuonsaare help to the pesbers of the Subcommittee

% on the Handicapped. r . o

*, . 1. How would you compare youf state's secondary school free Lo
appropriatePlblic education to that available for elemen-

, tary school students? . S ;!?
: {

Rhode® Island pas had legislation governing the education of
the handicapped for twenty-eightawears. Rébulations to implement
the law were first fromulgated in é963 to cover handicapped. childre
from age 3-3l, or graduation fromhigh Qchool. whichever comes -fir
As part of the state law an annual census of handicapped '¢hildren
oust be conducted. Over the past fifteen year¥ the 1nfermation which
we have recaived from tocal school districts consistently haf.shown |
that the major portion.of handicapped pupils*seing provided wih !
special education and “related services are those in the 6-17 age
group. Of 15,322 total pupils reported as being served on D¢cembe
1, 1979, 13,679 pup1is were i the 6-17 age group. The*18-21 age
group totaled 1180 pupils. while the 6-17 1n¢ludes pupils who
would be considered 1o be secondary level students, the major concen-
ration of servicegs 1s on those hapdigapped children who are efrolled
1n olementary schools. (ur monitoring activities have Tevealed that |
nost s&ol dispricts have developed a reascnably complete range of:
services at the elementary lefel. T

r L :
2. What are your high school programs preparing handicapped ﬁf" &
young adults to do :n the future? - “ S~ m

o, induvidudl,  For some studentd, grven their partiqulartneeds, interests,
L '.‘ Strengths, handicapptng conditions,.eto., the high school program

40, would bx preparing them to go to work. For other individuals, based
- *
J , -

- " . . -
: . ‘ °/-\. - %
s rGLNOI TR OSSR SEHOUY ORI LI , m
HRuIl % &1 b !

This T feel ts a questigp best aHdrcsscd in K\e context’ of the -

-
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. ‘ ' ..
oh“the same considerarions, the program would be preparing them for’
shelrered workshop activities. , And yet athers would be prepared °
for further training or educatlon. 1ncluding” enrgllzent in college
leyel programs. O . 9
The impogtant thing is, as 1l braught out 1n respon®e to the
earlier guestion, to have a hrodd range of appropriate. programs
avaiiable to all secondary age handxcapped Students, ’

v 3. What have been the 1ncreases in adm1n1stratlonfsupervlsory
and in support staff in your special education department

?  since 94-142 was enacted? |

Our Special Education Unit was formed in November, 1975 and
consisted of a Coordinatar and five professional staff members.
With the heavy emphasis on monitoring activities. we found that
additional staff were needed and therefore ihcreased the sta$f by
two professional staff members it July, 1978. We still feel* that
yet additional staff are needéd 10 order Jto respond to Tequests for
ass1etance from LEA's and sther state agencxes as well as to keep
spnitoring activities up” 0 a quab'lty level,

With the economic Situation being what it 1s, it has been
difficult to obtain these additional persomnel through state resources,
It had beem anticipated that P, L. 94-142, by thi% time, would have
reached an appropriation level which would make the 5% allowed for ‘
adeinistration the greatafy amount (vs. the $200,000.). Since the
appropriation has only reached 12% of the National Average per pupil
cost at a time whén 1t should be moving into the 30% year, the $200,000.
continues to be the greater amount for Rhode Island gnd for many of
the smaller states. Although smaller in the number of pupils served,
Rh&¥de Island fulfills. the requirement to monitor programs in a thagough
and comprehensave manner as emphasized by the federal government.

With respect to the amount sllowable wnder P. L. 94-142 for

. administratign, T think vou would find the following information to be
&f 1nterest and pecrtinent. Approximately §2.8 - 3 mllm‘egol lars is
receivdd form the federal government under the Vocational Elucation .
program\ The federal share of the administrative costs of that program
15 34604000, [In the rurrent school year Rhode fsland is receiving
$2,878.000. from P. L.'94-142. The legislation governing the latter
program llni:s the federal share of éq,;nistra 10n to $200,000.

A summary of the state support of specialfeducation since the
nception of P, L. 94-i42 18 offered as an ag;%chment in chart- forn
(see attachment A}

Q
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Washington, 0. C. 20510
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h-~m-~?* 4" Your testimony does not address the tmplicatlons of
* Atustrong vs. Kline for your state. Would you comment,
please.

Rhode Island law and regulation governing the Education of
the Handicapped was amended in 1971 to inelude additional groups of
hapdicapped children who heretofore had been excluded from particips-
tion tn educational programs. These groups were the severel
profoundly vetarded and those children having multiple handicapping
conditions, At the time of the amendhents it was decided that the
length of the school year should be extended for these pupils to -
230 days per year! The ratiopale for this was thdt the seve?{ty of
the handicaps and the multiplicity of problems encountered in these
chaldren uarranted‘attgntioi and services of greater iptensity and
duration. Therefore, those children for whim one could expect to
be receiving pressure for extended year programs have already been
receaving such 8 program. We haveqalso received some informatton to
the effect that othev pupils who do not fall o the categortes
pentacned above (severe/profound retardati miltiple handicaps} ¢
have been provided with programs which exterled beyond the nommal
school year. . - ’
[ 3
For these.reasons the Armstrong vs. Kline has not had the ef fect
* which other ::atessnay be experiencing. . *

5. In your testimony you note that there are problems with
intferagency cooperation and specifically made reference
to the fact that vocatiofal rehabtlitdtion has withdrawn
its support. You also note that this has occurred because
of a change in federal auditing procedures. Could you

« explain further, please? .

The “situation briefly described 1n the jolnt festimony which I

delivered on behalf of the Council of Chief State Schoos‘officers

and the National Assoclation of State DiTectors of Special Eddcation
trepresented one exammte of one factor hindering interagency .cooperation.
Several factors have Coptributed fo this problem including differing
state governzjce structures, federal regutations, and the range of
services' for which these other agencies are responsible. We, ind Rhode
Island, have not encountefed this specific problem with vocational
rehabilPation servife agencies. However, several states have
expeTienced a copsiderable erosion of their historically good relation-
. shap between vocational rehabalitation and special education because
oof the change 10 federal regulations,

ER
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{("Third Party Funding Agreements no longer appropriate for serv:

the Handicapped through, the Vocational Rehabilitation Program,*
¥B164031) based on their audit of the use of third party funding by
state vocational rehabilitation programs. GAOQ cited violations in
the use of certified expenditures (one type of third party funding)
by a state or lbcal agemcy covering goods, services, and personnel
made avarlable to the vocational rehabrkitation agency cooperative
prgrams. It was f£élt that "the integrity of the state expenditures
for vecational rehabilitation” was not being maintained.

In June, 19787 as z response to the GAD audit, Robert Humphreys,
Comnissloner of Rehabilitation Services, sent a memo {RSA-PI-78-22)
€0 state vocationaj rehabilitation d!gctors which ipstructed theg to
terminate the use Af funds which flow under the certified thard
rchanbault, Head of the Interagency RelationsHips
Comittee,.S0uncit of State Administrasors of Vocatiomal Rehabilitaion
(CSAVR}, has stated this mend resulted it a  Natlonal "massive
disengapdment” in the use of third party funds and cooperative pro-
grarming. .
+* . . .
"In Petember, 1978 a pemo (RSA-PI-73-2) was sent by Comissioner
Humphreys te¢ state vocational rehabrlitation directors informing
then of a November, 1978 Joint meme from the Commissioners of Educ™
~ ation and Rehabilitation Services which encourdged’joint efforts to
cootdinate s¢rvices to handicapped individuals.” Under the June, 1978
+ provisd, however, third parfy funding was still.to be terminated. ..
State agencies thterpreted (perhape rnaccurately) the Junc, 1978
.memorandum-and P. L. 94-142 to mean the special ‘education dollars
should’ be used for' all programs related to a handicapped tncividual's
+* education’ :

OMB informed RSA in a'Jume, 1979 memo (RSA-PI-79-23) that the
hSA;procedure of Iimiting the use of third party funds was contrary.
¢ the spirit of the Intérgovernmental Agency. Act (OMB circular A-102).
Essentially, state moncy 1$ state money, whether-it is derived from,
special education or vecatfonal rehabilization monies.

™ " Because of the (MB directive, an August, 1979 memo (RSA-P1-7B-22)
~was sent by Humphreys to State Rehabilitation Agencies which rescinded
the June, 197B meto to terminate third party funding. Humphreys stated
that the vocational rehabilitation regulations would be revised to”
strengthen the monitoring of couperative programs.,
. L] LRy

«
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LY
According to Archambault even with the joint letter to éncOu_rage ’

. interagency cooperation and the memo rescinding the pelicy of termin-
ating funding, cooperative planning in the states betyeen vocational
rehabilitatioms and other agencies (particularly special education)

15 No where 2t the level it once was. Some states, such as New
Hampshire, have been able to résume the old cooperative relationship.
Other states néed assistance in accomplishing this, either through
policy clamfication or a legislative foundation, and through a
commitsent from the mdwlduals m the concerned agencies.

6. How much of your state's E‘lscal year 1977 (advance -+

= appropriated for FY1978) 94-142 allotnent remains
unspent’ngY197S {advance appropriated for FY1979}?

of the $1, 046 913, allocated to Rhode Island from P, L. 94-1s2
in FY1977 (advance appropriated for FY1978), all bur $25,36) was
expended by the SEA and participating LEA's./ Most of the unexpended
funds are due to plans which LEA’s had developed which were ultimately
unfulfilled. Very often this has been due to thelr having been unable
to obtain certain types of personnel to work with the pupils.

The FY1978 allocation (advance appropriated for FY1979) totaled
1,895,366, for Rhode Isiand. Currently the amount of uncommitted
funds 15 approxipately $20,200., most of which is in the process of.
being applied for by the vanous local schoo Bxstrmts

Again, I would like 1o take this opportunity 10 express our
appreciation for your leong commitment to quality education for all
children and for youx efforts toward reaching this goal. 1If 1 can
be of further assistdnce, pleaso do not hositate to call.

/.

Sinderely,

Thowtas C St -

Thomas C. Schmdt
Commissroner Of Educarion®
State of Rhode Island

TC5:31h
EnClosures
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1975-197% & ‘ 1,000,000, 1,021,400

19741977 . ' © 1,000,000, 1 1,029,500

L3-1978 . 100,000, ¢ 4,006,000,

4,130,790
LHT8-1979 it . 100.000.'? 13,003,000,

13,185,300

L ] .
1379380 L 104,100, . 100,000, 14,009,000, ¢ 14,215,20C

SRAND TUTAL $30,586,100
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Cocpetative Provtacs
Baeketovad Infarmation

Conperstive progta=s continue to ba of gteat {mportance fo RSA, Srate hussn
sarvice agencles and clients. The 1978 Azendzeats %o the Rehabilization Act
of 1973 will raguita hetghtesed accivicy bezween RSA 23d ather sgeucies at
the Fedetal level, 30d botueen tha deaignated State tohabilitation agencies
and othet cotponents of State and locel govermaent,

When a cooparscing agency dec{des to contridura rownrd the conte of adding a
tehabilicarion aarvices spepehent ko {ry existiog p:osta:. it can chooae ftoo
azong thrae !undtns =echaniaszy: .

) di:eel: appeopriations fron che State to the vocationel fehabilli-
tatfon agency fot tha coopetative progtazs! .

(2) transfet of eash to the vocationdl cehabilitaticn sgengy from
the partisipecing afency’s letﬁp:{ltio’u; ot,

(3) ceteifiracton of expenditutes (State funds) zmade by ¢ Szaze or
local agency {1361.13 endr 1361.80 CFR) coveriszg zoods, services,

+ and petsennel =ade avaifsdle te the veca:iional vehabiliraticn

ageacy coopesarive Prograas. .

®35ed ou the asctions of the Rehabilitaiion Aet cited eatliet, Fedeval tegula-
tiany (45 CFR 1361.13) and guidalises provide thar vhen S:ate wocational
tehabilication agenc!.el ‘tatat inte cooPecative progtass that favelve theluse -
of funds from a ?‘ttictguins aBeacy, auch coopetarive ptograss aze zo be
bared on wtt:m agraements, These urirten agfeemculs sl deactibe the .
acfivities Io be dettaken and the zoaly to be schieved, and provide fpr
amaual budget and expenditurs zefzfe. Futchermocs. teulations end guidelinm
tegquize Chat:
. .
{1} all expendizutes £0f vocational tebabilitarion semvices asd”
thety sdaioisttation ate to be undas the centtol and sk ¢ha
disccation of the Srare tebadilizarion agZenc? and vsed oaly
for handtcapped (ndividusle who ate applicants ot ¢lients of «
ctha uhab!.l!.ul:i.an as:acr.
{2) tha sarvices prcw'idtd undet tha sgTeczent musTr
< {a) Bt naw services or new patterns of services peo-
+yided through tha, cooperasing sgeacyi asd. .
L]

(5 not be aervites of . tha coopeTating ageney to
vhich the handicapped {ndivtduval would b=
entitlod {f he veze nor ao applicaat of ¢lieat

v of she Stata tchabilication sgency.

.
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Because of Congres'sional and public eoncers over allezed abuses 1u che veca-
tipcal zebabilizasion coopefacive programs, GAD audited che progra= ip -
1996-77 It found widespread violatiems in che gooPerative pregrazs chac
ueilized corzilfied leures af marching from mon-vocaclsnal zehabflication
ageucies (CAD Audic Faport #3154031(1))  The feview {acludes che legal,
ph?:a:uic, and fiscal zspeers of the aBreszents 1z questicn.  GAQ findinge
incivded: !

+= Coopersrive ageney services vere ofren seTvices that auch afency
was required 1o provide and would conrimue eo provide refardleas
of tha agTeemenc.

-+ State vocational rehabilitation-agencies ape 20T oeaiing che prozrazs’
satehfng fund requiresents {3 regard %o :hels eooperative agreesenc
because of (2) thaoges in Staee and Federzl legistecion expanding che
responsibhifzies of eooperarive ageveles or (b} already candaced
eocperacive ageacics” responsibilizies.

some rooperatibe agTeesenty, Pederatl venabilitazion expendizuzes
€ being izmproperly used co subsidise the basie prograz of othes
tocal ageneies.

ersonnel 2ssifted to eroperarive proframs sere previding servicea

tizal or similar 7o shebaste services provided by the cooperas

azencica. .

++ Yany persons scrved Jader ¢ovperative agreeenis were only =arBicelly
wandieapped, 1f mandicapped 27 all

<= In general. cooperative apTeesents did not rarry out the =andete of
cthe Lemabilizaz(en fee of 1973 relarive to che requirement that State
agezeley glve servize priovisy to the %os: severely disabled Cormmit-
Teut of zesources 12 ecoperatise agreesenry li=its zhe State dgencies’
abilizy o dfzect the PIOgIas 10 setTve the =o9éseverely handlcapped.

-- fasty aad acegmplishments of eovperacive prograzs are aften noc

zecuraztely reporied. caseing doubt o the validizy of che stariaciea.
» -

++ Staffing. referral. and serviee deilvery paszerns iz cooperative

. progmamt ofren resulred {2 Zhe inefficlen: vse of vocatiocal wrhabl.
1izacion reésources .

=« Cooperarive agreszents revicwed by_GA.O inolude the use of Federal and
Srace expenditures Hieh did not ¢omply vith Federal regulations ind
prograz guidelines, -

AF4 juatks pf seoperative y:.'op.'z:s 1 six Stacee from Julelis%':o Jecesbes 1574

re.d problems s the onerazion of the ceoBrative fondipg programs and identt-
£14¢ $5 8 nilliod 4g qeztificd expeadizutea which di< act coeply with Federal

BE°T AVAILABLE COPY
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regulacions snd prograd requizezencs.

254 {nfcviaved {n July of 1977 fts owva Teview of cooperaCive progran agreedents

< opsraring ip Stactes., These reviews furzher substanciared the findinge of GAD

and HEW audi=s: {1} Szate aBencies vers nof reraining conCrol over che pro-
vision of zehabilicscion seTvices to tlients, (2) serviees provided through
tooperating agenieles were Doe aew seTviCes Of nCw patzerns of services, and (3)
sexrviees provided would have teen available o rifents even {f the persons vers
8ot apPlicents or elients of che Stare rehabil{ifacion ageseles.

Y“hila problexs have heed {deaciffed {n zany zooperative progri=u, tegardless of
tha type of non-Federal eXpenditures, majer probless have exiered shcTe Che
eercified expendituras merbod for matebiod was uciifzed,

In receme yeary, SRy Scate *VR agenties have Teplaced gercified exprndizuzes of
gooda, serviees, and personnel, ae a mazehing meched, with dizect appropriatioms
oF tash cransfers o the VR Agency (o order ro tomply wirk the requiresencs of
the Rehabilicatioa aet of 197) perraining to conrrol over the delivery of V2
serviews ia roopelative prograns, '

'
.

Stare vocaticnal remabilirarion agency reliante om cercified expendizures to
zeet che Stacw's shate of funding for toopelarive programs has dropped fro= 41
States i{n 1976, Tepresenting 529,299,503, ro 28 Scaces iz 1578, reprsencing
417,558,323, This subsranrial chaoge agaln indicates serious Srare VE ageney”
concern about che pTohles.  Riporty fpem Srate VE agenties (o nid-FY 1979,
{ndicate a2 eontipued tread tovard direct apPropriazions and cash Tzansfer Io
effart the conrinuacion and expansion of valuable {nferafency FoopsTazive 3R
ProBTaSS. -

On June 29, l9>‘t§e Office of Yanagemant refsttedy the RSA Tequest o deviace
frem zhe matehiag palicy in OKB Circular A-102. The prisary Teesou for ehe
releecion of zhis Tequest o clizinace theeuse of verriffed expendizetes as
State zatch L{s thaf O3B believes such & policy weold be eontTary ro the spiris
of the Inzer=governsearal Cooptracion Acl. Yors speeliffcally, (B baliewce
such a polle7 would umnetessarily inteTfere with the righte of Srares to
decer=ine the fatercal aTrangeaents that are bost sulced £o chelr progremy

has recetmended strongez oenirering of cooperative progri=s by Fpderal:
and State perecennel. I righror soniroriag does nor eli=inace abuses in zhe .
use of eerrified expenditures {n certaln States, ehen 4 FequiTesear that
Srare zarrhing be done o 2 cath Baefa wil] be zade on 2 Szate-by-Scate basis.

.

-




DEPARDHENT OF BEALTH, EDUCATION, AND WELFARE
OFPICE OF HLMAM DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 4
RZHABILITATION SERVICES ADKINISTRATION
WASHINGTOR, D.C. 20201

PROGRAN INSTRVWCTION
REA=FPI-23-22
June 5, 1878

© STATE REMABILITATION ACENCIES (GINERAL)
STATE RERABILITATION ACENCIES (BLIND)

; Termination of TFF for Third farty Tunding Agrrroencs

Federal finsncisl percicipscion will nor be aveilsble for
coaPerstive Prograsa otiliring third Perty funds certifled &
heving Yees cxpended for voctclonal rehabilicasicon activizties
by & Srete or lockl sgency undcr & cooporative Program pursvaar
te 1381 13 of the federal Regulazicna.

Sffeccive Date
Seprember 20, 1979

cAcepcion

for those Stares ~hoae Stste legtslasurc =eets on & biennluz
and vhe haye Teporied in FY 1977 {A~nual Report for Vocalionsl
Zehabilitation - CHDS<RSA*2) thac S0 pelcens or =ota of the
fzace funds expended dn toch Spate ave from this ssurce, the
effecrive dete will he Scprezber 30, 1980.°

gn Aprail 1Y, 1972 umder infor-arien demoratdum TH-SE, Do trecssitoed

o you the SAD Audit Redori “Thiitd Parily Fumding Agfeevcalts o

tonger Appiopriate for Serving she Hardicapped throlgh the Vocstional

Rehsbilization Progres ™ The deficiencles noted by CAD zelsted to

fa) State agcac.cd purchising cdutarional, healch, cortectiom!, snd

me~tal health servifes which were the legsl veaponsibility of [he

third percy. (b) Starr ageacies nor retalnlag contzdl over expenditurea

of the VR servicea te Tagiitutional clients. sad {c) ccrtiffed and

ersigned packicipating thicd perly stafl aot belng under rhe direcr

coatrol #nd avpervision of the VR szenties +hile perforaing duttuc.
’ #

effectiveness of the Third FRroy Agfcestnts being sdainistered by,

soat States, and in fecc, 15" recormanded by GAD chat the Third

Percy Agiessents be lercirsted.

The. deficlencies calsed u:;{a quesiions e 9 tha legeilty snd




A xeries of qeet'.‘lngs wece hold vith Stere and iegionll office
seaff ed use the flindiage end the téeosenderion to .
discontinue Third Petty agrescears, eoncluding withw meeting
1 bad with,the Execurive Committee of the Council of Srue‘
adeialegracers of Vocationsl Rehabiliretion on March 23. 1978
aod further diwevssions of che fseues at :he C5AVR SpTing
eeeting o May 1.+ . - .
Y a -

A eqch of the above meetiafhe eonfusion es ewidear ower the
teledionshi? between sdverse tr fiodinge ead the pature of
the aea-Pederhl expenditure L coopecative progcary ucilising

¥ aeherd patey funds. Seesion 1361.80 of the Federsl Regulatioas
deseribes thost expeadifures of Stase and locll funds which e
eag’n Federnl: funde umder Seetion 110 of :he nehcbili:nlon At
of 1373 et amended. -
These non-l'edcnl expenditures In cooperwsive Progrezs unl!sla‘;
thitd patty Bunds Cen be of three types. The' first, whtle ' ¢
teehnieslly Pt from a thitd party, ie dlreer appropriotion of |
Sctate funde to ghe vocational tehabilirtation agency, esrmarked
for was with & petticular cooperative program. The second 13
the itansfer of cash ro the 'vocericanl tehabiliratiqn sgency by
a Stete o7 cal>agemey for use fn corr¥ing out coopererive
progre=s.  The last eethod §s through the cersificacian of .
exp«g‘hd;suvﬂ cads by the State of local ageacy under a cosperative
ptogran ceecing the mguifesenrs of 136l 13 of the redlnl
Pegulationy. = , o .

)
L

shite prob!‘e:.s have heed dentified in miny coopeTative PTEZreas
utiftsing $hird pacty funds, regardless of the type of aer-Federal
expenditu¥es, the wajor proxles, which s sddressed Yy this policy
tssuance, Inyolwe cervifaed expendituces. Tt fo =y considered
opinion Ghet :f RSA doce 07 rake immediete ecTioa on this issue sheT
S e will se found setiously derelict in disct._hlrsmg are of i1te basic
Federal rezpoasibilizies gnd shat Ssere sgencies will find theer
selves iavolsnd uD ever l-sccusieg difficuley 10 trying to contiaue
0 -:-l.;e 0 ttreag, viable Frogrem ditected tewerds serving the
eeds of the handicepped.,
7

dithin 120 deys of the {ssuance of Chis Policy. Sectfons 1361.13
end 1361.80(5)(1) will be smended recovidg present FFP authority
for, goode, cetvices, ond personnel sade aseilable for socelionel
tehabilitetion puTpeses Sy o Stete orf locel sgency under a

third party sgfee—ent with the Stete ¥2 adtncy.

inPlémentation Attion

Q
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2. Stace agenties are expectsed to cake fcmediere adufniecracive
scepe to saauze char Thicd Patey Agteezente involving
the izproper vae of Federel funds ate disconcinued and sew
agrescance aze noc fnicfoted. -

3. Ia eccord vith the eero==eadelicn of the Third Perc¥ Agececenc ¥
Teak Torce, RSA will vork ctloasly vich the CS5AVR fn develeping
and fzplecantiag o forcalized aystec for enceting faco
Cooperacive Attangemence vith other Puhlic sgenciea favolving
"direce apProptiatioa to thy vorational rebabilicacion agency
or che ccanafer of funde fron-anecher Scece or local sgeacy.

A goal of cthe 7ederal and Scece Task Fotes will be to forcalize
Suu. VR agency Teaponsihilicies ao aw to fnsuce chat predeat
problecs ars sifztasced and char Scaces will have adéquace
eanttols fn place to ssaure caxizus szeouncabflicy of cooperacive
progress vich ocher Scace and loral ageneies.

INQUIRIES 0 . Direceer, Qfffce of Rehabtitbacion Servicea

slaaienec oFtM

DSPFO-PT
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MEIVIORAI\IDUM * DEPARTMENT OF lf;\LIH‘ EDLCATION, AND WELFARE

OFFICE OF THE SLURKETARY

Chisf S7ate School Officers DATE Nowember 21, 1978
Szate Myecters of Vocstional Rchabll!utton
State Dfrecgors of Vocationa) Edycation

* .

Cormissioner of Fducacion
Cc:n‘isnoacr of Rehabilitation Services .

Development of Forral Coopecative Agrechents Betwean Special Elduiation,
Vocational Renabilizazica, and Vecational Education Preograms to
Naxizize Services o Handlcapped lndividuals

This pemovendun announces @ joint nizional intziazive zo expand

and 1mprove :he sarvice felivery systen to handicapped {ndlviduals
among the Z:habilitation Services Administrazfon, ¥, 5. Office of
Education (Bucesu of Edusaciss Zor the Handicapned and Bureaw of
Cecupational and Adult Sducazion). the National Associacion of Stace
pircceors of Spec. 8l Edusazism, datfonal Assceiation of Statc firaciors
of Yoceriogal and Vechnical Educazien. and the Council of Stace
Adniciscrators of Velatioasl Rehobiliraztion. It &9 2 basic Tenet

of the State and Fedaval parcicizants thac che developoert of nav
{irteragoney AgTeementd among State Dejavtments of Special fducatioen,
Srage Depart=enzs of Voratlonal Tducarieon, god S=ate Pekabiticaticos
agencies is crizical to the a.hievement oi she goal. It is the
sapectation of all of tne parilespancs rhar Staces will cevelop ~ew
agrecnents Jduring Fissal Yeas 1975,

As further eviderce of this jeint sciofity, the Federal agesefer varain
raned ha.e

tdentified szaff 2o assist in the dovelopoent of these
aZreemen:s and serve s principal Federal coniizits on
zatzers of interpretation and clazification of thase initial
gurdelines, .

Established 8 tash force o develop further g-.ide‘nie'.es ot
cerlabarative plannisg and seevice delivery, and

Ceomsizted staff and resources, to inlziate 3 naclonal

training verrshop for special <duzators. secational educater:z,

and rehabitizacion ddsisistratars schaduled for February 1-2, 157%.

This v mepiedin furthe? supple=ents a2 Joint eomunicatien of Ge*ober 17, 1977

frors te Eavricsior.rs of Education and Rchwnilifation Sepvices, wnd
Fronldes 2oditoonsd e:.\n‘.',:'\a g idanee on the coopcrative use of prograns

e T
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to sarve hendfeSppod Lodividuals, Alzo, 1t ocddrosscs a punber of
Laagen ond reecmeendacions crmanaving fros & Jolnt CSAVR-NASDSE Teek
Foree, Furcher affelos are under woy to resPand more fully to oll
of the coneetfna Telsed by rhac Imsk Force.

To bricfly secapitulate relevant fafor-atlon frem the j;!at cozzmuniestioa
of Qctoder 17, she Commiasionera ddentificd the purposca of che
eomenatcation to be-

L]

To asoure tha: bandicapped pezsons eligible for services
under the Zoucatien for All Hz-dieapped Cliildren

Ac: of 1975 (P.L. 9%-142), %the vocacional Zdwcacfea
Anendzears (Pl 94-682) and the Rensbilitatioa Act

of 1973 p.L, 93-112) regrve all appropriatc

services for waieh they afe elipible, .

T asiuse thar all aaercles to—inlitering shese

Yews urdersrand tha? eligtbility ondar one lav should

a0, It and of 1iself. sesult 1n A Zenfal of complezsniary
seivices under arotr2r of Ire lawvs, .
5 assure shac the Te¢ zgeneles rnwolved ave fully
cormlited £o helpirg wrd lotal agencies Io

enfege in cherdinaieod tee Lelivery £or nendicépped
persons. f

Puether, wiitbour restvictdag e elgidilliy of smy
napdicipped Petser. i s the inrent of the Coerissioncrs
0 cneea==gc thelr coraticent Siate 2ad local agencles
o slwe prioriey o identifyl=g severely handicapped
seraons Tequiring serelui T3 To wESUTIRG ine POOAPE
and effeciive delivery BE ses.cces o all those who

wall £y £a1 thez,

Tha prinsipal legislative rcfe:cnue\rc'

Pact 3 of the Zducatton for sle Mandicdpped Acc (EZHA)

a¥ soended By Fublic Taw §4-102 requlres thal States re-
eedving grahe assisiu~ce waoe? TNE ACT assut~ 4 free
approprisre publie eguestion for #ll handicsPPed children.
A& free apprepriate publie educaifon I8 defined sa "specisl
education and sclated services,”

Tha Rehabllization Aet (P.L. %3-112) auchorlses vocarional
sehabilttacion epencies te provide gervicas to handicepped
t1ndivijuals In osdes tha® these individudls =oY “'propare
for ond cnpage in palznful ¢ ploymede,™ -




T -

Undar 7.2, %4692, wocational edugation provi
otcupational tralning and fepport serfices nced »
cnable hard:capped persons to Prepatre for crplaypent. »
Elfgible persons are these who are in high schoal, those
who haveeconpleted o lefc high school and fre available
for full time seudy, and thoze 1n the labor rarker who
need Lpprading Or retrainuUf. Svpport serulces do not
include medlcal, dental, lodging er !ood.q- . *

N ‘ » . N
Parr SWEHA, gives the Stare the :as?@sibili:y no.
tsurc-tne Provision of 4 Free appropriate Publi

cation.. The Statute i not intendedico relifve on

rer or sazilar third party frem an ogharwisge wvalid

l:gation to provide or ro pay for services Prewided to

a hendicapped child, .

-

. : 1
P.L. 9‘!-1{2 co:?}am's a leagsianding "sizilay henefit¥ or .
"first-dellas” Provifies which requires the vecat tonal -
rehabilifaizod ageney Tb =ake full use of oxistiog o .t
resqouiées before sxpepdizome of YR funds o pay ‘!o.r'-" 4
cevtalneservizes,” forjeacently, without cleas-dut
Bvscatdie, thele can saslly be sove misurderscanding in
The case of handizapped indiyidials who are eligible
under rore rhan one progrem, "Therelfore, thefe is an
obligation <o dovelos cj:p-em:we- working Fgrangements.

e
P.L. 345482 requizes STare ZoMeataon zzencies, vndes the
State Poar? for Vocat'enal Bducatiea to efzend 107 of / ‘?
the "Hasisc Granc” allpcations to ray S0% of the coscs

of provedirg the spesial servicss Heeded.by handicapped.
Sruzents ro.kusceed i reghlar vocattonal cducation
Fropeape,  Studgnis w:th fisabilities who can syceeed

withoul saecial Servic®s asc nd: gpeporred as handigapped
dhder he vocwtional .educailon repbrting system.

- rd -
The issuc of quTren: ¢endern betveen educalion and rehabilizacion

fa;lz .~ thec area cf "related services™ sidee the otovasion af basid
acadine mac'r,uc:ton'w vosatiorsl cducatdbn fontinues to bE the
s N'ss.‘-ns'.g:ht) of the edwcairon aghaty, lHewever, "relaged . rvices”
=aY Oy L23p sorlawnefh survices A nuwmher of handicapPed ipdividuals
. £.0der 23 years of age may be eligiblcfor such serwizes under all -
* Iarae e aramd At the fame cuna. . . o

. . LW -

a Althgy = the plogrymratic goals of cheh progran are different, .
T mang gl the serplegs which mByohe sffcred under one program could, - .
arrdet = ctaln circu~crances, Be previded by fhe other. It musc bd
-ﬁ‘:r—-g—b,; 3, bawgrer, (hAT teres nd 1 LPOscs are ool. aluiyt idencical
and (LA thoro wi'l wochan cotzan dlforences to be rifelved ac the
T dgday 1t el wiiitr cach sgeney's lovs Urenulations, Drifricjes. and | 7,
* gopowie.s, Frldehim, are d niber of aiess chaeh have been identified
as needing additaonal sfarifivaiton. .
A
" -




Defirition of & "free anplopriate eudblic cducition”
_ . N
A fpec appropriate publie educaiibn 13 defined as-
spetiidl edvcation and relarcd #frvices whish are pro= *
© wided at public expeinse, under Publie gupervislon and,
direction, rmeer the standazds of che S$rate cducation
agéney, iaclude: pre-school. eleentAzy school, or fec-
ondary school edwesiion in the State inwolved, «nd are -
‘y  provided sonformity with an individualired edue stion
proglem (45 CFR 1213.4)

. s % .

P

Dissirilarity of the VR procrom from & “rishes szoaras™,

* There are scre fundamcnial fea:\..'es f the votationsl
rehabrlicasion profram which rest de Vi dacizions,
where the cducdtion pregras wndas ?.'_. 94-342 Vi & "baste *
‘rx-hf" Frogron. the VR PROGILS 49 mot. Federal lecislation

. a'td irplerenting regulacions establish certain coraizions
which State ¥R spuncies oSt ceet in gpider o quelify fer
Taderal Flatacial Parzicupation (:"."J a:msc concilions
are refloezed in Stare plan requilemdars.

The lav, refulgtions. an¥ State plan recognize that all.
tr-dividuah who colgeivably right peet alfgivilizy
critirta guasot B¢ garved and tmar !Meizs may be ger
‘on who ray be setved. Co-:seq.n vxly, assorodaridng are
permiited uwhere Siste VR agencics do not have sleguate
TESOuraes 0 #sive all Landtcapped peo;.e o are sl o7
aedr working age ond nase vosazional poteizfal.  Essentiaily.
1t s thts gype,ef flexinilizy permited & Staze szeney
wnlch cosidusly detraatgs from a "basu righis” profram <
3 Spprofcn.  Also, :n tetognition of lizited LR program-
enpa:ity &nd to lrerease that tapacity. the [Jw reguires
the vse af srner avallable respurses. MdditiC-ally,
?egersl regulations allow Szath VR agancles The cption
ef epplyingra means tesp a3 & basis for cos. s':ar-ag,
for cer‘a;serﬁccs. . . .

t -

!kel‘e-.ran: factors noverning booad sprroaches bv State ve©

3

Bneies 1s the-nto.ision af seritges

T

. * - .

Civen the flecibility 4in adniaateridR thelr plogFans as
Meserived above, there are séveral equirerents uhich Scase
VR ageneles musi Sepr.  Amang thosc nosioapplisable are
S:i%@ VR agensica’ ns;u-aneco chat: N -

(8) VR seriices are prwldc.d 1’0: purposes of delermirths
YR eligibitfty and for esreying oup the Individualleed
-y +, [ Y
’ L , I-'rl:.ten R»:hobiltu.:on E;:.rm:a.(]r-af)ﬂ
' . -t

.r' ‘”.-' : Ay &

.
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(bl the *ge of an individval, im and of itself, will not
be the deciding facror in elipibilicy decermination,
Hathar, age relevaney s the pelat in life vhen
vbeational planning. preporation, and a contipuus
of Y& services (frcluding services o 4 ine
fehabilitazion poténcial and escablish oyment
¥als and intercediaze sbieetives to attain such
gp.‘lls) ate appropriace for a given individuali

N . i

(c)_:'?p hanZicapped Individual or Greup of handieapped
individuals will be exgluded Solely on che basiie
of the type of physical o menga) disabilicy;

(), t£ a fipancial tedns cest {5 Lnelude® In the Srace
?lan, that test will be Properly and equitadly applied;

(e} severeiy handicapped individuals cust be'served first
wrider aay established priorizics, afd amy other '
priorities will net diseriminate on the basts of
age, sex, rxee, colpr, creed ar national Brigin;

{¢) ‘similar benefics Evom othhr serviee providers wil
. be d where available; and .
L
(g) aurhevity for Jecernining eligibilizsy for, or the
. agture ond scope of., VR services Is vested in the '
State VR ageley and eaanct be asgumed by or delegateds
20 eny other ageney o7 Individual.

% stould be noted thar speelal attentfon {s aecorded the
severely handicapped aa Tequived by the Pehabilita-ion
Act, .

Us&sof Uafnilay benefirs” under the Rehebilitatien Act

17 was the Antene of Congress that the similar benefits
provisiens ate to provide vocarfwnal “rehabilitation
agencics vizth an organized Detacd for Atsessisg he
ciig:bility of landieapped fndividuals Eor benefi:s under
other Proframs and for drawing updn othemw programd ta
previde those scg\rhss for whieh ihe individual vopld
otherwise Se entitled, Thag Coquirement containt eon-
siderable flextbility for State apPlieation in derermining
the nature @nd degree of coopefation with other agenelcs
apg In individual cases, Simllar bencfirs need not be
viiliced vhed Etheoy' weuld not adegquate ot tintly, or

» othormelse wazofere cith sehicving the shott or leng

# range vchabilitation ohjeerives of the individual. dis




- ’ l° L .

}c-\di:loﬂ appiics to sl_‘l'\r? servicen, bul sPecifically

by 15w to physizal seseoration and ralncendnced’ while
other scrvices (including Araiping orher rhan thaf, in
{naidiur,ons of Migher cducaon) src oot subiecr te
sxofaipry cislliag.benefiog provisions. ific fraec ¥R agency
would took first o oehel a;?:op:!areq.'\sc\.:cc‘s. such as
froa rablie duration generilly avalladle f‘f: all ¢hildren
in othe Srate,

* ) ’
. . t. -’ y

4 -
Aveilabilitv of services at kev £o wie ef "ripilar benefirs"
ERIL R U B 1

. - e
lasuus Bjfe been ratsed Enaclvisg clire.rstasces undbr vhish
gvallzale specisl edetastcs 302 relared tarvice® will pe
Froviiid to 2¢ci 11 tete=d.liate obycitee, L Murddt Pt
ar 157 and an .77, Shen ‘vacela! educRifgn” and “relaved
setvie-s” ale svailable and ide adrdacap o9 enild da, Y

£52 te Giomi.e Ihose siTvices, gulf fersices ATe 4 N

* "
. 4
The gervize oEhu se
wdacatlen” tn2 runzvilication

e

iz, faasd b
Jgrleredaate suwoiBitatitn Seleettve
137 | wat of long Tin pt,Tent

LR -] 5 gé'a: pet, s v

. .
Rt g osuiviee 1 ancded £Fr VR Pursosze Bus
fro She el.erilld igote¥. then the
seng cuvazltlagh to clucatien for &
.= @ =ay rL5une ﬁ-sp:‘-;:bi‘.i:y_fa: rro.
e rdT.Ct, e by wi.ng ofnet si=ilir
3y be s.aflonte carside of cducar! A

‘J"

L

servigcs are eo-sidardd iy e Farriooariy
wogee npedst of hacdicapped
A T3 2y ML be .
tTademts 0 the education:
“.Tipa st ien sar.tces.
P3ical cczmirdtiens. (1) Trarse
Poz7aicn 10 tonmapiion Hig ':he p:wis.er;‘of o¢cr’
. - . B

Th
=
£
e
{

z

4 [
M 1
an obiogiles,  the s7ops <hieh
¢ larg rs 5@ voecatieaal goal can.be
tofnii, por-maly vocarignal guteomes
n ool seEalens. ) Wt
>




vocational rehabilfcaiiun wervjees 1nclﬁé!n§_. tsr exazple,
eo Job emaining sifes hare pisecatnts hive bicn made
cooperarively by rhe achoul,shd sihebilitation apencyl .

(&) Tclecotguuiearions, .\nssry 24 other .ct.hnological
sider and dovices: (%) mbdcwclopx'ﬂ znd placemsne in
suftable coptoymeney (6) Post. ex._plo;u..a: services fecessacy
to esaist mandicapped individualz te malarain rhels
eaployzent, aaf (7) The purehasing of ocoupaiionsl .cenccs,
too}s and cquiF-ant nccesgary fot catry fnto smploykent.

Serelecs sueslh 88 rthose li.ted zhove would nor be tegqulned

by the =atoriszy of ninvicapped. 4tudanrs.  Thoy say be -
tequiled for the mosugevarol¥ frpaired studests.to assist
then to beecse u:l‘.-‘us:rd and suftably employed. -

. . . .

Cooasvarive AvTorgesals

It should be Cefvrmined by Sfafe wduczcion and rehabilfracion
agtencies uhlEh servites” and unda? vhie coaditiing sueh
servites ean L3 wada cuatlakle by cich agency o~d provided
» te Mandicazperd siudenis.  Tormal Esoecratuve sZoocTones
—  EFtwcen thice 330"1“ sacid espablisie spact g geldelines
s The edscezial services necded by the handia
capped studpne.  These covperative agreosencs should
with respeethto services define as & =ini=mm (1) Sow
the scrviess Would oc a sotsenerc of & gev¥ent's 1EP
end TJAP5 (2} Lenefiss *o Se =ade sweiladle by e;é’
pency, 733 oligibiif:; erdtesis,
. , -
cospezativt arrapgeninte betveen the, 5%ate VR agency and
the Srare Sfuriidsn ' 2Cr 2an ettablish the speeifle
28 0nsibllad, o7 cuch Laerc¥ in the provision of serviccs
te Rardizarpidaladividesiy urder an (EP and an IWRE
parricularly vacre ihe gidre Sducarien Ai;t"l‘}' is unatle
o’ proida -uch perviscs. addirfomaily. with sespecr T8 -
svailabilisy of scrviecs ot nandicspped {rdividuals -
Jahtangh socaiisnal edicariop af the pops secordary level,
ene Sisie VR Rzgey shoptld dnvestinaic the ectvices seordlable
terough spcal.omal eduaztion for handlenlod $q21 ‘dusls
for pass sccondary itafniag at lezs thans :he bacdalauszcacze
1gvel. .t

v 4 + .

State VR shcnciss =ucl we2P oliMn the provizians. ineenc,
and spirit of ihe hh:‘-tli:a fon Aci. They Duet wotk
within 1rr1a) =cars tlz = recol-tse the 2zpansion and
eonLranction ol sersleon -'M-hilih‘ ond nuoke Iso-wodations
for sueh i =forp gzl WA of recouzces. Mo thig .
seomeetion, rhe Sats Plun fnr \"s' tvices Tumuircs Thot
:ocpfra:‘...\ arrornen cte v Nawvidand 1:n-\11' for corforcity

.




- .
to estsblithed zoals and procedurtd (o saximire the. use”of
mr benefits, It Is rerognired thattaveilabilicy of

. ¢ Tellamin the area of negotiable serviees rather
than bdsic educarion serviges. It is fulther recognired
that where & Stare progras has the flewibiliey e darilize
dlree: State fundiag, Ticle XX socisl serviees funds, or
okl fundiag rources, there {3 an Lnncreatly Sreater
potenttal for =ore flexible cocperalive sITarzememts,

Coliavorative develso—en: and cvecuiion of The 127 end LRP

-
Each ehild served under P.L1. 94142 rvat have an Individualiced
Edvearion Progras (IEP}. Eath hasdigarped iadividusl -
served by the VR pragtam =ust heve aMpondividualized Written
Fewabllization Progiam (IWAP), ereept For dragoostle 4
services! The cfueatiss agency does not have to provide
sadrfay for gl services in zn (FT. The sast f3 crue for
YR and 173 IWRP.,  Servides udcir an IER or I7R? may be Paid
far » the 2iher sgeqcy, of «0z¢ claer COTMUML) Tesouices.
The IZP zoy oot tain feforonce Lo fer.ites o cish are, in faer,
arovided under xa IR®, And vice velsa. .

Both the Zehabilizalion-Services Afsinistrarics and the
dftice o'f Zducalion sifongly encowrage State sdueation
ageneivs #4¢ Slate vocational rchabilizasicn sjensles to
de elpp coliasorarove IEPs apd UNKPs 2t tae Sarliesr fize
apwpzopriate to each elipible tacividual. Cme goidiz
arincisrle £s ihar the UZ sgemey should 18t be expected o
precide and Pay for sercites o manddeapped giidents -
which are AFFg-ded rupenandssapred’sivdents 2o the sehoel
SELiL-f, &3 reqsiTed unser Seeliur 296 "of the kehavilitaiion
AzT. #1%romally, VA agereics Qannot Proside services
a5 2 polnt Ia Ilme wiare such services peel waly educatisnal
needs and'do noi apprgprialely fit .nlo a cortinuim of N
AeTviees ander ap (WA leading lo & vopdtiondl objectiive,
VR lavolwemene zight ossof on oan iadividual bastls as .
early as s€zondsiy school eatry for pre-vocaticmal planniag
PuTPOses whith nommaliy would ro! imolve expenditure.of
funds at tha:z ‘eage. later on. VR shovld beebad fovelved:
st least by the rerminhdl vear (g¥sduzrlon at letainsiion
for other rpasons) with Sludenii wno are cxpecred to heed
R scrv‘.cur . . ) R *
*

L] *
Croperatise Tu-ding s P
For a ~urber of yéars, Fedaral Tinabcazl Tarticioatien (i7¢)

%33 been avallable for cxpenditures made in supdort of
epupclative progizes invelving 5tste VR apencics amd Siate




ot local Public ss:z:lcs. Theke afecrants ara fequired
to Doel the speeiffl requitesenis of Seeelop 1361.13 CFR, 45,
The Rehasilirariof Servilees Adminletzation §n Propram .
Testrueslon 18-22 darod Jusc 5, 1978, terminaces Federal
Fipaactfal Pazifcipaidsn fof expeadiiures wade aod gerifffcd
te the Staic vecatfohal-gzenabilitation agency Yndel 2
colbpaistive agretmene, py the patilz.paiing Siate or.local
sguney. +
Federsl Findefal faritetpation conrinues to Be gvallsble
for wapendlivees gade in support of cosperative Progviss
Sar.rer Ftate VE agenctes and other Stare or local
egenclies,  Requivcments Ior FFP are thar ehe eoopérialive
Progra= meess che requiresenss of Sectien 1361,F3 CFR A4S
gnd Sctare funds expended cTe dircezlv aabroprinted rothe
Sraee VR #gercy of are ifapsforsed £o oime VR ageney by the
pasticipding Srare or locil agency.
¥

. -
* s 5
L]

Shreinf sursc-:l fnforrsiion betuetn arsncies

tioug uns and® zequlaiionsegovern the sharisg of perional
évrmaiion n differenz s2ys. legisiatlion ind segulations
ppitzanle to educalloa reeards allew cathar free aecais
by e individ_al 2o hig ovn seewcds. Many piograms i)l
T share infpralion with ollier ijeneies upden condililoons
¥hot suan thfarmasion will for be furshar diwulped. W
tase files oficn 2ontalo inforcarion shiained fvm a
vdzielyof scarcen, frme 58 veo3 4o rovrtics furiher
releass. To address this P.oblez and ortherd, RSA Is
Gu-SenflY «otring on rmvislons o telelationdy und poide-
ilses dusl.rg Witk actess. Jiteloturs. and plotestion
of perweral i~firyailon., Letll ihesc Probluns esn be
Sorwed L.Ta.t, GRo4ITREL. 4 za¥ veise g sharing of
ieforoaiisn saly. $o 3 sefzetive Masls iz.accozsasce alth
Srate pollciss {=plepentl.g seezlon 1361.a47 of the Fadersl
regulations, S

{
4

¥

.
Sotn Fedezal- sgescies redogtize thas Wne educailon and sémabiliiailon
pIOGTES A inksTaliz By £air Siac¢ a7y an eehienl aed -t rueTuLs ang
the: caeh Siote w3l doielop fnles-ageney agliesenis whlcp Wil
petmlz the bost vse of cach progeam for the individual's bemeff:, |
ArtAthed 1o shils meorandus s @ listlng of egovites’ oMlah may be
opsTopridie under Pol, 9u-l4d. Pul. 940632 (V9Gallonasl] edueation),
and?.l. 93+112 ‘e Rehadiliraiion Act), .

" ) .o
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--Ds-w-{‘.—ﬁhr-o“e'tto' - i,

ok - 4

mia feczer ts pazy of a wﬁ:i:‘mlug"jot'n: effore betveen che |
Offiees of Eﬁwu::\;n azd ReHabilirarien Serviees to assisc Stace

, dgeneies ip escadlishing secion flang and resolving impedinents

for eoprdinsted cerviees to handieapped indtvidmls. A high feval
hr.e’aaeacy eclliboritive resm fiom the Offiee of Edurarion and che
kashabilization Services adninistration, Including represcnzacicon
frém CSAVR, “nSDSE. snd NASDVE. vill continue re seer £703 fime to -
tize to further thiz provess and to resolve problems .ldea.t*fted by
Statd agencies whieh roqulre oq Jolnr. seient fon. r,
Any Etare #3cocy or assvelacion rehrred E] I.n this zemorundim

uhich requires assistanee 1n Teeolving polley ar regulately Lrpedicdnes
or questions are inviedd o sybsi: suth 20 che peredna identifisd Ia
Attachoene 3, Pequedid should eenizlz, as & alninum. 4 siatesent

of the prablem, sgeancies i1~volved. fzplies:ftna of che preblcn,
dleesnazives considersd. prefested aliernaiive, $ad the fiseline

for Federal Tesponae, -

. * .f"ﬁ "" '
bl N "‘-’_.L_
;‘mss:‘;j; WHRL., ..ﬁ. ca-missiamer of roselt B, t*_-.—:‘-.rus;*: d‘)

Eafistpn ComaissTaner, Fehanilitasenayservices
- igarrisceation '

e Y

e —
22 A

Sz /~=:|

ZuTeas pF TER L DaTranat and 'a.ﬁ\-, Fdusation




ATTACIIRNT A )

The folleving zable tepToasnts a revislion by the Wailopal (ntersgeney
teca of one {altizlly dewelepdd by a join: CSAVR-NASDSZ Taak Force.

, Under Federal luwasand tegulorions, all.of the secivisila llazed below
can geoosplly be provided by spiclal edugation, voestional Tehabilizacion,
and Yeational ‘educstion, vith the. execprion of those sctivitien 2arked
with an "+, Msterisk marked aetivities are excluded under poag
tirturstinoes 97 lick autherifarlon in the scalucory sutherity for
chas progrme. : . .

¥ .
1t {5 expetred inat each of the 1ieted aesivicies will be addragsed |
to the develermcng of collaborasive seii:c dgTagments wichin cach
131

ace;

PLbyie muarénass
er-lissioenal Lyareénzaa

*ass jelzenikg

Traeting

sross ¥ foragWF

. _
Afgsimorr Lav, Moiay
o
13 =zvensiopizal

2) Bocly,. ‘onaspeer

.
33, EJatational

~;  Rpoech 5 oLang.age *

" .

-
5 Gemrrat ~rdical svamipatipd

8 wBveesfic wodleai ma=itharton

i
Tr zeaclerm inices !‘-".:pf(::d:

*
B eezn ot aduaifen 1/
- . L] - )
. ’ .
._n———’—_ . ey
Ooaradls - w4 op Meteate ronabllitotion faci.iifas te derermine vork
Wont omelsloar reRaapabilitg,

* SR .

"
! ~
+
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ATsieadnT A« PAGE 2

ACTIVITIES

Program Planniag

Seyufzex . <
1) doc.pational suills dpsir.ezien
2) Acagesic soeal.eral supperiing

Irstoactiors

1 Coursaling = stademic adjusiTen:
4) Zourseiung - perepmaloadiusToger
'

foutie lang -+ Lozational

.
Vadiz&] ferviges aithel than
diagrmost.g .

wiizes, #04, -

sldaalps mimed
camnimg
agTiredatiens

far

cs = foz
5:7€ ag- -+

[N

Job de_ciapmeat

<% placenant
Postrempliomeant sarvices
atunssric=al sorsices foomls,

equipent, £16.) - indivilally
genad

BEST sorep e COPY

ER

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




ATHCIBTET A » PACE )

. KTIVISIES

Tamily s.opporl services ’

ITransportation

17) Subatszence while o tratning

Ar:ht:n':;;:a‘. Puareier Peoavel:
1) Individval sccor=odetions
2y Rome a::c.-.aoduton;
» '.ee‘.':‘.t?% site accormodariond
4)  Job traintag st:ﬂa sicoemedarions

.

vork stidy. work oxpedEnee, 0J7, eic. Dave pot been included In the
sbove iisting becsuse the neresons &rd wdryiong deftnitions ond

eonditions #pplicanle thrge sarvices cader the programi.  Thly
will be eddrosscsd = glbsog.¢at zazertaly,
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ATT'CUENT B

b Heneson-Halling -

Offiee of the Depuly Comsmissloner

Boezu of Educatien for the
BardicarP®¥ « Room 4030 Dpnolse

00 Maryiand Avendes 5.9

washiagken, D, €. 20202

Tele: {202) 245-2727

v A

willfaz Hallovan

Bleision of pssisrance co the Srates

Bircan of Tdueation for the
Hzndicapped <

Roea 4552 Donchan

400 Maryiand pweduwe, S.W.

¥ishisgton, D, €. 20202

Tele  {202) 245-98'5

'

acherd B, Cerlyon, Difectol

Muiples of Vocarisoal, Teidnfeal
Educetion .

ureaw of Tecopatiorsl and Adull
Tdeedtisn

Room 5152 a.o.a,‘a

430 Maryland Avenve, S.W.

wasaington, 2 C. 20102

Tele 1203, L4538

-

¢ DLPARTMENT OF
MEALTH EDWCATION AMp WELFARE
"pulte MEALT M sERvIEE
" agmhATM BUILING
1208 FisHERE LANE
WOLEVILLE WARYLAME {0082

OFPFLOIAL DS MEDS
PEMALTY FOA FRIVATE usC 4300
* -

i + .

. -~
- PN A .
oo o

XSA Rezional Offices
Direeroe, Offiee of Rehabllitatién

Servieces, of respective Reglen

PSA Lentoal Offsice
Ley Blankeoship -

Rebubilization Servicec Adminisiratien
330 € Streer, S.W.

washingten, D, €. 20201

Tele  (202) 2.5-0476 ,

F. Glee Saunders, Program Secelaliets
Hesdleapped

Muislon of Vdzatleral, Technieal
Eduearion

Bgragu of Cefupational and Adule
Edusatlon

2o0= 511D R.OD. #2

400 Maryland Avenue, s.a.

washirgion. D. €. 20202

Telt L200) 245-3.84

%

spawace #ul FEEL reD
Ut Dtrsatwiatr Of ac e

HEW 196




-

SEP T IAT LE D LALIY, ELVC I:(h. A5 WDLESE
CFFICD CF -LMAN PRVI'AT a4 S

RERABILIS. TAIN SERYICES ADMINISTPATICN
“ASHINGTON, 3.C. 20201

FeLoosv 1reTmeTIoN
F3A-Ple"5.2
Secesier 20, 1978

¥

TATIEN ATENCIES (SENERAL)
TATIZN ACTICIES (ALIND}

STATE AfMASILY
STATE PEMAZILI

.
SLEECT Transuzattal ol Secord Join: lelter foom the {ommissicne:r
. of E¢_carion end tre Commass.oner of pnhabil{tation
Servites

The J. 5. Cffize ef Dd.sxtfos fluresy of Evucstion for

the Tanficassed 2rd Rt.reas of Cosulsilord: and adutcr
Educatlez) azd shwe Ferzsilitat.ocn Ssrvires ad=iaisiration,
n collareratios wirh cne ‘alicnal Apscciatien of 5rate
resiats of Szeclal Id.raffzi. lai.linal assoefatien of
Siresizrs of “'scatismal amd Tistrical Iducarion, ane
_mexl of Sfate adminssirarers of “orsmiozal rehootli-
, ase i their folnt efforcs tf azsisd
agencies 10 grlablishi=g aciifz slans and fesolvin
ioimed for coordirased serwites o handlcapped
1&.ats.

P R ETE
Jad e o e
RS

O N

-

- .

arhed sodally signed =ezcrandiiz Lag endbised Yy

& Com1cied on wrPierageady Pelalions“iss and ihe
Exeturice Sommiitee of C5AVR the reeent C5ACR Fall
teeling,  This cemsracdusto TETIS J PESVICLE MS.nt
crmetrcat.on of Cotoser 17, A%77 5y oprowiding addis:c-al
¢larifyi~g guidande oh tnefzapeative vse of progt=ss.
cand acraeces g orationd)ininiative 30 eapand and urtiove
the semice deliver} sien [0 handicapped 1ndivaiduals
areag the tdemtilighfagrreies,

in gl iios 1o thelepesific [Ts.es aadressed, note that

~fa) 3taie apenciel are Expecind io develop new agreements
during Fascal Year 1979,

(b) A ras:zzral ::Tlns sard ioon for spectal educators,

. wozatlznal edodarsric ard ovabilirarion adndmisitators
-hes been semedsled for Fruroary 1220 19990 and
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2AGE 2 - STATE REVABILITATION 8’:5.}.51 {C:
STATE REHABILITAIION AGENCIZS

{e) A zechaniss has been estadiished 2o assis: Stace
agencies 12 rzsaiv.rs prokie=s vhieh irmpede progress
“ia thair endeavors.

Reglonal Office sraff vill be glad 1o aasise you'in
any way they ean on chis izpotcant lnitlative,

ISQUTIES
™ 5 ?..ea.:ul ‘Program Z‘. eCioTE

Q‘L "'"'“-’Q:" T —e—

Coomassloner of Je.wollizan !.J\ SLevicas

atzdehsent

”
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LFFICE OF

SEPAATMENT OF MPALTH, EDUCATION & WELTARE

HUAN DEVELOPHMENT SERVICES -

REEASELITATION SERVICES ADMPNISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D. €. 20201 | .

EFFECTIVE

SATE-

CONTRIT

PAOGEAM TNSTRUCTION
RSAsR1-79-25

Rxpse 22, 1979

.STATE RERABILITATION ACENCIES (GENERAL) &
STATE RERMATLITATION AGENCIES (BLDD)
RSA Regloenxl Progran Plirececzs

Revised RSA . Polley Governing Use of Cerclfied Expendicures as State
Haech {n Cooperacive Progtezs Pursuent to 1361.13 of che Fedetsl
Regulat iens

*

- .
bate of rhis Prograz Instrucelon

'osts: Instruetion RSA-P1-78-22, dared Juns 5, 1978, cerninecing FFP
for third party fundiag agreezents is resginded as of she date of this
fogtaz Traerueelon. The necesslicy for cescinding Prograz Tmetructionm
RSA-P1-78-22, wss the result of the 0ffise of ¥aragenent aad Budget
reiecting RSA's request to deviate ftlz the Eedetsl m:ehins poliey
set foxth (n OKB ctreula:a 102,

,\
the pri=sT¥ resson for the rejeecion of*this request to elicipsee the
use of certified expondituzes ap State zateh £a that 0MB believes sueh
» polliey would be tontrary 2o che spirit of thy Intergoverncental
Coupezazion act, Move specifically, OMB Yelieves suth » policy would
anzevasyatily interfete wich the righes of Seoted eo decerzine the
internal stranfesents that are hesl: sulted for thetir pregrecs.

OM3 has Yetommended stronget mlto:lhs a! the eotPyrative prograns by
Tedets! #0d State persemmel. 1f cighter zonitgrink does rot elizinate
stusee in the uge 9f tertifled expenditures {n certain Scetes, then the
tequitemene thet Stete watching be dope on a cosh beslewill ba
eonsldered, but only on » Stace-by-Stalv haefs. .
fentzol over expenditutes for the Srare vocaclonal rehebilitaticn pro-
fro= tescs with the desigusted Steta VR uele. Problems vhich led to
the June 5, 1978 poliey detision on thitd parry funding, résulted froa
the lsek of acherenee by State agencies co VR regulscions and gulde-
lines desiBned to proteet the {ntefricy of Stace ¢expendictures for
vocational rehabllieation, He believe that ecoperstive prograzs
fnvolving the use of rertifisd expendieurs:r tan dparate vithimcha.
’equke-cn spelled gut {a VR vegulationy only vhen State bizeetors
snd VR staff diteetly assigaed to supervise these progzezs, ate ‘Fully
aare of Federsl flnaneial u:ticip&eim tequirements and assure

)

.

.
-




theasalves, at all tizes, that chose Taquairgmencs ere sec for each
cocperaciva prograa.

1

. ’ '
In ordar cof attengehen the =odicoring of ecopetative programs, RSA will
ravise Secfion 1361.13 of the VB regulaticts fo Tequire che Srare unit
to reviev enth rocPeracive Progran nnually co devrer=ise fea effectivenema
-and o assury thag it is being opevsted in coaplisnes with thl requiretencs
of tha wriceeh agreaenent. These anoual reviews and evaluations of cooPacative
prograss villl be subofeeed to and reviewed by the RSA Regicoal Progtam
Divecror. A Ltopy of these evaluations vt.ll be forvarded o the Comissioner
af ESA. Thesa evaluzciont wil! be utilized by BSA Regional Officas o affege
cotraceive sotion in the tooperaive progracs vhete raquired. ,

RSA Mamual Chaprat 510, (Starve and Federal Funds: FMatehing) aznd Chapear R0,
{Acecunting Syste=s) wil] alac'be revized ro fnclude acronger wonicotring and
!oll?up procedures with rrapace Eo coopetacive prograzy.

In accotdanca with vhe CSAVR Third Psery Agtecnear Task Force, RSA wili work
closely with CSAVR (b developing soopetative agteeserts sad eooPelscive
progzans. The gosl o1l be to {asure Chac so¥ Prestar probless or abuses
ste elizinared and chat States will hava adequate courzdls in placs to
assute affective and accovnrshle cooperatrive profrans.

Artached for your {nformacicn {3 2 m=ur¥ of background .Infomrioa ot
cocperativa Profrans. "

< ]

INQUIRIES .
* 0 : Myvision of Resdurce Managroene
RSA Central Offica

J e =
‘Cozxisalonoe of Rehabiliraciva Spxvices

ERI
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Uﬁélﬂ'fi“'r OF ELEMENTARY AND SECOMOARY EDUCATION
' STATE OF MiSSOUR
JaHarson Ciry

Match 21, 1980

m'%;\gsa,

Senator Jennings Randolph

Chairman, Subcotmxittea oo the Rundicapped
4230 Dirksen Sefate OfEize Building .
Washiegton, D, C. 205107

Dear Senator Randolph:
r your latter of March 7 tequesting specific follow-
subgequent to the teatioony vhich 1 preaeated to
the Subcomaitfes on tha Handicapped on March 3.

Attached ateTseponaes to the five questions vhich you pPresented.

T hope this thforzatich ia helpful to you and the Subcommittee th

ita wotk. there 1o enywsy which CCSS0, RASDSE or 1 persomally
’ cu}_be of geaiscence, do not hesitete to call. &

Your continued leadership and support of an imptoved quality of
= 1ife for this nation”e Bandicapped children and youth ere ap- *
preacliated.

Sincerely,
Lu, At
Leonard ¥. Hatl
. Assietaat Cormissioney
ot . .
attachaent

cci  Dry Arthur L. MalloTy
br. James R. Gallowsy

PAFullToxt Provided by ERIC




RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS FRo SERATOR JENSINGS RANDOLPM
CHALRAA, SENATE SUBCORMITTEE CN THE HANDIGAPPED

How vould wou ‘compare vour S:atc's secondadry school free aPproPriate dublic
educazion to that avarlable for clemencarv school acudepks’

A" as apPedrs ¢o be the case in all scaces, the developmene bf FAPE a¢ the
secondary level lags behind the ecphasis provided for ¢lementary tehool scudenes.
This i3 due to 2 number of fauses no¢ the leas¢uof whieh ia the logient’ exphasis
Placed in special educarion ypon che developmeneal years and ehe necd for the
earliesr pasaible inrervention. As Limited funds and resources become availah}c,
ehey sTe applied [o the younger populacfon. Unly ehls year have ve in Missour] .
feir that wetare begimming to apProPrlately address che issue of teeondary FAPE! |
This has been done prazarily through our CBPD efforttwand the intensive and*
exrensive inservice educacion being provided to seheol afminiserator® and
insttuceional persomal a¢ the fetondary level. We have cprablizhed 2 close
uorklns relationship with the Duviszion of vecatlomal Education and more »
vecently with the Division of Vocational Rehabilization. Hepefully our -
cocperazive effores will result In core tangible program deveiopmem: apd
1opTovenent at ¢che fecondary level.

*
[

A3t afe vour wiih Sehool Drigryet preparing handicapped ydung adulrs Fo do i
the fiture? Go ko work® Co to s shelrered corkshop® ohmtifh additional edu-
togion or trawningl A

L]
A, Just 33 sach Hlnd:tapped individual within the pepulatioh ‘of special edu-
cation benefictaries 18 differenc. 2o ig the rreparatory program for adulchood.
Generaltly to our high achools we are cnphasiting vocational traingng and work
experience programe for phe majorify of the dfsabled lvarners inJschool,
However, there are a good mmber ol learning disabled youth for Ghom »4 hee
tryingd to modify cutfieulum fn order to Provide the= with suffiqiene acadenmic
preparation to purtue higher edugation either l:nroush a Jumer cbliege or a
baccalpureate level progras. The shelrered uorkthop eophasis i9 limited
most Reneraily to rhe severaly and profoumdly handleapped for whom Eervices ¢
are provided within a notwork of 61 .S:ace Schvols eperaced directly by rhia
offlea on bcnalj ¢f the Seate Board of Education. .,

WhAE Save beoen the inrresaes in ::dumlst.ra-i" ~upervisory -nd ir sufpover stafé
im_ioul sdeefal edycation Seprftment since %5-142 wad gnaet

El
A, Prescptly we have 2 Personncl rejucsr of five professional and rwo sypport
fTE sendiag before zhe Gercral Assembly We are Gpt.misrie that SMis regeest
#A1E e anpfoved, if 1% 15, 1¢ .iil reflacy the first addiriomal <131ff provided
to the 3TA alnce the enaci~wnt o€ PL 9--1&2. This his been 3 ma w0 3pesinent
%n our abilgty to rewnd ta the 1d-1mntr:l.nrc and honitorting réquiresemts of
the lawv. .

fouT st memy 'oee fink 3d'rens the | alicatlon of Ar"n;_r_;mh_v_s_, Paian Ior
yout State. Would vou comwne,. please?

- . [y

Ll
At Tne isaue of four.year pros,m.-mng. a5 MWdiessrd by ALRSCront va. k]ppe
1% an iepatcant onwe. We do Pave at least one doe procosw healifg poT log
which iz pursuing thas issun. Hobiever, L i5 our view that.this reflects "‘
junt ond of soveril questions shich appear to be ro2t lop1cdlly fpursed
LhEOuRh the cou?ts and i< nuk 4n Jeeue 10herent an the 1a¥ thit shiuld be -
farzed a2 1n BRdiaent or soocthym® that is worthy of congern unjthe .




1

oversighe hearings process. It smay be thac sEH regulation could be helpfdl,
however, any regulation would by g judgment call, and it has boen our experience
that Judgment 2att? can best be made after the careful Etudy and cross exa...ma- )
tion provided through the judicial process. .

- L
In vour tescioony vou not.e th.::. rhere jce problems with ineerikenc, co-meratior
and specifieadlv make refercnce to the f3¢r that vocatlonat gehabilifa-ui n has
withdryem its gupport. You also note that tm1 - has oecurred because Lia chahs.
in Federal audicing procedures. Lould vou exPlaln futther, please,

!

A, Recently a federal audit of Votational Rehabllicarion Prograas rarsed the

Gueation 28 o whether or not Veracional Rehabiliracion funds sheuld be previded
for eerviees chac may be' tequited under the defipitien of PL %4-022. Withia
those discussions we received ditection from GAD that vocactonal Rehasilicarson
dellacs should be "lasr dollats" and noc be aPplled for any Service which eculd
othersise be made avaslable wifh PL 967147 or srate funds, Subseqeenily, there
nas be#n sock elatlfication and softening of interprelagion bur clearly che
progress Fhat was undecua¥ within this specific interugéncy coopetatisn was ¢
irpeded a3 2 resule, 0F the CaD audic, interpretations and reactions by
rpeatitnal Rerasalitanoon Periomnel.

1y,
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tor STAFFORD, Fer the Subcommittee, our appreciation to you

'beLb for being-here. 1 can assuie you that the members of the
subcommnttee who art not here wll?’read your testlmc;-n:,r that has
been placed in the record for.us.
Phank you very much. °

‘The Chair will invite Dr. Wyatt, ‘of Decatur, Ga., who is the
president, of the Council for Exceptional Children, and Fred Wein-
traub, Assistant Executive Director for Goverqmbnta'l Relations,
Council for Exceptional Children. t§ take the witngss Stand.

We welcome you both here. The Chair has known Mr. Weintraub
for some time, and favorably. Dr. Wyatt, we are glad you are here

We will leavé the protocol as 40 who goes first to you gentlemen, -
and we note for the record. Fréd, that you are accompanied by
Bruce Rameriz. who is the Director, American Indian Special Edu-
cation Project ’ e

Pleasefproceed :

bT-\TE\IL\T OF KENSETH WYATT. PRESIDENT, COUNCIL FOR
.EXCEPTIQNAL CHILDREN., DECATUR. GA: ANP FREDERICK
WEINTRALUB, “MSSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. GOVERN.
MENTAL RELATIONS., COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHIL.
“ DREN, RESTON. VA. ACCOMPANIED BY BRUCE RAMERIZ. DI.

Y meu AMERICAN INDIAN SPECIAL EPUCATION PROJECT

Dr. WyaTT. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I am Dr. Kenngth Wyatt,
" professor of special education at Georgia State University in Atlan-
ta, Ga., and I 3m president of the Council for Exceptional Children
With me today, as you noted, are Mr. Fred Weintraub, who is the
assistant executive director for governmental relations of the Coun-
cl for Exceptionat Children, and Mr. Bruce Rameriz, director of
the American-Indian special education project at CEC.

As'you know, the Council for Exceptional Children is an organi-
~zation,’of some 63,000 memberg, conficerned with the provision of
qualtty educational oe‘flmrtumt:,r for al] exceptional children, both
gandtcapped and gift We, have federatlons and chapters in all

tates

We certainly want fo thank\you for the opportumty of appearing
before this very «distinguished body and to offer our views during
these oversight hearings. - .

. We al‘) wish .to express our sincere appremauon and admiration
from the members of the Council for Exceptnona} Children, for your
well recognized efforts ‘on behalf of America’s exceptlonal children.

As a former spetial e%ucgt:on recipient myself, ] am particularly
sensitive tp and appreciaté. of “your support, and” I wish at times
that your predecessors had, had your foresight in relationship to
this kind of Iégislation” - o

< It i1s faw nearly 4 years since the enactment of Public Law 94-
142 and this, combined with the State legislation and court de-

+ crees, 1s begimng to meke .a slg‘mf‘cant difference in the lives of
mr\%mns of special childrén. -

“have ‘completed, 2 years of implementation by Federal, State,
and¥local agencies, apd wa.are well aware of the criticisms put
fort, which' I think. are probably-inevitable with any piece of
legn,slanon that has created such’ a significant degree of change

v
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1 would have to say in my own personal experiencg that 94-142
is gaining increading acceptance and support not only from special
educators, some of whom were suspicious, I think, themselves,
when” the legislation was passed, but from regular educators as
well. 1 say that from personal expe¥ience. If 1 were not here today,

I would be teaching a class of regular educators about the concerns
of special education and’'the identification and training of excep- |
tional children. and 1 will have to say they are now most receptive.
So 1 think that is very positive. v .

We have reviewed and analyzed the testimony submitted to the
oversight committees to date. ®nd we have come up with these
conclusions. . v

First of all. we firmly believe that Public Law 94-142 15 basically
a very sound piece of legislation. Many of the criticisms that are
leveled against that piece of legislation are, jn actuality, we .feel,
reactions to State and local policies, and not to the actual provi-
sions of the Federal legislation. -

We feel that, hke any good television set, it may be necessary to
adjust or fine-tune the instrument from time.to time, but theé set
itself, we feel, is highly functional, and we are most ple

Today, we would like to divide our testimony, if you will, into
two sedtions | am going to ask Mr. Weintraub to talk about Public .
Law 94-142, the specifics of it, and the issues that are currently
presented, and then, if it is all right, I would like to make a
concluding syatément in relationship to some major related policy
ilssgu.l{;es which we feel are going to need to be addressed in the

930’s, .
Senator S?‘AFFORD Thgt would be most agreeable to the coinmiit-
' tee, - )

Mr. WeEinTRAUB. Thank you, Senator.

The first issue that we would like to address and put aside is the
icney issue As you knqg, in the first years under the law, the
Congress through its ihitiative appropriated funds that were equal
to the authorization levels, and in a sense, in those first years, the
fiscal commitment was matched.

However, we have reached a point now in which, as some sug-
gest, we can march an army between the authorization levels and
the appropriation levels. The figure of $874 million, which is the
amount of money that is appropriated for the next school year. is
dramatically below the authorization level of approximately $2.1
billion, and the administration's request of 3922 million for fiscal
year 1982 wou'fd drop Us even further_behind, given an estimated

. authorization level of approximately 33.2 billion for thaf year. .

We are concerned that not only will we reach a point at which .
we are not_meeting the authorization levels, but we are also begin:
ning, with the 1982 figure, to fall below the percentage level appro-
priated for the previous year. So if we use the 1981 figure, the
administration’s level is about 12 pefcent; if the recommended 1982

, budget figure is kept, it would drop us below the 12-percent level. .
’ And we firmly believe that there needs to be a constant demon-
stration of good Jfaith between the Federal Government and the

Stéte and local governments.
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‘While we recognize that the achievement of the multibillion-
dollar level funding may ndt be possible, we do believe that some

~ reasonable increases are necessary to'demonstrate that .good faith

The secongd issue concerns child count. There has been much
discussion a,bout aheeﬁn ld count of approximately 38 million chil-
dren being lower than the anticipated count of & or 7 million

It is important to'understand that the annual child count is not
a census of all handicapped children. It is simpty a count of certain
children for the purposes of generating a formula. We cannot make
the’'two synonymous.

We have studied this issue, and we would like to report several

. things that.we have found.
One 1s that we do find that there are children trapped between .

the gl referral for evaluation and the actual evaluatjop itself
Oné of the problems in 94-142 regulations, is. that whi

are ume lines for everything else, there are not time lines

the point at which a child is referred for evaluation and wien that

" evaluation must be completed. There is a time line for when the

child must receive services.

Thus, we find that if schpol districts want to avoid serving chil-
dren, what they do is simply jam up the evaluation system so that
- children are not being evaluated very rapidly. and therefore there
is no requirement that they be served.

Also, the imitial estimates of the number of handicapped children
prior to the engctment were estimates given a population of zero to
21. However, the law does nét deal with that full age range. and
therefore, ‘we are counting a smaller age population in many ways
than the initial estimates reflected

Third, the initial estimates often reflected what we call disabihity
count, 80 that if a child was mentally retarded and speéch-handi-
capped, then that child was counted as two children instead of one
child. The 94-142 child count is only a sifgle count per child

Fourth, the 94-142 does not permit cumulative counting So chil-
dren who are receiving multiple Se¥vices are not counted more
than once. Also, we are not counting children at any point at
which they enter the school year.

For example. if a child enters special education in September.”

and then has his needs met in November, and another child enters,
we are only counting that child on December 1, whoever is there
on December 1, not all of the children who happen to be served
during the course of the year.

-

Also, it is important to remember that many dnsabled chlldren

participating’ in the public school system do not require special
education—that is, tEere are more handicapped children than
there are children who are receiving special education. and 94-142
only counts those children receiving special education.

W‘}'ell I will not go oA, but what.I am trying to demonstrate 1s
,that we think there are a number of reasons as tg why the child
count comes out at a figure less than people would otherwise have
anticipated.

Also, we do not find ourselves terribly concerned about the issue
We think that we ought to celebrate if in fact there turn out to be
less handicapped children than we otherwise thought there would
be, and that we would rec/mmend that thene is no need for a

Ly,
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gnashing of one’s teeth and a beating of the bushes to go ﬁnd a
F children who might not, in fact. be there.

At the same time, we would have to adrmt that there still
remam children who dre not being served and need to be served,
and there needs to be very careful attention to that issue.

We have looked at the issue of definitions, and one of the things
that does contern us is that what we find is an inconsistency of
definitions from State to State, so a child who is andlcapped n
one State or is recogmzed and protected under 94-142 in one State,
moves across the border into another State and theh finds himself
nat so protected.

In some States, they have moved to making their definitions
much stricter, and in fact, have reduced the population they are
obligated to serve, simply by coming up with more conservative
definitions. .

One of the areas that we are particularly concerned about is the
area of the seridusly emotionally disturbed. In that area, we are
presently serving less than 25 percent of the suspected incidence.
One of the factors that we find from people is the belief that the
definition presently being used by the U.S. Office of Education and
by State government is too conservative, too restrictive.

We are concerned that the l'egulations and procedures followed
by the U 8. Office of Education require that the annual child count

. be submitted to the Bureau of Education for the Handicapped, by
diagnostic label. So when States submit their count to BEH, they
submit it by the number of mentally retarded children, the number
of blind children, the number of deaf children, et.cetera.

e law. under section 618, required the Bureau of Education for
the Handicapped or the Office of Education to report to the Con-
gress annually on the number of children being served by disabil-
ity It did not say conduct the child count by disability. And in fact,
in section 618, the Congress suggests that this can be done through
surveys and a variety of things to report that data.

What we are {inding is that, while on the one hand the Iaw does
not talk about labeling children—in fact, the law carefully avoids
the necessity to place & label on a child in order tos serve the
child—the child count procedure being.followed by the Office of
Education is in fact requlrmg the labelmg simply to get the data.

What we are suggesting is that this committeg urge the Office of
Education to in a sense cease that practice and to simply get their
data on numbers of kids by disability through other mechanisms
;ather than requiring it to occur through the child count proce-

ure -

On the private achool issue, which seems to be of great oentrover-
sy, particularly that part pertaining to the provision of education
_to children in parochial schools, it would be our hope that the
Congress would make it clear to the Office of Education that it was
its intent to assure the fiscal participation of children in parochial
and other private schools, but to not extend to those children gJl of
the rights and other protections under.the law. If it was the Con-
gress intent to extend all of those prétections—which 1 do not
believe that it was—then we run into a very difficult situation in

. terms of the traditional separatlon of church and state.

. &

Ly

*




-

S U

)

However, if it is more of the title I approach, then there is a

- much narrower point of view, thus providing the Office of Educa-

tion a great deal mpre flexibility in terms of trying to carry out the

legal requirements of the law. This is an area where I think

guidance from this committee to the Office of Education would be
very helpful

We are concerned about the area of persénnel develt)pment. that
there needs to be continuation of the.training of persons in the

. area of special education.

One of the things that we are finding is that whlle we are gettlng
a greater supply of trained personnel a distribytion problem re-
mains. In Fairfax County, Va., there may be many qualified special
ed peOple afplymg for every job, but 109 miles south, there are jobs
where people are not applying for them.

What we are suggesting is that there may be some validit
‘developing a national special e cation job' bank which woul at
tempt to match the supply to ‘tAe demand. I think this is particu.
larly important in the'areas of the more severe disabilities, particu-
larly where people are being trained at more centralized positions -
A State like Vermont may not be training. for example, teachers of
the deafblind, but may need such teachers, where Michigan may
be training the -people. but they do not know that the jobs are
availaie in Vermont. Such a job bank, we do not think would be a
very fkpensive or difficult thing to operate,.but may in fact help
‘tesolve some of the difficult$.

We would like to call your attention to what we call special
populations. What we are finding is that the law is working very
well in certain places and for certain groups and not working very
well for certain other groups.

What we are finding is that among certzin minority children, wed
have some of th? traditional problems that those children have
ll-nstorlcally faced, impacting on the effective infplementation of the
aw

We would like to particularly call attention to the problems
facing American Indians. the problems facing handicapped.chil-

,"dren in juvenile corredtional facilities.

We are also finding that many exceptlonal children are denied
other benefits that they would “receive if they were not handi-
cappe& You may have heard one of the major battles that we have
going on right now pertains to title I of the Elementary af Sec-
ondary Education Act. Title | somehow came up with the notion
that because handicapped children are protected under 94-142,
therefore, they are not, then, eligible for any of the benefits of title
I even if they are also title I-eligible. Somef‘;ow the Congress in its
wisdom decided. by passing 94-142. to exclude kids from pgr'tiléll_p,at-ﬁ
ing in anything else. Well. I do not think that was the inten the
Congress, but we have.this constant problem gping on; it ‘not only
applies to title I, but apflies to programs like blltngual education’

We must remember that handlcapped children arée not just
handicapped children, they are afso bilingual, they are black. they
are also poor, and so forth, we have got t¢ assure there are oppor-
tunities to participate ona ‘broader sCale : .




.

103

Related services have been g;llscussed extensively by béth of the
previous witnesses. We are concerhed that school systems should
not be required to meet every life need of a child.

. On the dther hand, theré are many appropriate- and necessary
rﬁla{ed services which should be provided. %‘he quesuon, is drawing
the line.

We urge the Congréss to instruct the Office of Education to
provide ongoing clarification respecting this delicate probiem. Su-
perintendent_Riles was correct that it is di fﬁcult trylng to get clear
answers to these problems.

owever. at the same time some of these | 1ssues are resolvmg It
takes time to understand the complexity of a problem before one
goes ahead and clearly sets up a policy as ta how to resolve it.

But we cannot cpnunue to ailow school districts to be the,
situation of having these issues simply resolved by each mdltrnldual
hearing or ¢ach individual court decision. Therefore, greater clanty
needs to be given to this issue.

At the same time. we need to assure that oiher hgenmes of
government, ‘particularly the Federal Government, do not reduce.,
or exempt themselves from past,responsibilities they have had to
serve'handicapped children.

“What we continue to find is the notion of the ““last dollar.” ‘We
do not have to do it, or we do not have to support it as long as |
somebody else will do it if we do not.”

What that does is place ‘the education system, because it has the
ultimate responmbllity. always in “the situation of having to pay for
it.

We have got to assure that vocational rehabilitation, mental’
health, public health, and other services that were previously avail-
ablg to children continue to be available.

I would like to skip-over to issues pertaining to the American
Indian and Alaska Native handicapped children. .

Senator Stafford, we believe it is very important to understand
.the nature of this problem In a sense, we have, when we deal with
American Indian handicapped chlldren a Feder,al school system. It
is a schiool system that does not have a State legislature, does not
have g Governor, does not have a State board of education, does
not have the traditional things thas we generally assume when we
deal with a State education system. =

In a sense, the Congress of the United Stabea is the school board +
for the schools run by the Bureau of,Indian Affairs. At the same
time, theg,‘o ess of the United States has not assumed on a
regular basis the oversight and regulatory function that'a school
hoard in a State or in a school district would othérwise have.

While progress has been made in terms of delivering education
to American Indian handicapped children,.we are not anywhere
near suggesting to you at this time that 94-142, in its even basic
sense, is being complied with.

Whatever, strides have been made have been made because the
Approprigtions Committees of the Senate and House have taken
some leadership in trying to see that something hap

* I have cited in our testimony a number of pro geems and . Mr.
Rameriz or staff will be able to comment further on questions that
you may have.
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There are several thing$ that we wou!d recommend to you One
15 we desperately need regulations: It 18 incredible; the Byreay of
Indian Affairs runs an education systém without any regulations
You cannot run a special education program of the magnitude as

e%vlred by 94-142 without some form of regulations. .-

e have been promised, 'year after year, that regulations will be
.promulgated. They 'still have ‘not been promulgated. We are told
they will be shortly. We think it is time for this Congress to say
they must be promulgated.

Second. that the plgns submitted by both SLates and BIA contain
‘necessary joint agreements. One of the dilemmas e have is, for
example, im_the State of Alaska, we have a BIA who says, “It is not
our reSponSIb;luy to serve these eertan group ofkids It is Alaska’s
responsibility.’” Alaska says. It is not our responslblllty It is BIA s

. respdnsibility.”
Well, the resuit is that kids sit at home. We cannot have that
*kind of situation. What we need'is formal agreements between
those Stateg over' the questibn of jurisdictien pertainifig to the
- children,-and we believe that BEH needs to-enforce the develop-
- ment of such agreements. , .

We would like to ask this committee 10 take a look at'varyin
discretionary authorities under the Education of the Handicapp
Act, and under' Public Law 89-313, and consider opening participa-
tion in these Programs to the Bureau of Indian Affairs. ’

The present law does not recognize BIA as a State, except under
94-142, so it is not eligible, for example, to participate as a State
would on the part D’ personnel development programs. It does not
receive 89-313 support, although it does serve children in State-
supported schools and institutions, and cannot count them for 94-
"142 purposes and also cannot count them for 89-313 purposes,
‘beciuse of their unique situation. ’

We think a look at thfat problem needs to be taken.

And the final comment would be to urge this committee to
assume, 1n a.Sense, the State board of education responsibility as it

. pertains to educauon of hapdicapped children, to hold direct over-
. sight hearings on the questmn of delivery of services to handi-
capped children under BIA. -

We'would also urge the committee to- assume the same résponsi-
bility as it pertaing to handicapped children in other Federal pro-
grams. For example, the Overseas ependents Schools educa
handicapped children. At the same time, there is no Governm t
or congressional agency that oversees what is happening Under
their own laws, they are required to comply with 94-142, but they
are the only ones that, oversight-their compliance.

The same thing apphes to kids in Federal prisons; section 6
schools, What I am saying is that there are a whole series of
schools that are Federal jurisdiction schools where this committee,
I think, needs to assume oversight responsibility.

" Thank you. § -

Senator Sfarrorp Thank you very much Fred, for a very good
statement. .

Dr. Wyatt, before .you summanze—-l’ thlnk that was:® your ex-

ressed intent—did Mr. Rameriz have anythlng he wished to add"

e would jnvite him to, if he cares to.

+ 1 r""l “-’
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Mr. RaMERiz. | would just like to, at this point, expand'a little on
X?fag Mr. Weintraub indicated. in terms-of the Bureau of Indian

airs,

It has been 5 years since the passage of Public Law 94-142,
States are making progress—steady progress. But yet. in our Féder-
al trust relationship with the indian tribes that translates into
school systems, on our reservations, we do not find the same kind of
Jcommitment, the same level of services or quality of services baing
" provided at this point in time.

We find that the only way progress is made with respect to the
Bureau of Indian Affairs and the type of qducational services pro-
vidéd comes through pressure from the Congress.

* As you look at the Indian communities that gre served by BIA
schools; you find a lack of advocaey grqups The parents are not °
organized into specific groups .The tribes are preoccupied with

water rights, with mineral resources, with houslné‘; with roads. In

many iastances. edueatiog has a very low priority.

’Qhe question becomes one of oversight from the Congress to push

the" Buread of Indian Affairs to assure that, children aftending

these schools have their rights and Opportunltles as other students

‘would have,

Senator Staryord. Thank you, sir. :
¢ The Chair would ask you, Dr. Wyatt and Mr. Weintraub, do you
wantﬁ your full prepared statement to be made a part of the record
hete? ’

Dr. WYpTT. Yes.

Senator Starrorb. Without objection, we will make the whole

Tgment part of the record, in that case.

ke joint prepared statement of Dr. Wyatt ant~Mr Welntraub
follows - ’
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We thank you for the oppertunity te apPear befote this distinguished o
panel of the g¥th Congress To ofeer tha views af The Council for ExcePtional
Children during the course ¢l theme oversight hearings with tespect to P.L.
94-142, the Bducation for Alp Handicapped Children Act. May.we also take
‘this cPpottunity [0 expleds 1o you the continuing lduira.tlon and warm apprecls-
tion of the mesbership of the Council for your unrelenting effotts on behalf
of Aetica’s exceptional children. '

A3 You knov: The Coyncil! for E:cefatioml ¢thildren 12 a nationsl organiz.'e-
tion with & mecbership of approximately 65,000 professionals in the field of
special educdrion. Ome of the mogt fundamental ongoing wmiselons of The Cc;uncii,
which has brougrﬂ: us o C-apil:éi Hilt of ag u-am: occasions through The yeats, is
1o seek continval luprovement of federal Provislon.s for the pducation of
Acerica’s exceptlional children and youth, i‘oth handicapped and gifted.

We fi;d ourseives four yeacs bayond ewmactoent of the landmark Pubi‘lc
Lav 94=142, that most significant federal affirhacion, 14 concetl with
corresponding state legisla.tive mandates and court decrees, of the tight to a
free apptoprlate public educavion for all of this Natlon’s handicapped chii-~
dren. Furtherore, we have nov cOUpleted two critical school years of federal,
state, and local Lmplementart ion of Mjo‘r aubgtantive provisions of this Act.

Becayse thla lev addresses the need; of the child tather than
ayatemg=or lented factors, the Att certginly has generaced ice falr share
of detFactors. But we would conTinue [O contend thar The number of such de=
tractore are far outwighteﬂ the punber of both .otgmizatlona and ifdividuais
in this country who remain staunch supporters of both the misalon and the con-»
aequent cechaniswa of P.L. 96-16‘2. We would furcther contend ‘that warious mﬁ-
plainte 2lways accoopany eny legisiation,that seeks significant and concrete

change. f .o

The Couﬂcil‘ has been engaged in an in-dePth analysis of The testimony Aub=
. ' *

oltted thus far to both the Houde dnd Senate durinf these oversliht hearlngs.
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We uere‘Patl:lcululy;lntei‘ested in fdentifyin8 the soutce of each Problen atea

. N L . s
ralsed in testimony. L.e.. wherhet the problecatic jssye 1s s ditert result of
P.L. 9.4-142‘1“' fndeed l» l¢, in '?’u:l:. an Interptetive of overia¥ Problem ac the

P o
state and/or local level. For Instance: one of the most frequent complalnta

has been the Paper vork 1nv91ved with the developaent of Individualited 2duca
clon.l’rogrm (1:515): "Haué\fel:‘.‘ '1:;- each cage. vhen srudled furcher: the IEP
do&m‘uctén belng téQp‘ft:g far. exc%eded federal reQulre:l_encs.* Setondly.
L‘.on.gtgss has he;rd l:onc:l‘:;lefparfr!t;’knd profesalonsls describs che difficulcy
tn obtaining all the aceded nual‘t'!l,eii persopnel Atcesasty to implement full and
appropriate special ednc;tlel:l ‘snd related gervices. Pet:sotlnel ghortages do

. W hd
indeed exist, however, 1t 15 not 3 teflettion of faulty federsl pollcy. but

rather 8o lssue o be addtessed s\ relation to highet education Progran Priori-

LJ
ties and state education agency ln-Rervite planning. . »
r N - . .

Ag lesst fwo coglcllmlpn!,&l'e v w:ld.ble.. First. P.L, 9&;!42 has been

affirped ag fundamentally sound In 1ts bastt provisions. Howévet. sny fav and

1ts regulations needs {ine tuning and zust consider changes to meet eserilng

needs. Setdnd; P..'L 94~142 wunz be Pertelved as the "Illnl.w:n floor™ for the
Mation. In vieving fr. we oyst be constantly u:nsll:lve ,l:l; atste and loca:
overlay. At c‘h‘:- same tipe. vel do not went to comfraln state and locat Pollcy
vhen- {¢ !urtber\en!!aﬁces the misslon of P.&l'.. 94=142, _Buc in any b.&guc.‘h—msc
b€ at 21l cipes 1nquiring "hm; polley’are we talking sbout?”.

-

“Hr. Chaitzsn, we would Like to divide qur testimony lato two sections,

The {1rst scction night be calfed “P.L. 94-1a2-specific” lasuess Iq sddrcasing

P s "~
fjh{u 1ssues, we winh- o atate at the outset chat l:hsgtouucll 18 aok necessarily
cal}lna for stafutory thange. In polat -of !ncc.y;y toemphasize the
t

p\.urm-lous avenues oben Yo fhe Conkress to achlevj ter imPlgmentation of 1ts
i .

teMslBcion,, Dur Second gectlon night be described a3 a discusston of major '

LJ .
Pollcy ispues with reppect to exceptional, thl.}dre,p and¥ adults uhich ve {fee]l the
Congtessashould address as we enter t‘k decade of the 1980%a. b

Yy

'
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Pol. 94-142-SPECIFIC

A . -
Ihe Flecxl Promfan” - . *"‘; . -
T " - . R .
- in I:‘he. Tirst W yea:& Under thet !..m. the fedeml Bovernaen;, clearly

Fived up .';o the' llsul pronise 9!’ P. I.. N 142. WHéwever. we are nou deeply con-

cetned that thls'osealattns coaltment A8 o':iginal.ly agreed To in P.L. S4-142
. ta N
" L
DY be siderracked i sidmrream. Very bridfly, t¥e figure of 3874 million
- i ' . ’ '
for school year 1480-81 (fiacal 1981). tecorpended by Cthe AMnis:tatlon and

duly aPpropriaced by :he Congress. 1a drautlcaﬂuy belov the authority for, 4

thar year of 52 l"n!lllm. (See a:uchnem . 'v + -

Obviously we cah pov “zatth an amy' betueeﬁ :he authorlu: ion flgu:es
4

and actwal aPpropriarfon flgures under ithe aegia o'f £, 11 9a-142. e urge

the ConSreus to 'step.rback onto the eacalator of 5’13:81 Premise.
Education Tumln-:ey SYStens. which has conducted a study of the 1=p1et'wnl:a-

. . - . 1
tlon of P.L. 94=142, mad® rne followlng polnted atarement 1n 1rs sucmary of
L4
+  prellainary findinga: . ,
. X ,

First, gompared uith recent edvcation legialzrion. never have so
sany SEAs and LEAS Mitlared 33 vany activiries with relatively
few federal resources to ioplement the provisions of s federal
candate. in all sites, €co¢ inirfatfves have been undefraken to
implemeqt the provisions as quickly as possible’n splre 4f 1o~
creased :l.ne bu:den,s and mcarce resoutrces,

A.nd lm:etn lies the core of the 1ssue: the school systess have worked
during I:he last :uo-&shool years to fulf11l the mandate of P«L- 94-lat before

ac:ually having received much of the larger fiscal approprlatlons also

attendant to P. L. 9&-1&2 How :ha: state Plan co‘npumce 1s being achieved, u,o"
onies are floving, ond flowing ra.pidiy. Nonethelessi the quearion la: doea the
ConBteas .inrend Lo honor fts escalating Fiscal cotmlcment which doea nob atabl-

- 1

|‘ Lige unzil ffacal 19827 We do nor belleve thar 1t would be an exaggeratlon to

naincain that “The Narfon {s warching.” We there?'&e believe thet 1t 1s ‘sssen-

* -
fial that the Coffgress approptilate a ffgure uhich constitures & “good falth"

L .
acknowledgenent of that, escalsating fiscal pronlsg. .

.

.
.
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Child Count
- -

Mr. Chelrwan, ouch actentton has been given lnt‘ely to the lasue of the
[

alleBedly low child count of handicaPPed children served narionwide. (Attachment

il

Slodelally,, 1e must be borne in cind ERAt chis snouel child count 18 nPt intended

ke be a complete census of all ha'ndtcwped children, but rather s count
that i subsicred solelx for PurPOses of 3eneratt:\s°the relative percentage of
*

dollars golng to edch srate a’nd 1es lozal school districts :mder the tgrhd, of
- * L ] -
the P.L.,94~142 fygcal funding formula. L ) .

* The Council for ExgePtional Children. through 13s alate orEanitations and Divisions,
haz been engﬁa‘ed in an- onfolng wssessment of the Paraneters of the afnual child r
<ount+ Our m.suwey treads plus those generated by othg’r sur;.' L] uugges‘t the
folléwing matters for consideration by the Congrts’s: . - !

« (1) There 1s evldeqce of an iuclceu’ce of children trapped hetveen

tnittal referral for evaluatlan and the actual evaluation

*trself. They are nat counte:! because they are not being .
- Served. We feel that the Congtess will wish to be ai'l:en- '
tive to the fact that, whild the regtlacions Provide .
& cleapr tioelline between tvaluztfon and IoPlecentatlon of an
individualized Progras for eath child. there 13 00 such tine-
line between referral and evaluatlon. ‘
Inlclal estizaces of the a-u:ber of haadicapped t.hildreﬂ
natlomelde prior (o enacteent of P.L. 9!.-1&2 uere ei':;al:u i
within a population aged O to 21, But because P.I.i% 142
lacks s co=plere nandate for that fuil #&e range, the actual
¢hild count is centered -iargely lq. the traditlonal” school

age group,.nanely, aged 6 through 18.




Estinaren o(_ the gumber priot to enacement of P.L. 94-142 say
well have faclyded disabiliey founte becaufie of the nature of
$cce state funding forsulae. Ragher than a count of childreq.
cae had a eount of disabilities. neanlng.thal a ¢hild was
counted motes than once 1f tvo or more disabilizies wele per-

celved. . .
-

P.L. 94442‘ doed not pernit a cupularive count. Under the Act,
children may be counted for PurPones of the federal funding
formula onl¥ on December ue of each Year. A respectable

case" can be made that a good auzber of children pass In and
aut, {for t:ﬂance. gpeech rherapy and programs for mildly
handleapped children) of the special insrruccionel eavironment
during the course of » &lven schaol vear, but that on agy Elven
Urecember (me, many of these chpldren arelove.” .

ManY digabled children ParticiParing vithin ghe Publie

school s¥steas do 00f reQuire #peclal education as defined

tn P.L, 9=’-:l-’-2. Thetefore, they may pot be counted. Some
have teferted to this glouP as the latger Population of
dt;abled children ¢oming uynder the purview of Section 504 of
P.L. 9312+ rachet than Pl Dgets2,

Many of our most sevetely h;nd!cappef cl-;lldun are counted
for Purboses of l:.l:.. 89-313, fhe Title I, E3EA program of
suPplecental educational suPport for children In 8Tale operated

or swPPorted f&ci;ities. The law ptohibits _rheir ineliunion

fn the P,L. 94="142 count. {Aftachment 3}, ’

(7}. Many handicaPped students ate beinf served by other federal

Prokrame, & E-» Tirfe I of ESEA. biltnguai profrans. and

*

-

-
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f 'o-a :
,slnply. are not -pe.rcélved aa part of the P L, 94-142 eligibie

L * count ;,-;'l-nez,hu‘: they ace Yo t’ac;:‘ellslble or net.
Mr.'Chairaan,, :h‘ts‘ 'recl‘u.}ﬂmhg.f considerations fe not exhauscive, CEC 13
‘l:‘;elt’ ‘concergéd- chgt‘"ghe ghild tbnt reflects the sad reality of atill unsecved
chlldren,‘,'ge'rtai;l"l;f dn the 0 throbgh 5 ang 18 through ! age ranges. and cer=
t.‘llni‘.y In ;l;e ']:Izgl.il;‘.:JLlncreaﬁng evidence of b referral tq asseassent loBjam.

We ulq:ﬁ houé}e!. to enphasize that £he P.L. 94-142 child count needs Lo

-

‘ be constautlr vleued for what 1t te, and for what it Is not. The ¢hild count
‘ls rart of a agchanlsn to decermine foderal !lscal'allocations to the states
and‘ 1::«"?111:1: !: [t i3 w0¢ a cenaus of handicapPed ehildren. Furthermore.

+ whilk we ke no value judgment on che gactec, wve must tedind aucselves that

any substuntial jnecesse 10 the child coun? automaticall¥ =esns a CorresPonding
intrease In the anpyal authorl.zaclon levels under the rerms of P.L. 94-142, ‘
HWe d; wish to bring to the attentlon of the Congr'ess I:w.o matters con~
cerning the questlon of age ranges relative %o the count. P.1. 94-142 allovs
the uee of funds undetc Che basle Progras f,oc the apecial edutacion of thildren
L]
aged 0 to 2. However. {f onlY allowa for a count of children aged 3 zo 21., Pyt
glzply, we feel that If gne tan scrve- handicapped children aged O through 2
with federal dollats, one ought ¢o be able to count those same thl!.drtrt f;Jl"
purposes of generath;lg the fedecal dollars. '
Secondl¥. the very laudabl.e‘ pre‘school. fncentive Erant 'Progran {Setcion
619 of P.L. 94-142} contatns 2 intomPlete pfeschool age range. While we will
distuss the larger guestion of earl¥ chlidhood educatl?n later in thuy Cesti~
mony, we would simply ret;mefad tn this ¢hild count scgneut tHat the Prestpoo'l
Incentive profram allow a coynt of childrep served. aged O through 5, ‘and
torcespondingly allow the use of fundg unde¥ Che progiam for the zame age

e
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range. , The whole chrust of earl“;r chilghood education 1s increasing‘ly Birectedh

. v .
ftom bitch to traditional school Age. The current restriction of the preschool
N .

incentive Program to ages 1 through 5 rends T0 act g 4 disincentive to chat

3 > x
thrust. Horeover, if the full’early childhood age range were atloved. this

Progras would act a8 2 ost powerfut fncent ive.

Befinttions

i

Out owti assessment ©f the teativony belng presented to the Bouse amd‘t *
Senate durlng this cuttent schedule of hezrinis susqests a general ;oﬁcern
requceing the de!{initioﬂs of handicapping c'ondlt;onsq This concern does not
focus on the statufory definttion, but rsther upon 1ts expansion In regulations
in r.el.atlon to stace and local definftions, and the varlance in definitions
from Public agensy to public agency vichin B glven atace.

We as ag organitation bave yndertaken studies on this macter. Host
recently one of CEC's Profe;sional divisiong, the Council for chf,l&ren with
3ehaviotal Digorders, has peen exPloring the Parapeters of the federal definition
for "eerlously emoclonally disturbed” as it velaces to state and local defindclon
and Practice and suBgéscs that the present federal terminolo8¥ L8 toc limdting.

The primaty concern of CEC is that no child Se Jenled the righ‘{e and
benefl"ts of gPecial education consequent fo Jdeftnictonal fluctuation, We
therefore wish to bring to the attention of the Congreas the fact that it 13,
ctucial Fhat the U.5. Offtce of Educntfon cantinue to study all aspeces and
inpl;cafions of the definitions issue. - .

s‘econdly' the Congress tequires {p.L. 94-142. Setcien 61E(B)(1){A))
fh‘. U‘S cmji”i‘mﬂ of Pducation to rePert mmusily £o the (onBress the nubbel
of ha;ldicepped children”in each state by dlagnostic category. For efficlency
purpodes, the Commisofoner accomplishes thac respomeibilicy by requi_r-lng such

teportlng %o occur 2t che sape cime as che thild count for putposes of the
*

N 1
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}

n:ndins forzula. While the vhole direction of CEC and of special educacion sa
3 Profession is atteﬂpting‘to 2ove avay ftom disgnoscic labeling of childZen,
ie Is'Percﬁw‘d'th&c the fedgral government 18, on the contraty, Pretotiag surh
labeling, and Progoting it for "money purposes.” ‘ .

We moat strongly urge the Congress to order a termimatlon of this Practice
of an anwual Decesber One count by dlagnostic cacegory. , ¥We do ﬁot feel That a et
sracntory change 1ls necessary, The same Secefon 513 allows for numercus
devices, such a® rhe surve¥. to acquire responsible (nformation, Lf desired

by the Congress. ‘ .

Private Schools &

The Congreng clearly expreesed Lt desire chat children enrolled in private
srhoola enloy che fiscal benafita of P.L. 94-142. Section 612(a) (&) (A} states:
L
{A) that, to the edgent consistent with the number and locatfon
of handitapped children i{n che State vho are enrolled {n private
elenpcar_v and secéndary achools. provision L9 made for the par-
ticipation of such children In the program gasiated of carried

out under this pare by providing for such children spacial educde
tion and rvfited services.

The U.5. Office of Bducacion, -In ies conforming regulacions for P.L. %4-142,
has allowed for the cradirionel set of opricas respecting how this pareiciparion
n;y be accomplished. In our conversatinns with state and focal off1cinle, 1t
hap become apparenr chat rhe Office of Edutarion should exercise more optivns
than areicurrlenily reflected In che refulations: for Instance‘. allowing school
dilsltﬁcce co'a.dd the ,cat:nt of handicapped chil‘dren_ 'ln nptivac; schools to their
count for funding purposes gid then pay such funds to the private arhool when the
achool district recelves their federal allbcation.

Secondl);. rhe Gengral Education Provisions Act silows for a “Coemissioner
by-pass” of federal funds directly to private schools. for che pPurpPoses of auch
.
progrema a8 Title I of ESEA. Betause of certain <hurcll-scate romatitutional re-

quirements In some BEATES, we recompend char the Congreas amend the GEPA to allow

the by-pass for P.L. %4=-142,
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Personnsl Developoent

Publle Law 94-142 requires that every handfcapped child receive the speclal'
education and related aservices that are neeessary for that c¢hild to reach hia
full poteﬂ“ill-. This reduirement Preacnts the enormous aduiniatrative challenge
of asking avaflable & wide arra¥ of services. A fundamental Step in the pro-
Viaton of such services 19 the preperation of necessaty Pergonnel . n 1ighc of
the least restrictive environment and related services provisions of the la?.
the personnel required to carry out the mandate [ar excted the number of fully-
qualified personnel available. [n additfon to the cricical shortage of apecial
education teachers, s;)éech therapists, psychofagists. school social workers, audic-.

Fl

logiste, occupational snd physical therabiats, and teacher atds, there is a

-

ecnfinuing need 'to expand the knowledge and skills ol regular educatora.
'nml far, both houses hawt heard teatisony Erom.many Peoples includtag
parents. advocates, teachers 8nd aduinistrators., Nearly e\ref)" Hitn?ss has
identified wanpower néedn as an area of concern. TIn [act. in some instances '
personnel needs ha;e been’ pin\poénted as the sfngle poat icpertant factor po
succeasful inmplemaptatica. Many of the tssues Talsed !‘nve beems
s the_ in-servige trainfng needs of regular educatfon teachera and
;iliary personnels both fn the areas of educational needs of
_ handicapped chiidren 33 weil as interprofessional working re-
l;tionsbi pa; - . . *

.

¢ the pupply and demand iobalance for specis] educators ‘snd

L]
-~ related service persennel (l.e,, preservicy® needs); snd

¢ the lack of ad®quate federal remocurces for both preservice and

. in2service prograns. .
" A8 part of thetz ffrst P.L. 94-142 Annual Program Plan, srates were asked
ro fdentil¥ Personnel available and needed. As one afei ol Personnel training

noedg. S$taceas Ldenti‘fied the La-service training needs of their current per=-
bl

]

G-
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sonnel. The states antictpate providing special.edun:ioa)ir!fuwice ttainingd N
to vearly 50,000 peragus in school year 79-80. (See Attachments 4. 5. 6, 7, B, and 9,
wWhile ve s8ree vholeheartedly tha: in-service prograss are needed for all
Personnel, we cannot gverlook the fact that thepe £5 an alarming Erestor desand
than eupply of special e«ducaters. Special gducators are not mlueeded fot
direcc services te children, zany of whom 2ay never be fu a regular edt;cation
setting, but alse for suPPorc and eomscltacion to the résular education setting.
In thir teBard., staces have identified their.ISpeciaI. educacion Persounel peeds.
The scates ta thefr plans estim.ted that a0 additional 65,000 specfal education
teachets would be needed for the 1978-7% acheal year and 85,000 for 19?9-30.‘
However, higher #ducetion inatitutim:s are presently producing only 20,000 pew
asPecfal educators & yesr. Other personnel needa lnelude an addlcieuesl 31.009 .
teacher aigs, 5.000 paychologists. and 3,000 speech pathologists and audiclagises.
Adlitionally. the preservice training neede of Agetican lndiaas and Alaska
.Natl.ves‘ wishing t,o Provide sPecial education and related services to American
Indlan and Alagka Hatfve bandicapped children s por solely the' responsibility
of the Bureau of Indian affs.irs. Fith the lﬂCIl;liOﬂ af the children vealding
on reaervations under the mapdate of P.L. 94~b42. the U.5. Office of Bducazion
was committed to This peed. It foliows, then, that special educatfon training
programs obPerated und;r the aesls of FHA, Parc D, make specialpconsideration of

thia populaticn. »

The supply and demand problems vary depending on demographic variables

guch 3¢ urbanfrural. Related service persomnnel may be more easily

astracted to & malor urban setting. byt & eParsely populated. rural disttict

may have ctouble atiracting opne #Peech therapist x¢ l% timen the “‘-"mi salary.
N However, the urban a;eas may demand [ar more divers!fied services and personmel.

Thusg, \:e encourake 2 flexible and individualited appToach to asse¢ssing percomel'

needs,
3

Q
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d
Finall¥, 1n view of all the previousl¥ mentfoned fattore, ve are r&:omnd-
' ;
ing that Congress :ontlnue f:s sensitivity to the perscnnel needs req‘ulired to
provide an aPproprfate edutagion to all handitapped thildren by: i
& Assuring adequace flacal and techaical saslstance 9 staces.
locall:le.s. and institutlons of hlgher gdutation for the pro-
visgfon of gufficient qualicy speclal education perst;nnelt and
Develop{rs a na.t lonal spet'lai edugation” job bank which would
match the supply and demand peeds of the special educacion

fleid. This yoyld Tequire 0o new m:horlza:l'cm; but rather

could be develoPed throvgh the existing EHA, Part D authoric¥.

SpPetial Pobulations A v

We belfeve yet another area which will require the strict scrutiay of the
Congrens is the extenslon of a free, sppropriace public 'edu:ailon to zany chil-
dren vithin 3 nusber of spetlEflt subpopulatlons of exceptional children uho.
for one reason or another. aTe not.presently recelving such an edutatign. Mare

[ ;peclflcallv. ve ‘would drav Your attention fo the following groups of thlldre:n:
{1} minoricyY childreni (2) ianer cicy _chlldre.m (3) children overseas. (4)
adiudicaced youthy {35) children enrolled i,y Seccion & 8choole: (§) American
Indlan childreni (7) mlgrant thiidren: and (8) bilingual children. Azong che
r“gm: Tor our fallure to provide adequare services to these thildren are the

folloving four. oftes lnterrelated, fatrors:

» Racial. Ethnic andfor Culrural Factora: The Provision of a free

ajPPNprlate public education for mény minority grouP handicaiped
children sontlnues to be a probleng Historfrally, spetlal educa-
tion Programs for oijldly handicapped children had » disproPortion=
,a:.gnr large mlnority chlld repres;n:a:lm. Pu?llc Pollcies.
-theowgh iiclgation and legfelation, lnpro\r;a profeesional prae-
rice gnd sensi‘tlvlt!’. grester advocacy. snd Public svaleness.

have red_l:ce‘ll the discrePsnc¥, but it stiil exists and furcher
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L
cfforts are nceded. Minority chllgren are also under=repic=

sented nationail¥ In programs fot hote geverely handicabPed chil-
dren aml for pifted and talented children, yhile over-represented”

’ vy
in fnatitutions and ‘other public-gupported cystodial facilities. A

-—

e Evonomic Factors: Problems relating to the provision of appro-

priace gduc.;uaal-urvic& for hpndicapped clfil,dren aTe futther

intens £ficd 1n school dlstrlct; f less wealth (1le.. urbas *
L]

centers, isolated rural areas, Endian reservations, etc.).
Many of theac digtrictas ere the pase areas that ale tep'orted as

having valting Plpts for scrvicep: rePOory lower Pe'rcentages of

£
excéptlonal childr served; ‘and| vhere children oore Teadily

become warda of tThe state and, thus, sTe sepved Dy s¥steas out-
>

side of public education. :

s Labellng Factors: Many excePtiosal children are often dented

the baslc bentfite rhey would otlewug be entitled to, 1f they

wars labeled a8-exceptional. For examPle. bilingual excePilonsl

chiidren often do not receive bllingual education if tThey rccelve
, X R

s[::ecial educatton.” SimiTarly, Title 1 Programs and servives are
also dented. to otherwisc ¢liglble excePtlonal Ch‘ildren because
of this claauif'icetloa p?oblm. - “

s No Policy Pactora: ?il}all?. there are other subpopulations of
exceptional children, such a8 thoee 10 corrcctional facilitiea,
these Who rcside oversess, those In Section 6 .tchoola. and those
uwho belomg to migrant femilies. apong whom mr;r- largcly because

L]

of & lack of nationsl POllcy, are not Preacntly Tecefving the

aPproPriste special educarion and related services they need and

. P P '

ate entitled to.

-
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1
- 1f sumary, ve bring thede ptoblems [0 your srtention im thedthope thac
L

. . a

L
thia Suhcomqiuee. along with othet ConSreaaio'nal_and Executive SIOUPS. can

-

. .
begin to s?atmglcs!!y extend cthe rights and Protectiens afiorddy in P.L._‘

. .
94-142 to not luse 30me. but a1l of the handicaPPed 'chl%dren In this .

" »

country, . .
-

v Related Services

B.L. 960142 zgar appropriately requires che provisfon of both sPeclal educa-

- . -

tion_ah relaced sprvices a® required ln each child's individualized educacion
- - L}

progran.. While we U:L’I.ld not want Lo in an¥ way vesctict the statutory detlnit!lon.

- - . -

R are cma:ralued to indicate to you that there is no small amouar of confusion

& . " L
reapecting Precisely what related seTVices ghould be provided.. Stampl¥ put, school ,
* &+

systems ahould not be required to peer every life need of 2 child; ok the other ®

' hand, there are many appltopriate and necessary related services ;’hith should be

% provided. He urke the Congress to inatruct the .5, 0fffce of Education to pro-

vide cnk:)}pﬂ clartficatton respecting this delicate Probles.

.

spcondly, the;e continues to be_{ratsed time and agals In other testlmony
4 . *
before the Congreds) a fallure in many aveas of other public agedcfes to make

thelr resources available ro oeet the mission of P.L. 94=142. The excuse is

made that, eince P.L. =142 %nphasue; school ayatem teBponaldilicy for epe-

cial education 4nd pelated services. othel Publjc agencles ny longervmced to

- L
agalst, or do not need ro initiate asatstance.  That uss never the incenc of

the Congreas, and It k% a situation in urgant need of reversal. The Congress

apat make 1t ¢lear- .fchoo!. s¥eten TesPonalbility does nop relieve ocher public

.

agencles ofmsrpurce ParticiPacion where {tv is clearly aPproPriste that chey

*
should he 1 Ived. And Congress should order the federal governoent to gro-

vide leadership bY continuing to negotiate solid agtecments auonB federal
"

*  agencles foward meering the nl.ss_lon of P.la 94142,

-

.
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The Local Pabs-through

As You arc well aware, P.L. %4-142 orders that 15 percent of the noples
ur-ider the Act be passed through o the local sehool s¥atems, This approach
was overvhelmingly endorsed by‘.:he HOu;e. which in fact went to ¢onference In
1975 with 1ts verslon of che later P.L. 96-142 cartylng a 100 percent pa‘ss-.. -
throukh to the localicties, At the saoe tide. the Cofigress scknowledged the
long established and vital role of the srace edycation agencles In the provision
of spe::l.al educaclon by giving the SEAs cor'nsiderahle flexibilic¥ in de:;mlnlng
the final [lscal arrangements for actusl use of Che federal monles by che

’ .

tocalities. .

~ While this SEA flexibilit¥ 15 3 ugefyl and I=ROrrant mechaniem. it ap?e’ers
to be Laving an affect upon :he—visiblll:y of P.L. 94-142 mol:lles at the local.
level. Qp\pollt}clans- the members of this panel are eminentiy well aware that,
unlems aPPropriate tndividuals tn local areas cl;arly know Gba: it means to
then ;o Elghe 1gr a Blven fedetal apptopriation on an annuwal bul;: they may
not [lght ag .?11. It is alsc fmportant to members of Congrese, as 1t shoyld
be g our GYSEG;‘Of RKoversment . that the peoplddin thelr home districts kndw
Precleel¥ what thelr members have foyght for In any glven local allocation of

.
federal ooneY. . Y

We therefore racou?end to t‘t.le Congress thac the Executive Branch be re- /'}
quired to co.llect and publish by LEA_:he LEA's ch{ld count and compensurace
authorizatfon eneltlement.

Ticle T .
- . [ ] .
Ne gtow ever more deeP}¥ concerned at a genetal develoPmcnt of Polfey.
primarily at the state and local level, which renders handicapPed children ta-
eliglbfe for pa{:tci?a:iob‘nln.‘rltle 1. ESEA programs. even when' the¥ othervise
weet the ctiterla of Title L. We know fully well':hd: the Congless never ln-'
' .

tended that Title [-e¢ligible handicaPPed children be excludcd [rom che proBramsatic

benefits of Title T. W, therefote, utRe the Congreas to relnfotce che current ~

« effores of the 'mior interesced partles to terminate this exclusion once and for all.

“lh= )

- . ’
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Exteoded School Year .
. i .
The court, fin Armatvong v. Kline &\: 78-172, (E£.D. Pa., filed March 17.

1978), has ruled in favor of Plaintisfs seeking an extensfop to the. 180-day
- r 4

athool year vegulation {n the State 6f parns¥lvanis. The plainuus. five

hand fcaPPed chi.ldcen and thetr Panm:s. slleged that an approprlal:e educatfon
as Tequired under p.L. 94-142, the E.duca:ion for All Handicapped Chijdren Act.
\
and Section 504 oF the Rehabilitstifon Act, may Include educational preogramaing
-

beyord the normal school year,
. . »~ R
The idplications of thia coutt rulin® In the Commonwealth of P.ennl)"lvanla

%
are, 1o Ba¥yfhe leaat, conslderable. As a professional advocacy organization.
——‘-—/‘_
ft always has been and alwa¥§ will be the position of CEC that. 1f a particular
»
chifd or Broup of children cnst have educatfonal Programaing beyond the tradi-
LY
tional school year of otherwise Place ‘thelr educational 'development in Jeopardy.

c.u: vill flght for rhat extended education as a professifonal responsibility.

-

. At the 1979 TEC annual conventlon. oyt delegates Pasqgd the following
. .-

resolul:‘h?. b

Extended Year Ptogranms for Sote Exceltional Children

WHEREAS., The Council for Exceptional Children recognizes the

needs of exceptlonal children:

WHEREAS, The Council recognizes the benefit of consistent

consecutlve education for some excePrional children:

WHEREAS, extended Year progracing 18 no: readily avaflable

for exteptional children in most school districts or atate

hospitals in the U.5, and Canada;

WHEREAS, the educatfonal,.socfal, physicel sdliustment

and contifued growth for some exceptional children can be

enhanced through extended yedr plogPams Indivldually ¢

,designed;. & '

WHEREAS, many exceptional children are not performing to thelr

scadenic potential;

*




THEREFORE, BE {T RESOLVED THAT The Council for Eaceptlosal Chlldren
sUPpott extended Year pregraus for exceptionsl childeen in public
schoolks, state hospizalaar elsewhere: , |
1. If exrended year pr ing will incecase the probability of

4 bandicapped child funcioning wore iike a2 sorsal child, or
2. If the handicapped chfld {ikel? to suffer s sfgniffcant
T loss of skilis during che/meer months.
BE 17 FURTHER RESOLVED THAT The Council for Excsprional ¢hildrem *
ask its zenbetshlp 10 recomend ¢xrended year progtaning duting
Ialtial placement conierences and annual placesent revliews for all
exceptional childeen vho would benefit from extended Year pro-
grasing. P -, -
8E IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT The Council for Exceptional Children
pursue and encourage funding of Jurh prograss by individual pro-
vinces and staces. s

Il

b w

Hovever. from a legal :tandpo'int‘, CEC Is not fecessarily In dgTeenent vith

the couet chat P.L. 94-142 itsell necessitated the decision of "the bsoch, in
L4 Y
the pn;tlcular case of Arzstrong v. Kllme, We do wish to make clear thac this

1; an lssue about which the Congress w_l})—mﬁ’o:t:;dl)f be heatlhg more. and we

- -

of fet out professional §sslstance vhereves ussful.

L &

“the fndividuslired EduCatisn Ptogrss (19}, »

-

Thia echopl year :ulrks the thifd year that, with Confldsa'p:, ve Can Argest
to the fact that milli'ons of handlcafpea :hf.l‘dren are recel'vlns s free appto-
Prla:; Public educariom, “rhe ve'ry c:mers:ons provision of P.L. 94-142, develop~
aene” of individualized ;du:nlo}l prograns f‘ol;" each chiid, 1s in Place In evéry
school "dlsteict in the country that provides specisl educatios.

it is 1£p;rtanl: o recognize thae, uhlfe sope coniidence exisca with

’ tespect to developing [EPs at the 'loaal Yevel, that this Congreas, If it wvers

£ émai.ng_ 1EPs, aight have dlffln&lty in tecagnizing the ninize{ proviaions

o

ER
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It set forth #s the framework for an IEP. We have scen nany IEPS that were
£ .
2 1o 3 pages in length. On the othet hand, we have discoveted TEPs 20 to 30

pages in lengthr fhe difficulty clearly rests in the confysion that still

exists in.many quarters about u{a't an IEP ia and, sost lnpt;rtantly. what Lt

18 not. -

o August !0. I9?9. we subnitted to the U.5. (ffice of Education a

seporahdum of essentlal tlarlf!:atlon resl’écl:lng the individualited edycation
]
progras, What fo‘llws is the es?enl:lal content of that memorandun,

(i} The, [EF bas three putposes: o

a. To link the special educabion and related services peeds of
the child to the gervices THat oust be provided. The IEP a ve- '
hicle to_took gt the needs of the child and te¢ telate Them To spe-
cific setvites'that are neeertaty to amlio!.te the child"s spectal
edyeational _problm- .

b. ThesIE? defines {ree Bpproprlate publie gdueation (FAPE).
The law defines FAPE aa an edueation iIn a:cotdan:e with the child's
{EP. Thus, vhe IEP beecmes a #wnitoring and conpllanee tool to
detsramine vhether a ¢hiid 1% recelving PAPE. In other wordss if
the chitd is-receiving what the 1EP sets- forth. then the ¢hild ia
recelvlnx FAFE and thus the law 18 delng cofplied with. Particulat-
1y foportant (s the statement in The IEP toneerning the degree to
whith the child will participate’ in regular education #ince that
del:erulnes coﬂplfan'ée with the LRE requitements.

€. The IEF 1z a comzwnication vehicle beween schoolss teach-
ars, Parents, and children , 8¢ qhat all Parﬁlclpatlng know what the
probiens are, wvhat will be- provtded and what the antleipated out-
cone Day be.  ln this regatd, particular clarification fs needed
regarding participation of the ¢hild, The lav requires the child
participat® where appropeiate. This beans the ehild should par-
ticipate unlesd ft 19 deesed inappropriate, The gemeral prac-
tice, however, ia ther the child will not participete ynless it iz
partieularl¥ deemedi to be appropriste. In other words. the turden
of proof 1s on participation rather .than Aon-participation, The
policy paper should.indicate that it is the presu=ption that the
child wiil particlpate unless socte criteria is ser to determine
that such participation would be inappropriate.
{2y Given the above Purposcscblr«he {EP. it ia implied that the
IEP i3 to be developed apd agreed to prior 1o Placement. Sinee the
IEP Jefines serviced, which {nrlude placeent, 1t would be totally
cmtradictory to the 1EP eo first plate the child and ther develop
the®1EP., [n this regatd., it wde the intent of the legislation that
the IEP would be the cylainacion of the ldentification and evalua-
tion processes. The pulpose, 6{ evalu?tlng children should be to




determine the levels of educational pecformance and unique équch-
tional ne¢ds and services needed o be provided. The IEP in a senase
18 & document sYNthesizihg that inforwstion. In that regard. it vas
never The intent that children be pfaced and teachers then be given
the ;retponsibilicy of writisg the 1EP. Movhere in the lawv does it
evéa suggest thac ZEPS are a teacher's responsibility. Teachers were
included in the TEP rean to assuce chat inpyr into the LEP concerning
irettuctional aatters will be made and that the IEP would be relevant
to the jnafructicnal process. \ -
{3} The 1EP should be limited to matrefs Televant to determining .
what sfecial educarion and related services need 1o be Provided.
Several facrors are loporcant in,this regard. First. that the LEP
i3 limited to speclal education and Telated setvices, noT necessar-
11y the total education of the child. General education ingrruc-
tion 18 only dealt with in geperal terns under The stavement
deteraining the degree 1o which the cfiid will participate in genersk
education. Secomd At s {Eporcant that people be reainded of the
definitions of speclal educstion and related services, Special edu-
cation {3 the speclally designed instructicn To meet the unique needs
of the cblld, .Related seTvices are Chose aervices beyond spec 1al ed-
ucation thac are necesssry to gubport the special educstion. The
goals and objectTives In the IEP ghould be Limived to the child’s
unique needs which necessivate spocially designed instruction. Tor
acme handicapped children, then, the [EP will only address a very
linited paTT of thelr edudstion. {For example. for a mpeech handi-'
capped child, the IEP will be liaited to the speech problem). For
other children, the IEP may have to cover the total of the child's
education. (Foz exasple, a profoundly revarded child):r Third. 2
great desl of confusion centers around the phrase “short-tern in-
strucfional oblecrives,” This confusion 18 a rasult of no singu-
lar idcerprevation of whar iastructional objectives mesn. The rers
needs to be def ined within the purpose of the IEP. It 13 our bellef
that short=term instructional objJectives are merely tThe malor mile-
arones to achieviag the annual geoals. Since one of the Purposes of
the LEF f3 3 link needs to services, then the goals and objectives,
and particularly the objectives, should be tThings that are relevant
of helpful” in saking decisicns abowr the services 1o be provided.
Por example, a goal for a severcly handicapped child oty be to lo~
prove -help skills. Ome objective would be 1o learn fo dress
’Lta?fuarnlng to dress himself may tell us things that are
ewanl 10 the dervices vo be provided. [f IEPS gre written to
apecific objectives such as "ripper-up,” “tippdr-down,” "make big
loop on shoclace,” and other highly speciflc learning oblectives,
ltrle tontribution is made to gservice deternination, Suth oh-
Jectives are cectalnly helpful to teachers fn the day to day
,teachinz activity, but it fs not the intent of tvhe IEP to Mddle
“in gueh affalrs,

.

{4) P.L. F4=142 estabiishes_a set of national alilmums, Certalnfy state
ind local achoot districts are free 19 build wpon the lav with addicional
requiresenta. The IEP csn be larger and can serve more Purposes than
94=142 speeifies, hovever, It ia ioporrtant that state and local govern-
menta who may do such c!arif‘! that it 18 their Policies that have brought
about the additlonal gequlre:enl:-u and mot those of the federal government.

»
-18=
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(5) The 1EP im and {8 not & conrracr. It 1s 2 contragt in the
sense that the servicer opecified aust be provided. If they are
oot provided, then the child {s nor receivtng FAPE and thus, ia
deniled his rights under rhe law. ir Ls not 2 contract in che
serse rhar the [EP provides no guarantees thar the child vill
achieve the 20ais ar objectives rhat the IEP sets forth.

{6) The IEZP is the vehicle ro deteraine FAPE, and In that regard. rhe
services including rhe placesenr of the child. Therefore, there
should be no basis for.a procedural gafeguard hearing regarding ser-
vicws or placemenr unless thete {a (irat a clear disagreemenr over
the TER. We have seen numerous Indrances of hearinges belng conducred
concerPing placement matrers where there has been no attewpt ar an
1EP. is i» Particularly prevalenr in distriets vhere LEPs are nor
being writren uncil after placement. Many of these hesrings could be
elizinated ot ac least clarifled if che IEP process had been first
uctl!eed. . !
7} New IEPs do not have co be writren annually. However, they ousc

revieved or revised at leasr annually.., Ror should it be a require-

at that 1EPs all be done at rhe beginning of the school year. School
yscems should be able to review and revise IEPs during.the course of
the school year and only do torally neyw 1EPs a8 nev children are re-
ferred ro speclal education or when significanr revisibns in the
optcisi educarion for extating children are reguired.

1c t% our 1nrention today, with respecr to the Provisions of the IEP. that

the Congreas stand firm by not changing ita original IEP tequiremenr, bur rhat
tr offer guldance and clariflcation, In suppoﬂ)‘)i this posleion, wd would

Fike to quote selected conclusions of an [EP srudy coapleted by Sranford
Research lestitute lanr Year. Tfey recomsended-
“ .-
The firac cechnique used by rhe Federal governzenr ro address varlous
1EP problems, tovever, probably should be guidance and techailcal
assistance. Too rapld changes ip refulations can often coGPound
problena of 1=pledentation. Many fears Cesult more from ol sunder-
standings or confusion over what is expected than from rhe legal
requirenents rheaselves, Similarly, specific problems eéncountered,
such a4 those Surrounding the conteat of fEPg, ate exacerbared by
a lack of underatanding of che terms and of the roie of IEPP via-
a-vis sccounrabllity and cospliante. To rhe extent that the +
Fedural goverm.w!ac can assisr in clatification of the requireoments
.for borh state and local ataff, rhe leplementstion of P.L, 94-ib2
vill be facilicated. - .

ST 0 - 80 -9 -
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&lcga Indian And Alesks Hative HandicaPPed Childten

tnder P.L. 96-142. Azaricsn Indian and Alasks Native handiespped cnildren
Are to be provided apPtoPriste educational opPoreunicies tegardless of Uhethe't
these thll:i.ten ‘aad Youth steend public. Buteau of Indian affaite (BIA) oPerated
or tribally operated schools under tm:trac: with BEA. In this regard. the Act
allowa rhe $ecretery of ths Interior to recelve uP”to one pertent of rhe aggre-
~ A
gete soount avelleble to yhe states for the “edutation of handicapped children *
.oa reastvations servited by elmr:rary ang leéondary athools oPente&ﬂ for Indlan'
thildren by the Départoent of the Iotertor.” o
Similer to the staces, BIA vas to whe sffording ail handlu??:d ehildrtn
sges ) to 1‘8 within irs school jurisdicclon a free sppropriace public eduut’;on'
a8 of September 1, 1978, Howevep, delpl‘:e sceady prc:sr,«s ‘la'lpe‘cul education
ssrvice deliverY, i,e.. the,vealization of special educution line-iten [unding.
antablishaent of & Permanent apecial «‘luculoa adniaiotntlve staff at che '
Central Offite. eaployment of ayth needed specinl educalion staff, and che forma*
tlon of ap AdvisofY Committee for Excepcional Children. reports and other in-
4 [om;:lqn conelnue €O tall atcencien ¢o the fact that handicapped children :érved
“by BlA are ‘1}111 not recelving 4]} che speciai educat{.ou and gelated services €0
whith they are epticled undat P.L. 9&.-1&;1’.t For exewple:
x The U.5. Genaral Accounting Off fee {GAO} reporr. lhe Burgau of
R Indian Affaire 8 $loy i Providing SPecial Bdpcgrion Services
to All Handicspped Indisn Childcen (C!ﬁ-??-l?ll). noted thar ip
tvo of the thrae larZesc ates offites, BIA vas. providing spe=
¢lsi edutarion and relaced fervites.to only 33-perceﬂt o(- the *
1denf1t Led handlesPPed students. desPlte full servite maf~
date. Secondly. lthe report Inditaced that in soue ingrances
[unétas [orﬂthe handicapped had besn diverted [or purposes
drher than sPecial education, and [inall¥. rhe CGAD under‘acqud
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the continued need for cperating fules and regtlacions.
Hore retently, In ca¥fT¥Llng out Lts adnin‘ilcuclve rupons'!bll'l-
tles under P.L. 9&.-182. the Buresu :.)f Educatlon for the Handl-
capped (BEH) slte-vislted several BIA gdycatlon Prograns as
Part of % Program M;i;lltl'ttl\l’e Review Ln the State of
Alaska. Whiie Lndiceting ‘l:hat substantisl Progress had been
bade in the employment of BL!. speclal educatlon personnel
In Alaska, BEH poted thild Ldentlfitazlon &%d Che Proviston
of sbPetlal educatlon and Telated services ns sreas vhieh
“require cotrettive ection 1fi the BIA'e tontinued...™ fundipg
under P.L. 94-142 "...18 0ot o be JeoPardlzed.”
¥nile P.L. 94-142 Places the responsibllley £or the edutatlon of 411
handll:akped children with the stacta and thelr Peliricel subdlvislons, the Ln-
clusion ©f the Setretary of the Interior has ralsed many 'z:uclons abbut who
hav TesPOBalbllity to provide servites to Tadlan handitdpped chlldren of teserve-
tlons ¥nd Lo Alaska Maclve villages. This Lpgue becones Particularl¥ trouble-
soDe In states such as Alaska, Arizons, New Mexlco. North Dskots, South Dakota,
and Oklshona, =8 well 2 othel states whele ?ubllc. BlA and trilbal of Indisn
comzunl by controlled schools coexlsc, A mesns of gverzooing the danger of Tndlen
hand lcapPed chlldien felllng through service dellvery gaps Lo the developSent of
Yricten agreements sPetlfying the resPeczive educatlonal zesponsiblllicles of
stSted snd BIA. While the need For such agreesenta can be seen nost yesdlly In
state sod Byreav of Tndlen Affelrs child fdentlfilcazlon 8ctivitles, Problens can
alsc srime durilng Plaeesent, Parclcularly vhen Indian handlesbPed children sre
pllce«; in scace Inscltuclons or' privace faclliclen. DnP‘ll:g the nead to éllrlf,"
reapective tesponsibLlicles, it Lo our understanding :ha'l: there are only four
‘such wrltten sgreenents In exlatpnce. ’ -
As previously noted, the greservice tralning of quelifled Indlan and Alasks
Natlve sPeclal tduc‘acion and relazed gervites Personnel Teoalns a groble-. while

[ ) w3l -
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“the BEH Offfce“f Indlsn Education, USOE, a;d BIA ate inuolued inthe ptePoration .

Fi

of education Perscanel, we find that chete is far too lictle coordinacion betwesn
2hese ageacies in cecas o; ecocdinacion, pattlcuiarlr am it celaces to che prepa-
tation of Qualified Indian.educstors and suPpokt personnal r.o work victh indian
haadlcappeﬂ ehildren, The Tequiremencs of P.L. H4-142 and thc baeic Federal
policies of indian ssif-determimaclon and Indian preference in enployment amd
tratning ?’Wldl the taptrus fot che fedetal government to exett strong leadersbiP
tn chis ;tel. In out ulews vithoyt this emphasis. ¢he mandate co provide sn
;Pproprlate educat 107 €o Ipdian handicapped c!:/lldrel!‘\*ll not be mec in the
foreseecable future. .
= In view of thess pTpblems, we are offering the foiloving Tecommendations in
r.he hope chat che Co-itr.ee #1008 uith, other Congressipnal Committees and
Executlue Agencies, can ptovide the cversighe nece-sory tO‘in;:rg that~:;disn and
-i}.'k‘ Nacius handicaPP®d cbhildran™ire ptovided 8 full and spPrnprlatg wducacicon.
& That the Assistent Sccretary for Indian 31[.1:. prm-ulgdte speclal

education Tules and ragulacions prior to che beginning of “the

1990=-81 sehool yegr., In oyr estimstion. many o; the progran dtf!}-

culties inhibicing specialized services to tadian exceptional chil-

drea served hy BRIA schools. a8 well as crihal schools under contrack

with BIA, could be corrected thtough the adoption of specisi educa-

tion rules sod Tegulscions. In conCTEsC €D sCtaCe education ssencles.

BIA has continued to sccezPe o adminiscer cmpfl)n: apecial educacion

Prograns and servicss in the sbaence of wriceen Tagulatlons. While

such a situsticn post CeTtsinly serves cthe interascs of cthe sgancy.

there ts DO uey that handicapped studenta, psrentes snd uhrocatu_

can possibly hold the syscem accountabile. ’

That ¢he Annual Program-Plans suh;tted by che sceces ip vhich there

aTe ALA oftcaced and/or cribal schools und;t conkract with 3EA se well

s the BIA Annyal Program Plan, contain finalized vrittcn agteenents

specifying esch respsctive agency’s eﬂucstlon&l te-ponlibllltles uith
. -23-

il




resPect to Indian nandicaPPed ehildren on and near reservations and
14 Alaska Mative vi]lages. -

As prevlou!ly.mntloned., we belleve Chat special education training
prograns ypder the segls of ERA, Part D, pade sPechol consideration

of the need to prePare Indisn sad Alaska Native special educariop

and Telared services personne’?

That ,the BEH, BLA and Office of Indlan Bducation develgp and i=Plement

a personnel deveioP=ant Pllan that will ipcrease I:bq_ fuzber of Indian
and Alagks Rative s?ecl.a‘l educartion and Felated, services Personnel. M
a ainioun. we exPect that ewch 4 Plen wouid be reflécted in che BIA
Annual Progrem Plan, as well aa in funding priorities for BEH ond the
office of lndla}m Zduca‘ltlon. B
That che Cﬂﬂﬁftee encoutage BEH snd the new Ratfonal Institute for

Handicapped Research to provide much needed infermation on the epecisl

needs of Indian and Alasks Matlve haondicapped children apd youth.

L
That the Copmittee consider the eligibility of BLA for other Program
»

funde adnlnlste;ed by BEH. Most notable are Personnel Preparation.

resul:cb. podel and dtm:;nsl:ral:lon progra=s: as vell a8 the progracs
for the eduention of handicapped children in stéte operated or
suPPoTted schools (P.L. 89-313). ¥
Further, simce BIA does not heve the eQuivalent of a "state legislature"
or “atate board of educarion”. the Copmittee oust assume direct oversight, and
in tﬁlt,.usard' we encoursBs Cha Cormittee to hold perlodic hearinge on chese

a8 vel]l 4% pother tatlers.
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POLICY_ ISSUES pox EXCEPTIONAL PERYOHS

-

Barly Chidhood Bducation ’

The preschool incentive Rrant under P.L. 94~152 {8 one of the fev
examples of federal Initiatives tarReted for Prevencative measures.
Peraons concerned about handicaPPed children have long coa;urred on the crit-
ical foportance of earl? develoPoental p::ogrm for such children. It has besn
stated that as smuch as 50% of all lntellec‘tnal dlvclol‘-‘nent‘occuﬂ Ptiol o age
four (Bloom: 1964). The best gvidance clearly demonstrates that vith appropriate

¢aTly interventions sope handicaPPing conditions aTe reversible, sone handicap-

L}
Plng conditiens are susceptible to & high degres of amelioration ands 1n some

Inscances, the esultipliying consequences of a diasbility can be sharply cuttalled,
Thua, to provide services as early as podsible }o the very young handicspped

child and his famlly decresses the peed for later coarly remedial and RsIRteRakce

Prograns vhile' IncTeaslng the probability of self-sufficlencY.

In 8 rePort entitled The Blononmics of Mencal Retardation, Ronsld Conle¥

atscad.

A more stipulacing environsent {could enahle)} over half of the
retarded to schleve L.Q. acores above the arbitrary cut off
pelnt ffof 5ild retardstion). 3

According to Conleys the etonomic loas due aolelY to lowered 1.Q. at-
tributed €O enviroamental conditions =8¥ be quicte significsnr. SecondlY. early

childhood sPeclalist Betty Caldwell has concluded thats

1
L

trifferences on sosy cognitive varisbles can be demcastrated as
a Function of an ehrly childhood spent in environsents presuhied
to differ in the asouht and quality of svailable stimylazion.

In essénce. the eaTller s handicaPPed child obtains stinulating. develop-
aencally appropriate experiences. the greater his chence of particiPacing in

the larger socle;.y. Reaults fron 4 well~known longltudinal Program have recencly

LY




been}blilhed eatabl iehing not only the beneficial effects on ch.lldtera but alsc
the cost/benefits of estly programs. The Ypsilanti Preschool Profect has been
providing preschool to handicapped children for over 10 years. In a followwwp
atudy, the fQlloving ves TePorted: ,
® “Large cognitive gains vere maintained H:re yeaes after the childeen
entered elepentaty school.
Later. Erade nteailan or placesent “in special education classes
for the children vho had atten.ded the preschosl Project was only
one-half that of a comparable growp.
Home wigits in addition to the eeguiat Ptelchool‘peosl’m had
afignificantly greatee benefits‘.

The peoject costs wete fecoweeed b¥ the teduci:d costly special

" education Placements Teqvired later and highe;; ptojected ?f:-

tize earnings. ‘ ‘
It _ls coasewath—mly estizated that there are one r:nllllca ha}ldfuPPed
children of preschool age (0 to 5). APPI'Dxlmtely oalg: 350.00g.+a1t¢cefv£ng
, some fors of early childhood educational gervicés from either ptlﬂfé and /ot

Prlvate lources This lelaves apPeaxtmtelY &5 percent qf the pedchool handi-
- L1 v’
capped ¢hildtgn, izhout needed services. i ‘ . 3
[ ER? : T
The Eedetal cmltmat t.‘o .the efucacy and cost benef!t of latirveasag into
£

at

v

it :
the lives of handlun?ed chﬂdren u: early as posnlbie vas refl{ctid‘-iﬁ Congres-

sdonal, Ictlon ower a dec‘hdé sgg with :he. pn.sla;e of tha Handics 5 lléua

incentive to states by developing and f\mdiﬂs t&mast:‘é

intent vaa, vovld be cantinued eveatually b - m:i‘_‘,,p loca’

"

The next n.ajor fedeeal effort to encouzaga stdta.s 2] besm"g

intervention prograce is found in the- preachool Iaceatlve PEOET

Zvety state #nd thefr localitiesd, undet The term L 9&—1(\2’. Fe rﬂu‘luq,
_ L,

g U ’ l;

. et

a5 - . e, .

Q
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0 make ‘avallable spacial education and related #ervites rp handicapped chlﬁren
aged three re eiBhreen by Seprember !, 1978, and three to tuenty-one by ?jp:en-
ber 1, 1980. However: this Sendate d?es not apply for children in the fhre:! e
Eive and elsh:‘een o twenty-cne age rungea’ 1€ the reduirement i3 lm:onslaltém: with
state policies. The origiaal versions of. P.L. 95~142 were amended t0 allow atate
eption for the 3 to 5 ypar popularien. .

The decision uss then vade 1o "buy" whar we will ner "zandate™ through ip-

clusion In P.L, 94-142 of the preschool incentive grant prograe. The incentive
grant co®Ponent 18 ajmed atr encouraging the srsres to provide special educarion

and telated gervices To its Preachool handicapped children. Each handicaPped

Presthooler aged three to five vho 18 counted as served was To generare & speclal

$300 earirlesent, to be used by srere educarion as«u:?e'a o furﬂ';:r develoP Pre-
sthool programs for handtcapPed thildren. Howevers thia figure has never been
realited: o face. .only abour gne third of that amount Is being received,

In 1979, states TePorted providing sPecial educarfon and relared servicea
under P.L. 94-162To 215.637 handlcapPed children aged 3-5 years. Lf the stetes

- +

#xPand thetr servires o only an addl:ioﬂa‘l 4400 thlldreny they will redulre
566' million under the aurhorited foromla: 5300 rizes the puober of thildren

served. From 1978 10 1979, srares. fg facts i{nCressed the numbez of serviced

preschoolers by gyer 15,000, .

In 1979, the niauanil average per Pupil exPenditure (or school-age arudents
was approximarely $1750, thus the 5300 incentive L& but & very small poftion of
the pecesssry fevenue to serve preschool handicapped. However, 8t the proposed
figute of $25 milllons the per pupii "lncen:i\;e" i3 less than SL00 per child,
Few atates, vhn are not already mandared te serve the 3-% age childs find the
$100 per hild gront sufftClent to change rhelr pollcies

By rcnwlné the mandate and Ct:eu ing jhe incentive Brant Progfam in con-

Jusction with .a fatlyre to apPropriste the puthorired level of Funda Eor rhar

* [ » )
,'. "l.':r‘.-.
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program, we hlw creatad the woret of bath wo:lds States with permigaive or
%0 early chbildhood pol.!.cies ate not fQ:nsing o prevchool hendicapped chnd:eu

Wo ars seefng che' mu;‘ttn_ofythe late 60's and early 70'a in rhis srea come to
.. \

& geindfng nalf, Pever srates are lowering rheir service ages to 3 or 4, amd

fever atill are sPPropriating neceesary funds, ° "

Bducat%ml p-tostm for the -p:e’s‘chool. hmd:.cai:'ped chilld are naadsc.ed in
only aboue eleven s:a:ei’. 'irhe:e there veta vblu‘nl:aty Programs, fundg dfe fun-
alas thin and profrims ate fol'dirts It Is abaciprely emsential te :einstace the

o:lsinal Cong:euiodll cotmf tbent O the VEry young handlcap.ged child and e Kia

future which would be steac% cohanced by p:uchodl expetig{nces. We mual gupply
- 3 ) )

the leadetahip as well as fiscal resources pecessary to maintaip the momentum

thar vas obtajned by a long and hard battle. ' - . -

e

e SR .
To this end, we cffer the following recommendstions, uhich are in keepi.ng

*

i
with the fact chat of the tescinonies heard, and of che Wobl,m tataed, atenchﬂol

s cleatiy an issus wvhere federal action is aoughl: _('I‘he.fiul_: l:wo recomenda

‘tions were slso’ptesented in our child count sesnent)

)
& Aoend l:he scatuce by alloving‘scm:es & count all handicapped

¢hildren uho are recelving an dppropriste special educacion.

aged O to 71 rtather chah onll)"r.hose children agad 3: o 2L,
Aoend the preschool intentive atatute by Ptoviding sn alloca~

.
tion of $300.00 times the number of children aged 0 to §
tourited a8 served. tathet fhan rhe 3 to 5 sse’sro:up now eligible"F
for the $300.00 incentive grants - ) V-
Acend the statute by providing thar x free apﬁrop:iate publdic.
nucatirm atali be available to akl eligiblée handicapped childpen
who requi‘te spet {3l _pducation, #Bed 0 to 5 -throven a‘phsse-in o

4 -

procedufe.

A




. 5
?lmly‘, Congress m:l: Baet l:l:e intent :‘ ltw current o8 well as l:he:w recmn’d

) policles by fully sppropristipg mn‘lu for the preschool incentive Program tt aa

%cuiaaccd $66 million and by feeing that wonles In both Pefwnnel prepaucloln wnd
the ;elurch and develoP®ent components q‘f the Act {Parc D & E. EHA) sre earmaTked
for urlw efforca. Such fiscal commiteenr will hel? to ensure that pro-
viding ‘carly education to very young.handlcepped children 1¥ not & furchet burden ’

.

upon the staces snd locglicies, but rather a coac-beneficisl lnvb-nc in the

- .
'

future. . ' . . \

Gifead end Telentet Education
The 95th CaﬂSrela recognizsd chc presaing sPeciel *ducetion aeeds of Agerica’s
*\ eatinaced 2.5 €0 § uillion gifted wad calsated ehildren whep Le legSslatively
woved chl&mray out of the Special Projecta Act (Title IV: Section 404 of P.L.
‘33-3&)) to snable it to bacoma & free scanding ect tl:ldel.’ Title IX of the Zdycation
"1 Amendeents of 19'?8. Congrestionsl commitment O the %de l:al.cnud vay
further desonsrrated through ¢he lncrcau in the level of :uchorluclon it pro~
vided for this poPutation (-6.+ from slz 5 mitlion 1y FY 7§ to $50 miilien fo
7 o8 ) )
While there hu been siBhificant activity by the federal government a8 well
88 srace #nd local governmenzs and sscncleo with resPect to an 1ncreued AVAT 8RS
of the gifted snd talented, tuch remains £o be done. For exsople. only fOfC')'
Pe&cenc of the Eifted 3ud talented chlldren in thia councry. based wpon wvery con-k
.aehul:lve u‘clml:es. are pressncl? recelving any sPe::ltl educacion. Enrcaeh oal¥
fourtcen states, fn 4 odtlomride Inveatigatlon conducted by The Codncil for ggu’p—
ﬁl:lonll ¢hildren, reporeed serving forty perceft or zore of thelr glfted and
.talented childeen. “lewlse. studles *cantinye to demoastrate the high degree of

boredom, underachievenment. undersepitation. 8cademic failure. and the' severe drope

out rate assoclated with the 81fted and talented.
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With reapect to these prablens nnd}l:his @wost {Bporcant population, there-

] ¥
fore, Th Council for 2vceptional children sees the aeed for the foliowing actions

in Particular: . . -

(1) Incressed fodaral Appropristions: As was praviouslyY scentioned.

The ‘l:‘r‘ifl:ed. fﬂd Telented Children's Act of 1978, &8 proculgeted
by the 95th CongTess. called for & considerable {heresse in’
federal expenditures for this populetion.. While the respective
Appropristion Committee's did provide LY oodest fncresse in the
entftlement for the gifted and taleated lest Year (i-.e.. f;m
$3.78 nilidon to 56.28 sillioa) it 18 considerabiy lesg than the ¢
$30 aillfon figure requested for this act by the guchoriting Com-

.'-ail:l:ee'a. He would, therefo-rc. stTongly urge the Dexbers of this
Comtttee to attiVely suppoTt the provision of a wuch laTRer
faedersl OPPrD‘Priat.ion for these c_hildren in fimesl ygar 198t vhen

- the authorization level for this act Feaches $35 million. In this
re:pec‘t. we would hoPe¢ that such an increase would help to provide
the federal leadership that iy ac deaperately peeded in }ﬁu ATES.
The of thd"Exceptional Child ConcePt: As atated in its
Previous testizen¥ before the House and Senate 4o 1977, The Coun

" eil Eor Exceptfonal Children remsiss umﬁ comAitted to the in-
clusion of gifted and catented children within the exceptional
¢hild concept. It ghould be recalled that historicell¥ the majority
of apecial educatora have uged the term exceptionsl in reierring to
a1l children with apecisl needs {both ;;m:ed 835 vell as handicaRped)
and likewise, an practftioner's. have percelved chemselves &8 belong-
ing to a professfon committed to the education of all txcf?tiori’l

+ ¢hildren. In addftidn. there ere Pressntly 20 states ¥ sdninf-

eTativel¥ house their gifted snd talented edugstional prograns

f 'S
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within their atata-leval Special or Zxcepti.oall Education Un.lu

ot Divisfons. Out of the 13’1“6::.3 stetes igprwiding iute
appropriations for thejtfted,ﬁnd taledted, w adniniseat” theu
prograzs ynder specm ed’ucatlun Finally, we would point’ to
the relacionship of the pev def!n{':lon of si.fl:ed and talmted
childran Ptucrﬂnd in The cltted and Talcptcd Childrea's zdl.l?l'
tion Act of 1978 aod chat of 'ﬁandi.caPPed urdet the Educati.on'of

the ¥andicapped Act. Boch use the phrase “who by ream‘ tHeteof™ -

and t=piy that chare are two semne»factotl for the idencifies~
tion and 'l’rovialon of 'senf:}cu for these childr:m. H‘nt, that
the childraw have a WliQu‘e'pe:soml or learning charscteriseic
{1.e., l:hey are h..giuappid andlor slfl:ed ard tll:entcd)i :nd
agcond, and as aquaily 1nportant 1s thw Iut 4hat Gecauwsa of thla

chatacteristic, they. riqulre specisl cd‘culon to Beet thelt uMQu-e
£ m- - "
edutational needs,

n

y . ) .
Increassd Rizhta and Potection:s Recent atudies by the U.5. Office’
of Gifted and Talented {OCT) have further'iljusccated many of the

. . - .

problenms encountersd ué th fhe {dengilication of gifted and telented
8, ) - .

childten. FPor exaspleq sceording to OCT,

We have some data Faported o us Just recencly by one

of che Stats They crasa-raférenced the children that

were beling nferrgd to the emoplonelly discutbed Pro-

gram and they found that 50 perceat of che chil

waTe being referred. to the epprionally discurbe

gran weve fndeed thelr si.fud*,younvtua f e e e The .

very charsctariatics of 31£ted children are be!ns per=

ceived as devimsc--fhe cucious,” In some coade e hyper- ,

active, che divcrsent think¢ng. the kinde of things :hct * %

do not {all into the re;uu: patern, . . .

A second, equan! dh:ruslns M.cce of lnformation dhco\rered by OGT
was that cany of the ch,iléte@ who uenz’lhb‘tled as leatning dkebled

tr

wete likevise gifeed. Y
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Latgal¥ bscsuss of rhsse and many pther problems ssscelated with the identi- ?
fieaTion and provision of spacial educarlon to meet the unlque oweds of thia
populstion, CEC .l:r?nal)f beliewea that all of the righte and protections af-
forded to handicapped children under P.L. 94-142 should likewise be afforded

. ' glftad and talssred children as well.

»

uet

Hand{capped m,:: pogl Adulns .
M LAY
There 1a groving concern about the continuing educational needs of excep-

tional petsons beyond coTpiecion of & rradiricnal elementary and seconddry edu-
cation. It 1s cecog'aited_l:hat soze exceptional per‘sons will otill require spe-
1s11Y designed baalc éduedtion btYond the age lioits usually establishad for
public education, S:=e states have extended the 13& r.lngu for so0@. exeep=
l:iqiml persons., Lll:l:'le‘atl:enrian has been glven to cl}e role of special eduea-
tloa in the adule e&ucac!,_anlshce'a. Further, exceaptiogal psrscns heve life long
leax:nins of continuing educacionsl néeds. & do il kdult;-o_kgond basic educa-
S ;

tlon. {increasglogi¥. communlcifs sre providiag such opportuaicics cc? the géneral
Publ‘ic. with 1itkle l'lé&!d foF the aPeeial edugational peeds of exc'e'ptional
pe;som. Horeavels the whole issue of effectlve transfet into the "world of
vork” acill roqui.lres,co'n; easive natlomal attentia{and actign.

| Throuth P.L. «:9;-11‘.2 a wational policy bi:ie haa clearly bhetn put pereansntly
in’pllce 1 the reala of public eleDintary and secondaTy edycaticn. though much re-
aa'lm"co be dope 4t the secondaty leve'l. Horeovers sote P:'oguss becomen gradual-_
iy discernable vithin the worarichal education a¥arevs. Ruf for sll praceidel
purposes , no policY base of any sfsniucaru:e hae ;s Yet been eatabliahed by the
ConBreas on behalf of hendicapPed Ameritens in the following federal detivities:

& adult educarioni - e
B cateer educa-cion md‘li!elong learni*nga .

s cratiauing educaricn; wnd

» CETA and other Job training pregrams.
*‘ -

=3l =
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H'a do aot {atend to ghbonu at any length on chip iuue at :hls eiee. We,
~to vish, hovever, to 3dvime the c«:ngresa that the problem in the educetiaa and
training of handicapped youth and 'adnlcs have become a malor concern of the hec=
beeship of The Council for kce?:i'ml Child;ea. He urge thim Panel and othee
sppropriate pasels of the House Bducation and Laber Cormittee 10 com=it thempelves

to 3 full review gpd consequene legislative sceion in thia ates. We pra teady

to assiae 1n every wvay possibla,

Loncluston to Jestizmony .
"ApProximately three yesrs ago, when fmplementation of p.1, F4a=142 was

cocmencing, we appeared pefore this panal and concluded pyr testimony with the

followving coumane: .

Mr. Chalrman, P.L. 94-142, the Education for All Bandlcapped Chil-
dren* Act, i s good Act, unusually well thoughe out over & lonp

perted of ctime. 1o has withstood, aod will continue to witheeand
_/l‘h‘!"ﬁ‘: of both poditively inspired and negatively inspired crit-
lgim.

‘H'e stand by that acatecenr today. And We refterare AT the a8tk tide that no
law {8 yricten in atone. P.L. 96=142 shovld.certainly be Open to fine tuming
through whatever fedetal vehicles are apPtoPriate.

g A {inal note, Yr. Chaicman, We must not let @ natfonsl comitment o the

qualicy of education sltP through gyr hands in the tush to aeet fomediate comm
kS

Pltance needs. He obperved with pOMe roncern 88 rePorted in sa fhgue of Educa:ion

Datly recently that the top training Priority of the ataces f.o: this “hoo] year

t% in the ares of procedural safeguatds., In the lusttfiable zez] to cooPly with .
P.L. 94~142 wve have redirecked. ref0urces from i{patruction ko t'he procesa 31

special efucation. Thus. funds that tauBht teathers hew teachlng cechaidues are
now training peaple eo teui’fy at a hearia‘.g. State tonsultants who worried abooe-—
Izproving fnmeruceion O tutriculyum are nov compliance of ficars. Federal re-

search efforta to link pew i;thnoloh to izproved Practice are pou evaluating
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. ) -
the procenaes of the system. The issue 1s oot pro:;u versus Enscmction, buc
LY
rather the peed for governmentcal ‘leadeuhlp asd Tesources to atrend £ both
with equi] ferver.

Mr. Chairman, we again chank you fot the oppoccunicy glven the Codheil to

.

sppedr ctodsy on bahalf of extaptional Americans. In clo3ing. may ve sioply ':e-
trecate chat ve seaond prepared to make the full resources of The Countcil for

Exteptional Children available to this Subcocntttee 485 £t Fulfills Lts leglia-
e 4

laclve charge. -

Fl
-
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JOTES TO TABLE D-1.4

M ¥

-
SOURCE: Tablea 2A:+B, and € of State Annual Progtam Plans for
4PY 1978. A daal genatally inditates thet ths data vete
not available to the States, .
Includes ngular. spetial and icineranc/consulcing
. l:ueluu " . o

Colorado, fl‘limia.«!ﬂm;luaia and Tazas each Teporied
“ a tombined tount for ttachers of the orchopedual}y
iopaired and other health impairad. Qniuuuppt
similarly teported s towbined eoust oniy for wu*able
rteschers. The tounta are shown in the orthopedicdil
impsited column; Jdashes sre.placed 1o the other he
iapaived tolumn, In [1linoas, the count of ceach
needad for 1977-18 for the hud of hesring intlude
sudiologiats.

Washingtgn reported 4 combined tount of teachers to l:he
speath faptived and tucheu for the learning disdbled.
The ¢qunt ig thown iz the ceuhcu for the lesrning
disabled column; s dash is pluad in the speach impaired
tolumn.*

. 4. » Elevan Scecas raported only tesbined counts Of tasthars
for the spasch mpnl:l:d and sPaach gachalasuu Ia
Florida, Georgid, Illinoia, Indtana, Kansss, Missouti '
and Tennessee, the gounts vare reported undet teathers—.
of the spevch impaited ad are displayvd in this cabla.
In Coonetticus, Lowisiasa. Ohio, and Pennsylvania, the
counts uwrd € tcd under spul:h pichologisats and are
di(l;yed in Table D=3.5.
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Senator STarroRD In the course of testimony, it has been noted
that written agreements can facilitate the provision of special edu-
cation gervices to handicapped Indian children and prevent them
from “falling through the cracks”, and then your testimony indi-
cates there are only four such agreements.

C?uld you tell us now or for the record which the four States
are! Lo

Mr. RM\-‘;ERIZ. The fgur States, as far as we can determine from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs, are Oklahoma, North Dakota, Men-
tana, and Wyeming. , T :

Senator StarroRD. Thank you very much. "

Dr. Wyatt, did you want to summarize?

Dy Wyatr Yes, | would like to just summarize our statement. [f
I could calffattention to at least three, I think. basic policy issues
that are very closely related to the problems that we have with 94-
142, but are-perhaps not as directly addressed. . .

The first of these that I would like to'bring to your attentien is
.. the whole question of early childhood education. We®have known

for a number of years that there was very high positive impact of
early intervention on the handicapped. That has been well-docu-

_mented by any number of studies that I could cite for you.

We have.estimates by people like Bruner and Knapp that per-
haps 50 percent ofithe intellecsual.develepment of a cEild occurs
before the age of 4.-

* There is enough evidence to indicate that some of the handicap-

1ng conditions could be either avoided or reduced if they in fact

ﬁad gotten the early interverntion that they neéded at the time that
it was most critical.

The handicapped frequently. due to their very limitations, often
have less environmental stimulation than do normal children. and
for that reason, the provision of some kind of early intervention
becomes even more critical for this group of people.

. There is, in fact, a valid theorefical concept called the “‘critical
period congept,” which would held that perhaps if you do not get
the proper kinds @ stimulation to the individual within a certain
périod of time, you may never be able to remediate the situation as
it should be. T

So we are coricerned that if we were able to do this, that eco-

- nomically, the cost-effectiveness of providing early intervention
may in fact be very high and might have evidence that it could in
fact pay for itself. T .

Unfortunately, the programs in early childhood have been very
slow in developing Our estimates are that perhaps 65 percent of
the handicapped children needing preschool programs are not
being properly served at the present time. -

ngress certaifily has given at least ‘modest recognition to this
roblem with the passage of Public Law 90-538, the Handicapped

‘Childrens’ Early }gducation Assistance Act, and the inclusion in
Public’ Law 94-142 of the preschoo! incentive program. ?

As you know, we have a problem at the age range between 3 and
5, which is covered under 94-142; but only if it is not-inconsistent
with the State’s own policy in that respect. . .

The enfitlement oIPO$300 per head has not been realized; it is
roughly a third of that at the present time, )




150

But [ am hearu’(é»fsbm people around the ﬁeld who are con-

" cerneM in this area that without the mandate that you have with
the older age range. and without the Tull entitlement. that early
childhood™ programs actually appear to be tosing ground under
Public Law 94-142. .

The amount_ of time and energy and resources concentrated on
trying 4o nreet ‘the commitment to the mandatory age ranges are in
fact diverting dttention and resources away from early ilclhood
‘programs. ’

* We would like at least for you to consider some recommendatlons
relatwe to this, one of them to allow States to count all handi-
capped ch#§dren .who are receiving appropriate special education
gtirwces between the ages of zero and 21, rather than just from 3 to,

We' would also ltke considered the amendment of the preschool
moeentives allowance to allow the $300  per child, age zero through .
a

" "We'would also like some cons;deratlons, through a phasein proge- -
dure perhaps, of amending the statutes to provide free appropriate
publlc education for all eligible handlca children from zero to,

Then. along with this, | think we'are going to have to consider
the appropriation of moneys fot personne% preparation in this area
and for some research and develfopmeént along that line,

A second area has to dé with the gifted and talented. CE@ has
hed a commitment to the gifted and talented ever stnce its mcep-
tion in 1922, and there has been some recognition of the need in
the area of gifted education by the Cqngress when it created title 8
of the Education Amendments of 1978.

There has, in fact, been an 1ncrease in" the authorization frorn
fiscal year 1978,,where it was at $12.5 million, to an increase of 3;;0
million in fiscal year 1982, -

It is our observation that programs for th,e gifted at the present
time are approximately where programs for the hendicapped were
i thé mid- to late-sixties—which means, 1 thlnk‘ frorn our peoint of
view, that they still have a long way togo.

I think the need is great. | think the area ofglfted isperhaps the
most underprovided service anywhere in the publi¢ schopIs, cer-
tanily as far as exceptional children are concernéd. P O:grese. is
being made, there is no question about that. But we ate estimating
that only about 40 percent are now beifg served that probably
should be. This really represents a tremendous waste of potential _
and human resources if we do not in fact get out of the program
what we should. r

Cur recommendations along this line, theh, would be to 1ncrease
the Federal appropriation so it is somewhat commensurate with
the $35 million authorization as it stands in 1981

We would like to consider the extension olMhe concept of the '
exceptional children to include the gifted. In at least 28 8 tes the
gifted are housed with the Departments of Special Education, and'l
would say that is probably .true in most of the more progressive
' States that are deallng¢w1tﬁ the gifted at the present time.

We feel in CEC that there should be an increase in the rights
and protectien that are provided to the gifted. Obviously, we have a
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-

number of children who are both gifted and handicapped, and we
can provide service through that, particularly in the area of behav
ior disorders and Iearmni disabilities,

But we dg¢ feel that the gifted should have similar nghts and
protections, that the handicapped have been given under Public
Law 94-142, A number of States do this now. We in Georgia, a5 a
matter of fact, use an IEP process for the gifted, and they are
included under the funding for exceptional children, just as the
handicapped are at the present time.

Now, the third area has to do with handicapped youth and
adults. It has been our observation that very little attention has
been given to the role of special educatwn in the adult educatmn
systern.
yWe are findin . of course, that there is a need for lifelong educa-
tion that .incresses throughout the general populatien, ! think be-
cause the way of life is shifting, there is more leisure time and &
" greater need for lifelong education. L think it may be even more
critical for at least certain groups of the handicapped.

At the present time, there appears to be no real policy bfle .
"e:-;r,a[:ollsheciJ foresuch things as adult education, help for the h§ndi~
capped, career ed and lifelong learning, continuing education,

for’ CEFA programs and other job training programs.

So-wb would like to suggest at least a review of this whole area,
_which CEC would.be very happy to assist with if it met your needs.

In conclusion, [ think we have to say that we stand ins fport of,
Pubffe ‘Baw 94-142, as we have in the past and have a'j along
- We feel that we have made_significant strides in at least ap-

and

proa:::hm?l the quantitative concerns that have been expressed. But

.we feel that we are now at the point where we are going to place
. evén greater emphasis on the’qualitative concerns. And this goes
“Sfar beyond the procedural safeguards that I know all of us have
been concerned about. But we need to begin to relate it to things -
like increased educatlonal technelogy, through reintroduction ,and
reformultation of certain curriculum concepts, of improved conimu-
nication between multidisciplinary areas. and a wholé variety of
other kinds of issues that are really going to shape and form the
substance of the rea] needs and the real intent of the legislation.
I would like to thank you for the opportunity to testify here
today We are very appreciative of what has gone on, and we
apgeemate our consideration.
nator STAFFORD. | thank all three of you very rnuch for your
'helpful testimony thls -mormng Tlie subcommittee is very grateful
. to you.” |
e will reserve for all Senators on the full committee the nght )
to submit questions in writing 46 you at an. early date for response
"in writipg on ,your-part-at your early convenience. .° v ;
H r WelnLrauhs -responses Ao, queshoﬁs asked by Senator Ran-
do h fo llow} ) ] )
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The Honerable Jennings Raodelph
Chairman, Subcemsittee pn the Handicapped
4230 Ditksen Senace OfLffco Buflding
washiagron, D.C. X514

Dgar Senacor Randolph:

Cn behalf of CEC Preeifent Dr. Kenmeth Wyace, 1 am pleazed ty eubmic che
following tespondes to the Queat fons ralsed 3n your leccer of March 7, 1980,
If vou ~ould e o elavotate further on chese Datters, please le: ug know.

Question: In terms of the BiA adginiscracion of Public Law 94-142, do you
R fexl thac BIA has sufflcieac staff assigned ¢o this task?
Cs

Response: It is our understanding chat the BlA, over che past two years,
hay employed full: time pr psce cime special educatfon cocrdima-
tore 3¢ eaeh Agency and Area Office to ditecc and cootdinaze the
delivery of speelal edueacrion and related services to students
actemdlog BiA operated andfor tridal schools under eonctaet with
3lA. While the nuzber of chese coordinators may be sufficlent, .
we- fgel that the nevily escablished Diviaion of Exc¢epclonal
thildren witnin the BIA Offjce of Indlan Education Prograss is
presently underscalfed. Presencly. chla Divjgion consints of a
duycetor and Tour pretissionsll staff megber While this nusbepys *
of personnel cay deem sufficiene In celarion to other BIA divi-
ateas, full services to handicaPPed ¢hildten will require @b ina
creafe in scaff. when ene conslders the geographic diversity of
the 314 schools, as well as the sany and vitied adnlafsivtative
tasks to be carsied our, 1.4, oonitorfng. proagigarion of spe-
Gial educacion tules and reghlacions, developwent of che Annual
Prozram Plag tequired gnder P.b. 94=142, allocacion of funds.
1pproval o?LF.A applicationa, in-service training, staffinzg for
the 514 Advisoty fomtftde for Exceptional Children. as well sa
anciclpared program inftiatives In preschool. wotational, and
Rifeed and talenmted educarion. it would sees that additienal
wtaff are npeded to Provide the necesdary leadwrship and diree-
elon For these Prodrazms. We would also ceucjon that the federal
freezg 1o hiting cighr preelude the exploysent of needed adalri-
sizative, Insituclfonal snd related services persommel vhich elght
mpact J&g&ti’cl; otr the edurdtlon of Aneciean Tndlan and Alaska
watlre handicapped children. Furthwr. although there apPears to
be a wflde lent nunber of sPecial cducation coordinators 3% the
Ares and ARency Office levels, we are eoncerned chat the overs
whelulag =ajerlsy are newelndians, In wlew of Our nation's Inaf-
standing Indfin preference polisies and Scerion LI35 of P L.
#3-361, Jhich teqeitea tne Serretaty of Interlor o Instdlute &

L

Bz.T A7

ALABLE COPY




Mieation,

ELET -k

.

policy ler the recruttaent of qualified Indfan wducators and s
decailed plan to proacce *employees fson within che Buleéau, in-
clvding opportunities for acquiring work experience prior te
aecuzl work assignmests, we would urge thac chr Comulrees’ exagine
che progress chat chr BIA special educatica program is zaking
vith regard co che exploypene sod crafefog of Indiagy snd alsska
Nacive ceachelw, sduiolaclscors, and related services Persoanrl.

-

-
In terms of che BIa aduiniscragion of Public Law $4=13%, hov does
che BIA crganizacional scructure iZpaec on che I9plezentation of
Public Law 94-1427 -

The BIA 1s presececl? :p the aidst of [=plesencing P L 95-551. the
Education Asendneats of 1978, which hay ond il zeatinue W0 iadse
fundanentsl changes 4 far as che administracion of educarion pro=
graas {s councerned. .When P.L. 95-541 Is {ully izplesented. the
Direecor of che Oifiee of Indlan Blucacfon Proframs wil! exercise
direct supervisor7.auchority over the operatfon of Ares Off:ice and
Ageacy Office rducation Progra=s. While the eorgaslfatisnal seruc-
eore of BLA {8 ofcen offered as a srustal fazense ir Bia's
ability to respond fully o :he educational needs of hasditdpped
children. ve feel thae the perceived and real lmpast of the organi-
raclonal acructupe has become odre evident 1n laght of citer faciors.
Unllke the states, BIA did noet have speclal educatisn statutes ot
regulaclons in place when P.L. 94~E42 wvas enacted. Mofeover, there f
vas po special education line Lltem funding oor were sufficient o
ousbers of perzanent qualified apecfal education personnel ayallable
For erawple, aince 1976. five different individuals have had ot been
delegated responjbtli.{.y for 1A speelal educarion. ard iz oany of
thean inatances, ‘these Individuals and their scaffs were rexporary
eaplofeen vho wire detalled from other offices As a res.ly, when
BIA began [oplement i L. GL-YAY gn rhe absesse of gfet.rl zduca-
tion Tules and regufa't"ions. yubstantial prodleds wers eazo_-ieved
a9 the natore and thruse of thé speelal education Progriz thanged
atcolding to a nuaber of outside influences

i

Could you provide —ore details tont€rning Your recozendatiza that a
National spdeial +ducation Job bank be eatablisked” Pmy o ;o
viaualire thiy Seling structured and how ¢ould 1t be resporsive o
Kaciopal personnel needs? .

The eszantial purpose of ercatin® and operating a natfonil speeial
educalion tobh bamR 1s o provide a teatral capaeity for prograz fro-
widers to st shoir specific ehploymeat peeds 100 sabruq.ent zatching
tu qualified apPlicahis seeking enployment i= speclal cduzition
Central to the cffectlveneas of the operation of the Jin zZame [s {19
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caparicy o eaPidlY make known izs exiszence aod purpose o
prospeccive eaployers, sush #s local, intermadisze. and szate
edocarion skencics. Inszizurions of higher educacicn, privaze
#choole, stace schools sod Ioeritucions. and ocher #erzliogs in
which special wducation asd celsced setvices are provided o
handicapped children. FEqually i3pevcant is cooveying che saoe
mtAsage to prospezcive appliicanta: ipcluding teashers, rescher
sducazors, adeiniscracozs and reléved services Personnel.
Anong The operstional features of 3 Job Bank are:

Developosat of # job posirion, sgency, and commuslizy profile
by exployers for coSpurer storage.

Developaent of a posirion desired and qualiflcaclonsfinieces:
profilc bY, applicancs for yLer LoLage.

Human apd computdr mazchinghof! eoployer and aprliicanc

prof lies. . -
Diszriburion of porential e=pioYeas to caploYers folloslng
mazching o sllow e=ploYers o communicare directly and
personally with appilcdnts with vhoa theY are jnzerested.
pierribuzicn of porentially approp‘:ur.e posizions to appli-
cants zo allow Then to follow up on those of interest to
chea.

Conzinuons esplo¥er asd applicant ovaluarlos of the oferztics
and effecrivesess of the Job Bamk.

~ To eszabliish and operaze the Job Bank. iz is esiizsaled that

# flve=Year onnual authorization of $250,000 to $309,000 would be
zequized. fn order to ulr.laa:eg reduce #nd hopefully ellzfnace
federal eopze. 2 fee arructure for listisg posfcions would be
eszablished for employers. No fee would be assigned to applicasts.
Crfitical to the ulcizare souceess of the Job 2adk 1s (@ per-

. eeption of beling rexponstve and credibie to the pazional breadch of

epployers and professiomals. invelved in che-education of all cale=
gories of hondicapred children and that 1T can effcctivel? osifn
and operale warlous eommunicarion s¥sfims that will reach ecpicers
and appiicanzs. Once ,escablished, zhe Job-3ank fould expecd to in-
civde loformation an college prolessional rralatag programs. feliow-
shapa, ete.  The Job Bank could alse be helpful fp 2aiziasining a
bank of peraons able to provide techaieal sssistance g4 speiiar
services ihar a sthool gf education s¥sced may redquire. s.ch #3
poraons who can gonducr a pupll evaluatlon fn 2 Pariiz.lar i=felzn
Yanguage. The Job Bank could alsa be helfful 2o eople ers seesiag
to deet varying affiraarive actiom requirenenza. “e wpuls sugzest
thae {f & special authordtY Is created to establish 2 fob 3aak. * -
that 1z be flexible enough to permit a breadening of its zclivities-
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GQueatlon: Your testimony atates that "eiZply put, school systems should sot
be requited zo seet every 1ife need of a child; on the pther hand,
there ate many apREoPriafe and nsceasary related services vhish
should be provided.” You also note thar this {5 & "delicate
problem.”™ Does CEC have aoy sPecific recomendat Logs wiTh refer-
. ente to resclutlon of this matrer?

Reaponae® We 30 aot belleve, at this tine, that a legislativihanze {n rhoge
sections pertainlng to "telated services" iy Tequired. e would
hope that with spPropriste Congresslonal overalght, ihe folloving
eould, be achieved: )

»
-

s, €1} The Departoent of Education propulzate redulatory clarificalions
suphasizing thal educatisnal agen. tes ave onlf lespi-aible _ndes
P.L. %-k42 for ptoviding “related services™ uhen such services
are easentlal for the ehils to besefir frea the speclal eduta-
tloo belng previded,

The Depattoant of Educatien develop 8 wotklag 32ieezent bec-een
3ZH and the Qifize for (ivil Righlts to assure consistercy of
foterpreration and toordinaction I[h enforcement,

The Departaent of Educalisn undertake an gxa=iqatic- fe¢ derer-
aine the varylng federal programs that provide or co..d pracide
Trelated servites.” the dofree fo which suzh servies are beirg
provided to mees the needs of children under P.L 34-142, acd
vhat the 1lpedizenis zre to the =etering of suck coepezative
services available., The H{gding? should ne =ade o the Se:zre
tary and the ConZress go %M cortectine acbios can e udler,
taken. Simitar achiivity should he suppotied ay ime s:iate
level. *

i

i

A -
We urge fhe Subsemmittee. fhe Husan Resources Commiiiee. ind the
 Finsace Comlitee to exaolae <the "lasr dollar requireme-i’ thay
Frevenrs =ant {eferal prolTres frop a8efaling sshoals 4= peoolli®g
related terylces, A3 long a9 feferal Profrass orter 1rym P L Gae=]i2

# den¥ thue related gervices chiidzen need o1 the basls -l tney cynnot
provide aMat 1s “olherwise reguirel.” them the Tizca. butden i1l
alaase solely remain oo the schfols. This s nol iae latent of the

v Congress, and inal siew savuld Se made clear &5 I™OHe 2iIafaws aré
considered for reasihirizailos

- "

v
Sincerely Fours,

tlek Jo ’-!’Mn:mub
stant Zxetcutive Oirec:or
for Governmental Reiations

FJw/agm
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*\ Senator STarrorp I can assu\x;e you that the chairman has been
}istemng very carefully to what you have said this morning, and [
can say as an aside that with one of riy daughters teaching special
education ‘in the Vermont school system, I get a frequent input
from her—not always flattering to the Senate, either—on the diffi-,
culties undér the current legistation and so on.

I think with that aside, that the Chair will thank you again for
all members of the commitiee, and announce that the next meeting
of this cginmittee will be at the call of the Chair, That having been
said, the subcommitiee is hereby adjourned. L

{Whereupon, at 1145 am., the subcommittee was adjourned.)
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